Notes to the Financial Statements
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1. ACTIVITIES

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“The Bank") is a licensed bank
incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office at 38
Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides a range of
banking, financial and related services.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2013 comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the
“Group”) and the Group's interests in associates.

(a)

(b)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"),
which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs") and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. A summary of the significant accounting
policies adopted by the Group is set out below.

New and revised HKFRSs

The HKICPA has issued several amendments to HKFRSs that are
first effective for the current accounting period or available for
early adoption of the Group and the Bank. Of these, the following
developments are relevant to the Group's financial statements:

- Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements —
Presentation of items of other comprehensive income

- HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial statements

- HKFRS 12, Disclosure of interests in other entities

- HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement

- Revised HKAS 19, Employee benefits

- Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2009-2011 Cycle

- Amendments to HKFRS 7 — Disclosures — Offsetting financial

assets and financial liabilities

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that
is not yet effective for the current accounting period. Impacts of the
adoption of other new or amended HKFRSs are discussed below:
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b)

New and revised HKFRSs (continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements —
Presentation of items of other comprehensive income

The amendments require entities to present separately the items
of other comprehensive income that would be reclassified to profit
or loss in the future if certain conditions are met from those that
would never be reclassified to profit or loss. The presentation of
other comprehensive income in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income in these financial statements has been
modified accordingly.

HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial statements

HKFRS 10 replaces the requirements in HKAS 27, Consolidated
and separate financial statements relating to the preparation of
consolidated financial statements and HK-SIC 12 Consolidation —
Special purpose entities. It introduces a single control model to
determine whether an investee should be consolidated, by focusing
on whether the entity has power over the investee, exposure or rights
to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and the
ability to use its power to affect the amount of those returns.

As a result of the adoption of HKFRS 10, the Group has changed its
accounting policy with respect to determining whether it has control
over an investee. The adoption does not change any of the control
conclusions reached by the Group in respect of its involvement with
other entities as at 1 January 2013.

HKFRS 12, Disclosure of interests in other entities

HKFRS 12 brings together into a single standard all the disclosure
requirements relevant to an entity’s interests in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements, associates and unconsolidated structured entities. The
disclosures required by HKFRS 12 are generally more extensive than
those previously required by the respective standards. To the extent
that the requirements are applicable to the Group, the Group has
provided those disclosures in Notes 24 and 25.

HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement

HKFRS 13 replaces existing guidance in individual HKFRSs with
a single source of fair value measurement guidance. HKFRS 13
also contains extensive disclosure requirements about fair value
measurements for both financial instruments and non-financial
instruments. To the extent that the requirements are applicable to the
Group, the Group has provided those disclosures in Notes 26 and 45.
The adoption of HKFRS 13 does not have any material impact on the
fair value measurements of the Group's assets and liabilities.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b)

New and revised HKFRSs (continued)

Revised HKAS 19, Employee benefits

Revised HKAS 19 introduces a number of amendments to the
accounting for defined benefit plans. Among them, revised HKAS
19 eliminates the “corridor method” under which the recognition of
actuarial gains and losses relating to defined benefit plans could be
deferred and recognised in profit or loss over the expected average
remaining service lives of employees. Under the revised standard, all
actuarial gains and losses are required to be recognised immediately
in other comprehensive income. Revised HKAS 19 also changed the
basis for determining income from plan assets from expected return
to interest income calculated at the liability discount rate, and requires
immediate recognition of past service cost, whether vested or not.

As a result of the adoption of revised HKAS 19, the Group has
changed its accounting policy with respect to defined benefit plans,
for which the corridor method was previously applied. This change
in accounting policy has been applied retrospectively by restating
the balances at 1 January 2012 and 31 December 2012, with
consequential adjustments to comparatives for the year ended 31
December 2012 as follows:
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New and revised HKFRSs (continued)

The Group

Consolidated statement of

comprehensive income for the
year ended 31 December 2012:
Interest income

Interest expense

Defined benefit scheme expenses
Other operating expenses-others
Taxation

Profit for the year

Remeasurement of net defined
benefit liability

Other comprehensive income
for the year

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Consolidated balance sheet as

at 31 December 2012:

Accrued interest and other assets
Other liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Total effect on net assets

Retained earnings

Total effect on equity

Consolidated balance sheet as

at 1 January 2012:

Accrued interest and other assets
Deferred tax assets

Other liabilities

Total effect on net assets

Retained earnings

Total effect on equity
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revised HKAS 19, Employee benefits (continued)
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Effect of

adoption of

As previously revised
reported HKAS19 As restated

EREREL
AT 23R 19K 2 Ex]]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT FAET
1,337,912 1,869 1,339,781
(680,803) (2,288) (683,091)
(12,917) (641) (13,558)
(43,909) (1,836) (45,745)
(42,604) 477 (42,127)
308,690 (2,419) 306,271
- (18,571) (18,571)
2,370,428 (18,571) 2,351,857
2,679,118 (20,990) 2,658,128
937,760 (10,211) 927,549
(1,045,611) (74,876) (1,120,487)
(426,287) 14,039 (412,248)
(534,138) (71,048) (605,186)
1,722,464 (71,048) 1,651,416
1,722,464 (71,048) 1,651,416
673,505 (8,436) 665,069
36,784 9,892 46,676
(1,973,748) (51,514) (2,025,262)
(1,263,459) (50,058) (1,313,517)
1,522,993 (50,058) 1,472,935
1,522,993 (50,058) 1,472,935




Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b)

New and revised HKFRSs (continued)

The Bank

Balance sheet as at

31 December 2012:

Accrued interest and other assets
Other liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Total effect on net assets

Retained earnings

Total effect on equity

Balance sheet as at 1 January 2012:

Accrued interest and other assets
Deferred tax assets

Revised HKAS 19, Employee benefits (continued)
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Other liabilities RERIEAE

Total effect on net assets HEEFENETE
Retained earnings RE T

Total effect on equity HIERHETE

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2009-2011 Cycle

This cycle of annual improvements contains amendments to five
standards with consequential amendments to other standards and
interpretations. Among them, HKAS 1 has been amended to clarify
that an opening balance sheet is required only when a retrospective
application of an accounting policy, a retrospective restatement or
a reclassification has a material effect on the information presented
in the opening balance sheet. The amendments also remove the
requirement to present related notes to the opening balance sheet
when such statement is presented.

Since the Group considers that the restatement resulting from the
adoption of revised HKAS 19 has a material impact on the opening
balance sheet, an additional consolidated balance sheet for the Group
and an additional balance sheet for the Bank as at 1 January 2012 are
presented in these financial statements.
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Effect of

adoption of

As previously revised
reported HKAS19 As restated
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HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT FAET
903,870 (10,211) 893,659
(759,260) (74,876) (834,136)
(424,355) 14,039 (410,316)
(279,745) (71,048) (350,793)
1,342,356 (71,048) 1,271,308
1,342,356 (71,048) 1,271,308
637,296 (8,436) 628,860
36,784 9,892 46,676
(1,953,867) (51,514) (2,005,381)
(1,279,787) (50,058) (1,329,845)
1,258,140 (50,058) 1,208,082
1,258,140 (50,058) 1,208,082
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b)

(c)

New and revised HKFRSs (continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 7 — Disclosures — Offsetting financial assets
and financial liabilities

The amendments introduce new disclosures in respect of offsetting
financial assets and financial liabilities. Those new disclosures are
required for all recognised financial instruments that are set off in
accordance with HKAS 32, Financial instruments: Presentation and
those that are subject to an enforceable master netting arrangement
or similar agreement that covers similar financial instruments and
transactions, irrespective of whether the financial instruments are set
off in accordance with HKAS 32. To the extent that the requirements
are applicable to the Group, the Group has expanded its disclosures
about the offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities in Note
48(a).

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following
assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained in the
accounting policies set out below:

- financial instruments classified as trading, designated at fair
value through profit or loss and available-for-sale (see Note 2(g));

- derivative financial instruments (see Note 2(g)); and
- owned properties (see Note 2(j)).

In addition, the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are
designated as hedged items in a fair value hedge are adjusted for fair
value changes attributable to the hedged risk.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgments made by management in the application of HKFRSs
that have a significant effect on the financial statements and major
sources of estimation uncertainty are discussed in Note 50.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(d)

(e)

Investments in subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls
an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the entity. When assessing whether
the Group has power, only substantive rights (held by the Group and
other parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until the
date that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised profits
arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in full in preparing
the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting
from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way as
unrealised gains, but only to the extent that there is no evidence of
impairment.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary not
attributable directly or indirectly to the Bank, and in respect of which
the Group has not agreed any additional terms with the holders of
those interests which would result in the Group as a whole having
a contractual obligation in respect of those interests that meets
the definition of a financial liability. The Group measures non-
controlling interests at their proportionate share of the subsidiary’s
net identifiable assets. Non-controlling interests are presented in the
consolidated balance sheet separately from equity attributable to
the equity shareholders of the Bank. Non-controlling interests in the
results of the Group are presented on the face of the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income as an allocation of the total profit
or loss and total comprehensive income for the year between non-
controlling interests and the equity shareholders of the Bank.

In the Bank's balance sheet, its investments in subsidiaries are stated
at cost less impairment losses, if any (see Note 2(m)).

Interests in associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group or the Bank has
significant influence, but not control or joint control, over its
management, including participation in the financial and operating
policy decisions.

The investment in an associate in the Philippines is not equity
accounted for in the consolidated financial statements as it is
considered by the Directors to be immaterial to the Group. It is
stated at cost less impairment losses in the Group's and the Bank's
balance sheet. The result of this associated company is included in
the Group's and the Bank's profit or loss to the extent of dividends
receivable.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e)

(f)

Interests in associates (continued)

The investment in an associate in the People’s Republic of China
("PRC") is accounted for in the consolidated financial statements
under the equity method. It is initially recorded at cost, adjusted for
any excess of the Group's share of the acquisition-date fair values of
the investee's net identifiable assets over the cost of the investment
(if any). Thereafter, the investment is adjusted for the post-acquisition
change in the Group’s share of the associate’'s net assets and any
impairment loss relating to the investment, if any (see Notes 2(m)).
The Group's share of the post-acquisition, post-tax results of the
associate and any impairment losses for the year are recognised in
profit or loss. The Group's share of the post-acquisition, post tax items
of the associate’s other comprehensive income is recognised in the
Group's other comprehensive income.

If the Group's share of losses exceeds its interest in the associate,
the Group’s interest would be reduced to nil and recognition of
further losses is discontinued except to the extent that the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of the associate. The Group's interest in the associate is the carrying
amount of the investment under the equity method.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between the
Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the associate, except where unrealised losses provide
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case
they are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

In the Bank's balance sheet, its investments in both associates are
stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see Note 2(m)).

Goodwiill

Goodwill represents the excess of

(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree and
the fair value of the Group’s previously held equity interest in the
acquiree; over

(i) the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets and
liabilities measured as at the acquisition date.

When (ii) is greater than (i), then this excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss as a gain on a bargain purchase.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
Goodwill arising on a business combination is allocated to each cash-
generating unit, or groups of cash generating units, that is expected to
benefit from the synergies of the combination and is tested annually
for impairment (see Note 2(m)). In respect of associates, the carrying
amount of goodwill is included in the carrying amount of the interest
in associates and the investment as a whole is tested for impairment
whenever there is objective evidence of impairment (see Note 2(m)).
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(f)

(g)

Goodwiill (continued)

On disposal of a cash generating unit during the year, any attributable
amount of purchased goodwill is included in the calculation of the
profit or loss on disposal.

Financial instruments

(i)

(i)

Initial recognition

The Group classifies its financial instruments into different
categories at inception, depending on the purpose for which
the assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred. The
categories are: fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments, available-for-sale
financial assets and other financial liabilities.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value, which
normally will be equal to the transaction price, plus in case of a
financial asset or financial liability not held at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the financial asset or issue of financial liability.
Transaction costs on financial assets and financial liabilities
designated at fair value through profit or loss are expensed
immediately.

The Group recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on
the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. A regular way purchase or sale of financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and receivables, held-to-maturity investments or available-for-
sale financial assets is recognised using trade date accounting.
From these dates, any gains and losses arising from changes
in fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities are
recorded.

Categorisation

Fair value through profit or loss

This category comprises financial assets and financial liabilities
held for trading, and those designated at fair value through profit
or loss upon initial recognition.

Trading financial instruments are financial assets or financial
liabilities which are acquired or incurred principally for the
purpose of trading, or are part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that are managed together and for which there is
evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking.
Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting (Note 2(i))
are accounted for as trading instruments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g)

Financial instruments (continued)

(ii)

Categorisation (continued)

Fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Financial instruments are designated at fair value through profit
or loss upon initial recognition when:

- the assets or liabilities are managed, evaluated and
reported internally on a fair value basis;

- the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch which would otherwise arise;

- the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative that
significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise
be required under the contract; or

- the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative the
separation of which from the financial instrument is clearly
not prohibited.

Financial assets and liabilities under this category are carried
at fair value. Changes in the fair value are included in profit or
loss in the period in which they arise. Interest income, interest
expense and dividends from instruments in this category
are recorded in interest income, interest expense and other
operating income respectively. Upon disposal or repurchase,
the difference between the net sale proceeds or the net
payment and the carrying value is included in profit or loss.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market, other than (a) those that the Group intends to
sell immediately or in the near term, which will be classified
as held for trading; (b) those that the Group, upon initial
recognition, designates at fair value through profit or loss or as
available-for-sale; or (c) those where the Group may not recover
substantially all of its initial investment, other than because of
credit deterioration, which will be classified as available-for-sale.
Loans and receivables mainly comprise advances to customers,
placements with banks and other financial institutions, and
certain debt securities.

Debt securities classified as loans and receivables are not
quoted in an active market. Investment decisions for such debt
securities are subject to the same credit approval processes as
loans, and the Group bears the same customer risk as it does
for loans extended to those customers. These debt securities
include subordinated debt instruments and senior debt
instruments issued by borrowers.

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method less impairment losses, if any
(see Note 2(m)).
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g)

Financial instruments (continued)

(ii)

Categorisation (continued)

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity
which the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold
to maturity, other than (a) those that the Group, upon initial
recognition, designates at fair value through profit or loss or as
available-for-sale; and (b) those that meet the definition of loans
and receivables.

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate method less impairment losses,
if any (see Note 2(m)).

If, as a result of a change in intention or ability, it is no longer
appropriate to classify an investment as held-to-maturity, it is
reclassified as available-for-sale and remeasured at fair value.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets that are either designated as available-for-sale or are
not classified in any of the other three categories above. They
include financial assets intended to be held for an indefinite
period of time, but which may be sold in response to needs for
liquidity or changes in the market environment.

Available-for-sale financial assets are carried at fair value.
Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair
value are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in equity, except for interest income,
impairment losses and foreign exchange gains and losses on
monetary items such as debt securities which are recognised in
profit or loss. Interest income is recognised using the effective
interest rate method.

Investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured, and derivatives that are linked to and must be
settled by delivery of such equity instruments are carried at cost
less impairment losses, if any (see Note 2(m)).

\When available-for-sale financial assets are sold, gains or losses
on disposal comprise the difference between the net sale
proceeds and the carrying value, and the accumulated fair value
adjustments previously recognised in other comprehensive
income.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g)

Financial instruments (continued)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

Categorisation (continued)

Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities, other than trading liabilities and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss, are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is ideally based on their
quoted market prices at the balance sheet date without any
deduction for estimated future selling costs. Financial assets are
priced at current bid prices, while financial liabilities are priced at
current asking prices.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a quoted
market price on a recognised stock exchange, a price from a
broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded financial instruments
is used. If the market for a financial instrument is not active,
the fair value of the instrument is estimated using a valuation
technique that provides a reliable estimate of the price which
could be obtained in an actual market transaction.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated
future cash flows are based on management'’s best estimates
and the discount rate used is a market rate at the balance
sheet date applicable for an instrument with similar terms and
conditions. Where other pricing models are used, inputs are
based on market data at the balance sheet date.

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or where
the financial asset together with substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership, have been transferred.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified
in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g)

(h)

Financial instruments (continued)

(vi)  Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined)
instrument that includes both a derivative and a host contract
with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined
instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative.
Embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract
and accounted for as a derivative when (i) the economic
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not
closely related to the economic characteristics and risks of the
host contract; and (i) the hybrid (combined) instrument is not
held at fair value through profit or loss.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host contract
is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies for
the relevant financial instrument. The embedded derivative is
classified as a derivative financial instrument in the financial
statements.

Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase
these securities at a certain later date at a fixed price (repurchase
agreement) are retained in the financial statements and measured in
accordance with their original measurement principles. The proceeds
from the sale are reported as liabilities and are carried at amortised
cost.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse repurchase
agreements) are reported as receivables and are carried in the balance
sheet at amortised cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest
incurred on repurchase agreements is recognised as interest income
and interest expense respectively, over the life of each agreement
using the effective interest rate method.

Hedging

Hedge accounting recognises the offsetting effects on profit or loss of
changes in the fair values of the hedging instruments and the hedged
items. The Group assesses and documents whether the financial
instruments that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective
in offsetting changes in fair values of hedged items attributable to the
hedged risks both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis. Under
HKAS 39 hedge accounting is classified into three categories: (a) fair
value hedges; (b) cash flow hedges and (c) net investment hedges.
The Group only applies hedge accounting for fair value hedging of
certain fixed rate available-for-sale investments.

The Group discontinues prospectively hedge accounting when (a) the
hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised; (b) the
hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting; or (c) the
Group revokes the designation.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i)

Hedging (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Fair value hedge

A fair value hedge seeks to offset risks of changes in the fair
value of recognised assets and liabilities that will give rise to a
gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

The hedging instruments are measured at fair value, with fair
value changes recognised in profit or loss. The carrying amounts
of the hedged items are adjusted by the changes in fair value
attributable to the risk being hedged. These adjustments are
recognised in profit or loss to offset the effect of gains or losses
on the hedging instruments.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting or the Group revokes designation of the hedge
relationship any adjustment up to that point, to a hedged
item for which the effective interest rate method is used, is
amortised to profit or loss as part of the recalculated effective
interest rate of the item over its remaining life.

Hedge effectiveness testing

In order to qualify for hedge accounting, the Group carries out
prospective effectiveness testing to demonstrate that it expects
the hedge to be highly effective at the inception of the hedge
and throughout its life. Actual effectiveness (retrospective
effectiveness) is also demonstrated on an ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out how
the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The method which
the Group adopts for assessing hedge effectiveness will depend
on its risk management strategy.

For fair value hedge relationships, the Group utilises both
cumulative dollar offset method and regression analysis as the
effectiveness testing methodologies for retrospective testing.
For prospective effectiveness, the hedging instruments must
be expected to be highly effective in achieving offsetting
changes in fair value attributable to the hedged risk during
the period for which the hedge is designated and is typically
demonstrated through matching of critical terms. For actual
effectiveness, the hedging instrument should demonstrate
that it is highly effective in offsetting changes in fair value
attributable to the hedged risk. The Group considers that where
changes in fair value offset each other in the range of 80 per
cent to 125 percent the hedge is highly effective.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

1)

Other property and equipment

The Group's leasehold land and buildings are held under leasehold
agreements and, in the absence of reliable information to allow
separation of the land and buildings components under the leases the
land and buildings are accounted for as properties.

These leasehold land and buildings are stated at their revalued
amount, being their fair value at the date of the revaluation less any
subsequent accumulated depreciation. Revaluations are performed
with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount of
these assets does not differ materially from that which would be
determined using fair values at the end of reporting period.

Changes arising on the revaluation of properties are generally dealt
with in other comprehensive income and are accumulated separately
in equity in the premises revaluation reserve. The only exceptions are
as follows:

- when a deficit arises on revaluation, it will be charged to profit
or loss to the extent that it exceeds the amount held in the
reserve in respect of that same asset immediately prior to the
revaluation; and

- when a surplus arises on revaluation, it will be credited to profit
or loss to the extent that a deficit on revaluation in respect of
that same asset had previously been charged to profit or loss.

Subsequent expenditure relating to a fixed asset that has already
been recognised is added to the carrying amount of the assets when
it is probable that future economic benefits, in excess of the originally
assessed standard of performance of the existing asset, will flow
to the Group. All other subsequent expenditure is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of fixed assets
are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognised in profit or
loss on the date of retirement or disposal.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of items
of property and equipment using the straight line method over the
estimated useful lives as follows:

- Buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated over the
shorter of the unexpired term of the lease and their estimated
useful lives, being no less than 2% per annum after the date of
completion.

- Furniture and equipment is generally depreciated over periods
of between three to ten years.

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different
useful lives each part is depreciated separately. Both the useful life of
an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(k)

n

Leases and hire purchase contracts

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of transactions,
is or contains a lease if the Group determines that the arrangement
conveys a right to use a specific asset or assets for an agreed period
of time in return for a payment or a series of payments. Such a
determination is made based on an evaluation of the substance of the
arrangement and is regardless of whether the arrangement takes the
legal form of a lease.

(i) Classification of leased assets
Leases which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as finance leases. Leases
which do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as operating leases.

(i) Finance leases

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an amount
representing the net investment in the lease is included in
the balance sheet as advances to customers. Hire purchase
contracts having the characteristics of finance leases are
accounted for in the same manner as finance leases.
Impairment losses are accounted for in accordance with the
accounting policy for impairment (see Note 2(m)).

(iii)  Operating leases

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating
leases, payments made under the leases are charged to profit or
loss in equal instalments over the periods covered by the lease
terms, except where an alternative basis is more representative
of the pattern of benefits to be delivered from the leased asset.
Lease incentives received are recognised in profit or loss as
an integral part of the aggregated net lease payments made.
Contingent rentals are charged to profit or loss in the period in
which they are incurred.

Repossessed assets

During the recovery of impaired advances to customers, the Group
may take repossession of assets held as collateral through court
proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers.
Where it is intended to achieve an orderly realisation of the impaired
assets and the Group is no longer seeking repayment from the
borrower, repossessed assets are reported in “Accrued interest and
other assets” and the relevant loans and advances are derecognised.
The Group does not hold repossessed assets for its own use.

Repossessed assets are initially recorded at the lower of the amount
of the related loans and advances and fair value less costs to sell at
the date of exchange. They are not depreciated or amortised.

Impairment losses on subsequent remeasurement are recognised
in profit or loss. Any gains on subsequent remeasurement are
recognised in profit or loss until the repossessed asset is stated at the
amount of related loans and advances at the date of exchange.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of the Group's assets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to determine whether there is objective evidence
of impairment. Objective evidence that assets are impaired includes
observable data that comes to the attention of the Group about one or
more of the following loss events which has an impact on the future
cash flows of assets:

Financial assets:
- Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or borrower;

- A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments;

- [t becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or
other financial reorganisation;

- Significant changes in the technological, market, economic or
legal environment that have an adverse effect on the borrower;

- Disappearance of an active market for financial assets because
of financial difficulties; and

- A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an
investment in an equity instrument below its cost.

Non-financial assets:

- During the period, an asset’s market value has declined
significantly more than would be expected as a result of the
passage of time or normal use;

- Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Group
have taken place during the period, or will take place in the
near future, in the technological, market, economic or legal
environment in which the Group operates or in the market to
which an asset is dedicated;

- Evidence is available of obsolescence or physical damage of an
asset; or

- Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Group have
taken place during the period, or are expected to take place in
the near future, impacting how an asset is used or is expected to
be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle, plans
to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset
belongs, plans to dispose of an asset before the previously
expected date, and reassessing the useful life of an asset as
finite rather than indefinite.

If any such evidence exists, the carrying amount is generally reduced
to the estimated recoverable amount by means of a charge to profit
or loss. For available-for-sale financial assets, the carrying amount is
reduced to the fair value.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#53R & iz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

Impairment of assets (continued)

Impairment losses are written off against the corresponding assets
directly, except for impairment losses recognised in respect of
advances to customers, which are measured at amortised cost,
whose recovery is considered doubtful but not remote. In this case,
the impairment losses are recorded using an allowance account.
When the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount
considered irrecoverable is written off against advances to customers
directly and any amounts held in the allowance account relating to that
borrower are reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
charged to the allowance account are reversed against the allowance
account. Other changes in the allowance account and subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off directly are recognised
in profit or loss.

(i) Loans and receivables

Impairment losses on loans and receivables are measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at
the asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition of these assets).
Receivables with a short duration are not discounted if the
effect of discounting is immaterial.

The total allowance for credit losses consists of two
components: individual impairment allowances and an collective
impairment allowance.

The Group first assesses whether any objective evidence
of impairment exists for financial assets that are individually
significant and collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, it then includes
the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for
which an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised are
not included in any collective assessment of impairment. Assets
that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for
impairment by grouping together financial assets with similar
risk characteristics.

Individual impairment allowances are based upon
management'’s best estimate of the cash flows which are
expected to be received discounted at the original effective
interest rate. In estimating these cash flows management
makes judgments about the borrower’s financial situation
and the net realisable value of any underlying collateral or
guarantees in favour of the Group. Each impaired asset is
assessed on its merits.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#53R & iz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Loans and receivables (continued)

In assessing the need for a collective impairment allowance
on individually significant loans which are not impaired,
management considers factors such as credit quality, portfolio
size, concentrations, and economic factors. In order to estimate
the required allowance the Group makes assumptions both
to define the way the Group models inherent losses and to
determine the required input parameters based on historical
experience and current economic conditions.

The accuracy of the impairment allowances the Group makes
depends on how well the Group can estimate future cash
flows for individually assessed impairment allowances and
the model assumptions and parameters used in determining
collective impairment allowance. While this necessarily involves
judgment, the Group believes that the impairment allowances
on advances to customers are reasonable and supportable.

Any subsequent changes to the amounts and timing of the
expected future cash flows compared to the prior estimates that
can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the write-
down, will result in a change in the impairment allowances on
loans and receivables and be charged or credited to profit or
loss. A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the loans and
receivables’ carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

When there is no reasonable prospect of recovery the loan and
the related interest receivable are written off.

Loans and receivables with renegotiated terms are loans that
have been restructured due to deterioration in the borrower’s
financial position and where the Group has made concessions
that it would not otherwise consider. Renegotiated loans and
receivables are subject to ongoing monitoring to determine
whether they remain impaired or past due.

Held-to-maturity investments

Impairment on held-to-maturity investments is considered at
both an individual and collective level. If impairment is identified,
the individual impairment allowance is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the asset’s
original effective interest rate, where the effect of discounting
is material.

All held-to-maturity investments found not to be individually
impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that
has been incurred but not yet identified.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

Held-to-maturity investments (continued)

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss. A reversal of
impairment losses shall not result in the asset’s carrying amount
exceeding that which would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Where there is objective evidence that an available-for-sale
financial asset is impaired, the cumulative loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified
to profit or loss. The amount of the cumulative loss that
is recognised in profit or loss is the difference between
the acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation) and current fair value, less any impairment loss on
that asset previously recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in respect of
available-for-sale equity securities are not reversed through
profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in the fair value of such
assets is recognised in other comprehensive income.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt securities
are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair value can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised. Reversals of impairment losses in such
circumstances are recognised in profit or loss.

Other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
each balance sheet date to identify indications that the following
non-financial assets may be impaired or an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have decreased:

- furniture and equipment;
- investments in subsidiaries and associates; and
= goodwill.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

(n)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(iv)

Other assets (continued)

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash inflows
largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable
amount is determined for the smallest group of assets that
generate cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating
unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss whenever
the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to
which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment
losses recognised in respect of cash-generating units are
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the cash-generating unit (or group of units) and then,
to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (or
group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying value
of an asset will not be reduced below its individual fair value less
costs to sell, or value in use, if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset's carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment
losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in which the
reversals are recognised.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(o)

Employee benefits

(i)

(if)

Short term employee benefits

Short term employee benefits include salaries, annual bonuses,
paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits and
are accrued in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees of the Group. Where payment or
settlement is deferred and the effect would be material these
amounts are stated at their present values.

Defined benefit retirement scheme

The Group’s net obligation in respect of its defined benefit
retirement scheme is calculated by estimating the amount
of future benefit that employees have earned in return for
their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is
discounted to determine the present value and the fair value of
any scheme assets is deducted. The calculation is performed
by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.
When the calculation results in a benefit to the Group, the
recognised asset is limited to the present value of economic
benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the
scheme or reductions in future contributions to the scheme.
Service cost and net interest expense (income) on the net
defined benefit liability (asset) are recognised in profit or loss as
part of “Staff costs”. Current service cost is measured as the
increase in the present value of the defined benefit obligation
resulting from employee service in the current period. \When
the benefits of a scheme are changed, or when a scheme is
curtailed, the portion of the changed benefit related to past
service by employees, or the gain or loss on curtailment, is
recognised as an expense in profit or loss at the earlier of when
the scheme amendment or curtailment occurs and when related
restructuring costs or termination benefits are recognised.
Net interest expense (income) for the period is determined by
applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit
obligation at the beginning of the reporting period to the net
defined benefit liability (asset). The discount rate is the yield at
the end of the reporting period on high quality corporate bonds
that have maturity dates approximating the terms of the Group's
obligations. Remeasurements arising from defined benefit
retirement schemes are recognised in other comprehensive
income and reflected immediately in retained earnings.
Remeasurements comprise actuarial gains and losses, the
return on scheme assets (excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability (asset)) and any
change in the effect of the asset ceiling (excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability
(asset)).
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p)

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss
except to the extent that they relate to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the
relevant amounts of tax are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the
year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous
years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and all
deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised, are
recognised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the
expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount
of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the
related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not offset.
Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and
deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities if the Bank or the
Group has the legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the following additional conditions
are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Bank or the
Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously; or
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Notes to the Financial Statements BFF53R &Mz

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Income tax (continued)

in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each future period
in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or
assets are expected to be settled or recovered, intend to
realise the related current tax assets and settle the related
current tax liabilities on a net basis or realise and settle
simultaneously.

(q) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent liabilities

(i)

Financial guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer (i.e.
the guarantor) to make specified payments to reimburse the
beneficiary of the guarantee (the holder) for a loss the holder
incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when
due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee to customers, the
fair value of the guarantee (being the guarantee fees received)
is initially recognised as deferred income within other liabilities.

The deferred income is amortised to profit or loss over the term
of the guarantee as income from financial guarantees issued.
The carrying amount of the guarantee issued is remeasured in
accordance with Note 2(g)(ii) if and when:

(i) it becomes probable that the holder of the guarantee will
call upon the Group under the guarantee; and

(i)~ the amount of that claim on the Group is expected to
exceed the amount currently carried in other liabilities
in respect of that guarantee i.e. the amount initially
recognised, less accumulated amortisation.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(q)

(r)

Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent liabilities
(continued)

(i)

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Bank has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated
at the present value of the expenditures expected to settle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable. Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognised in profit or loss as follows:

(i)

Interest income

Interest income from interest-bearing financial instruments
is recognised in profit or loss on an accruals basis using the
effective interest rate method. Interest income from trading
assets and financial assets designated at fair value through
profit or loss is recognised on basis of accrued coupon and is
recognised in net interest income.

The effective interest rate method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating the interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument
or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows considering all
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment, call and similar option) but does not consider future
credit losses. The calculation includes all fees and points paid
or received between parties to the contract that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate, together with transaction
costs and all other premiums or discounts. Cash rebates granted
in relation to residential mortgage loans are capitalised and
amortised to profit or loss over their expected life.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(r)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

Net income from financial instruments designated at fair value
through profit or loss and net trading income

Net income from financial instruments designated as fair value
through profit or loss and net trading income comprise all gains
and losses from changes in fair value (net of accrued coupon)
of such financial assets and financial liabilities, foreign exchange
differences and dividend income attributable to those financial
instruments.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial services
provided by the Group including cash management services,
brokerage services, investment banking services, investment
management services and project and structured finance
transactions services. Fee and commission income is
recognised when the corresponding service is provided, except
where the fee is charged to cover the costs of a continuing
service to, or risk borne for, the customer or is interest in nature.
In these cases the fee is recognised as income in the accounting
period in which the costs or risk is incurred or is accounted for
as interest income.

Origination or commitment fees received by the Group which
result in the creation or acquisition of a financial instrument
are deferred and recognised as an adjustment to the effective
interest rate unless it is a trading asset or liability or a financial
asset designated at fair value through profit or loss. In this case
it is immediately recognised in profit or loss. If the commitment
expires without the Group making a loan, the fee is recognised
as revenue on expiry.

Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase contracts
Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognised as interest income over the period of
the leases so as to produce an approximately constant periodic
rate of return on the outstanding net investment in the leases
for each accounting period. Contingent rentals receivable are
recognised as income in the accounting period in which they are
earned.

Rental income from operating lease

Rental income received under operating leases is recognised
as other operating income in equal instalments over the
periods covered by the lease term, except where an alternative
basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be
derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are
recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the aggregate
net lease payments receivable. Contingent rentals receivable
are recognised as income in the accounting period in which they
are earned.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(r)

(s)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(vi)  Dividend income
Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is established.
Dividend income from listed investments is recognised when
the share price of the investment goes ex-dividend.

Translation of foreign currencies

The Group and the Bank's functional currency is Hong Kong Dollars.
Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the
balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are dealt with in profit
or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Hong Kong
dollars using the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
that are stated at fair value are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was determined.

Exchange differences relating to financial instruments held at fair
value through profit or loss and derivative financial instruments are
included in net income from financial instruments designated at fair
value through profit or loss and net gain/(loss) on derivative financial
instruments, respectively. All other exchange differences relating
to monetary items are presented as gains less losses from dealing
in foreign currencies in profit or loss and are reported within “Other
operating income"”. Differences arising on translation of available-
for-sale equity instruments are recognised in other comprehensive
income.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the dates of the transactions. Assets and liabilities are translated
at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet. All resulting
exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity in the foreign exchange reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences relating to that foreign operation is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss when the profit or loss on disposal is
recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(t) Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered
to be related to the Group if:

(a) a person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related
to the Group if that person:

(ii)

(ii)

has control or joint control over the Group;
has significant influence over the Group; or

is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group or the Group's parent.

(b)  an entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions
applies:

(i)

(ii)

(vi)

(vii)

the entity and the Group are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others).

one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of a
group of which the other entity is a member).

both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity.

the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group.

the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person
in their dealings with the entity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(u)

Segment reporting

Operating segments and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the financial statements are identified from the financial
information provided regularly to the Group’s most senior executive
management for the purposes of allocating resources to, and
assessing the performance of, the Group's various lines of business
and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature of
products and services, the nature of production processes, the type
or class of customers, the methods used to distribute the products or
provide the services, and the nature of the regulatory environment.
Operating segments which are not individually material may be
aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

These consolidated financial statements cover the consolidated positions

of the Bank and all its subsidiaries unless otherwise stated and the Group's
interest in associates. For information required to be reported in accordance
with the Banking (Disclosures) Rules, the basis of consolidation is set out
in Notes (A) and (B) in the Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
on pages 218 to 220.

INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE

(a)

Interest income

Listed investments EHRE

Other E At

Interest income on financial assets  FEEBIE % LR R
that are not measured at fair AFEEZEREE
value through profit or loss ZRBEWA

RFIERSHMBZEEZHBEA
— Lk
—3F LT

R BB IR A R AT
BEZEHEEZNBEA

Interest income on trading assets
— listed
— unlisted

Interest income on financial assets
designated at fair value through
profit or loss
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AHAKBRRNEARR  ARAEBREE
DR 2 - RIECRITE (RE) READFHE 2

MER - EFa

EHFINE 218 E 220 A ARLR

AT AR (A) & (B) A

FISWA R H
(a) FEUWA
2013 2012
—E-=F —F——4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
(Restated)
(&%)
343,342 336,367
1,009,471 968,349
1,352,813 1,304,716
1,176 1,488
20,621 31,491
7,740 2,086
1,382,350 1,339,781
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

4. INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE (continued) 4. FIEWARIH (&)
(b) Interest expense (b) FEXZH
2013 2012
—E—= —ET——4F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FExT FHTT
(Restated)
(&51)
Deposits from customers, banks and ~ &F * R1TRER
other financial institutions and Hith & BgiE 2
certificates of deposit issued FERREBITERE 550,313 614,759
Debt securities issued which are BARAEFANZEEREZ
wholly repayable within 5 years BETEBHES 8,722 9,464
Other borrowings HAbfERK 4,482 5,561
Interest expense on financial FEiEBEE
liabilities that are not measured RRAFEEZSH
at fair value through profit or loss EfEZFEXH 563,517 629,784
Interest expense on trading liabilities R ZERB FNAEBEZMEZH 52,247 37,522
Interest expense on financial B E AiBiBEm AR AT
liabilities designated at fair BEzZEMABEZFNEET
value through profit or loss 16,531 15,785
632,295 683,091
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

5. FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME AND EXPENSE 5. EBEARFAEBARZH
(a) Fee and commission income (a) EBARASBA
2013 2012
—E—=F —T—_4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FHIT
Fee and commission AT ERFTEER
income arising from: BERAKASWA -
Credit related services (B3 47,847 34,322
Trade finance services B ImE X 12,762 10,175
Credit card services ERRER 123,387 112,345
Securities brokerage and B AR E BR TS
investment services 33,857 28,845
Insurance services RIRZERS 88,648 73,689
Unit trust services EREESEL 49,379 35,798
Other fees HihER 11,797 14,816
367,677 309,990
of which: Hep
Fee and commission income BRARASWARE :
arising from:
— Financial assets or financial liabilities ~— —IF@BIEZEIA KR
which are not measured at fair AEEEZEREE
value through profit or loss HERBE 178,598 155,697
— Trust and other fiduciary activities —(ERE R EA TS 1,225 1,325
Fee and commission income arising from trust and other fiduciary BEARMASWARE Gt R EMZFEES
activities relate to fees from asset management activities where the EAREEREEEREBRRRKRET,FEER
Group will hold assets or invest on behalf of customers. BEISETEEREMTEMERERA -
(b) Fee and commission expense (b) BARASIH
2013 2012
—EB—-=F —E——fF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Handling fees and commission BEEEARAS 61,619 59,902
Other fees paid HEBEZNER 35,551 31,701
97,170 91,603
of which: Hep
Fee and commission expense BRARASTHRS :
arising from:
— Financial assets or —IEmIB IR A R
financial liabilities which AEBEZEHEE
are not measured at fair B =N
value through profit or loss 94,597 89,789
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

6. OTHER OPERATING INCOME 6. HEEWRA
2013 2012
—E-=F —T——%F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Gains less losses from dealing R 5 Wi E R
- Foreign exchange —HNE 27,555 (2,766)
- Trading assets —RHERX SRR ZESH 15,611 15,322
— Other dealing activities* —HMWEERS* 72,065 48,843
— Short selling activities —BER5 (1,722) (464)
113,509 60,935
Net hedging income from AR EEEHZFE PR
fair value hedges
Net (loss)/gain on hedged items attributable — E2¥m @ 1ERE < 1
to the hedged risk I8 B 2% (B1R) s (194,210) 168,898
Net gain/(loss) on hedging instruments T A2 FWa (F8) 194,210 (168,898)
Net gain/(loss) on financial instruments EEABEBIEFL
designated at fair value through REMATFEEZEESR
profit or loss IAEZFRE(E8)
Net loss on sale of financial instruments HEEE ARiBEE LA
designated at fair value through REAFEE MR
profit or loss TEZFEE (194) =
Revaluation gain/(loss) on financial T il iR ia s A R
instruments designated at fair value AEEEZERMIA
through profit or loss Z &k () 31,413 (13,646)
31,219 (13,646)
Revaluation (loss)/gain on derivative PrEemI Az S (BE) ke
financial instruments (34,266) 18,899
Dividend income from unlisted S EmeREE
available-for-sale financial assets ZIRBEWA 25,886 30,890
Rental income HEWA 2,405 1,885
Revaluation gain on collateralised debt BESEIRES 2 B
obligations - 127
Gains less losses from other LB ERRL NG AR 2 Bt & Bl
financial assets measured BE 2 W R EE
at amortised cost - 1,638
Others A 15,612 15,202
154,365 115,930
* Other dealing activities include customer-driven dealing in derivative financial * HAEMEEXZOEEFEEITA2MTA K
instruments including equity linked notes, options and structured deposit RHGFL - I RAE I 75 &
products.

98 Fubon Bank &= #BR1T



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

7. OPERATING EXPENSES

Staff costs
Contributions to defined
contribution scheme
Defined benefit scheme expenses
(Note 42(a)(v))

Retirement scheme costs
Salaries and other staff costs

Premises and other fixed assets
Rental of premises
Depreciation (Note 26(a))
Others

Audit fee

Other operating expenses
Business promotion
Legal and professional fees
Communication
Electronic data processing and

computer systems
Others

8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration paid disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows:

Basic salaries and other allowances
Directors’ fee

Contributions to pension scheme
Discretionary bonuses

B B RA

TE R RET BIHR

FEREAE S
(Kt7E42(@) V)

RIRFHEIRAR
Fre hHEMESRA

MEREMBEEEE
YE ik

#r& (K= 26(a)
HAtl

ZEEH

HA @ )
R
FAEERER
B
EFERERE
KB EL
Hf

JEHT M EL AR B
R EISER
By BEAL

EEXH
2013 2012
B —T——4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FAT
(Restated)
(&51)
12,340 9,610
16,011 13,558
28,351 23,168
477,384 448,686
505,735 471,854
36,754 39,553
97,998 86,779
19,993 19,709
2,980 2,668
33,352 30,429
10,284 18,328
26,894 25,132
55,848 50,440
51,720 45,745
841,558 790,637
EEMS
RIBEBBCREUEFINE 161 FRERBEZESIE
T
2013 2012
—B—=F — T4
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHT
8,655 11,567
4,471 4,853
454 589
2,250 1,500
15,830 18,509
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Notes to the Financial Statements BFF53R &Mz

9. NET GAINS/(LOSSES) ON DISPOSALS OF AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE 9. WHER#HELmEEZFKRE (FHEB)
FINANCIAL ASSETS

2013 2012
—E—=4F —T——F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Realisation of revaluation surplus BERKRE S FEARR
previously recognised in the investment ZBERER
revaluation reserve (Note 12) 2R (MEE12) 253 7,200
Net losses arising in the current year FNFER (173) (8,905)
80 (1,705)
10. (CHARGE FOR)/WRITE BACK OF IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON 10. EFEERZBESEZ (NR) =
ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS
2013 2012
—E—=fF T —F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHTT
Impairment losses (charged to)/released B (k) BRI EFER
on advances to customers (Note 20(b)) RME S (FT7E 20(0))
— Additions — 380 (21,612) (21,720)
- Releases — B El 17,117 60,571
(4,495) 38,851
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Notes to the Financial Statements BFF53R &Mz

11.

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(a)

(b)

Taxation in the consolidated statement of comprehensive

income represents:

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2013 is calculated at
16.5% (2012: 16.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year.

Current tax-Hong Kong Profits Tax

Tax for the year

Under/(over)-provision in respect of
prior years

Deferred tax
Origination and reversal of temporary
differences (Note 35(b))

BRI — BB FEH
FABIH
BEFEERTR (BEER)

EFERE
TRHEEREEER
21 (Bt 5 35(b))

Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at

applicable tax rates

Profit before taxation

Notional tax on profit before taxation,
calculated at the rates applicable to
profits in the countries concerned

Tax effect of non-taxable revenue

Tax effect of non-deductible expenses

Under/(over)-provision in respect of
prior years

Actual tax expense

BRA AT A

BRI AT A2 (AR IR
BABRBERERZ
JERBL R E

FERTBRAZBRZE

FERTHIR S 2 TRIAR &

BEFEEETR, (BEER)

BEEBHASH

11.

FEEHERBERANFEH

(a)

(b)

FEZHBERANTIE

—E—=F 2 BHENEHBERIEAFEE
ZAHE R EF 2 165% (ZF——4F :
16.5% )75 -

2013 2012
—E—=fF T —F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET AT
(Restated)

(&%)

55,283 35,033
262 (662)
55,545 34,371
11,845 7,756
67,390 42,127

BiIE X H BRRIE A FE SR B RSt E 2 B shE A
8z ¥ fR

2013 2012
—E-—=F —T—_4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
(Restated)

(&51)

447,143 348,398
73,779 57,486
(18,468) (25,114)
11,817 10,417
262 (662)
67,390 42,127
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 &;

12. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Available-for-sale financial assets:
Changes in fair value recognised
during the year

Amortisation of previous revaluation deficits
recognised on available-for-sale financial
assets which have subsequently been
reclassified as other loans and receivables

Amounts transferred to profit or loss:

— gains on disposal (Note 9)
— impairment losses

Share of changes in fair value of
available-for-sale financial assets
held by an associate

Deferred taxation (Note 35(b))

Net movement in the investment revaluation
reserve during the year recognised

in other comprehensive income

Premises:
Surplus on revaluation of premises
(Note 26(a))
Share of surplus on revaluation
of premises of an associate
Deferred taxation (Note 35(b))

Net movement in the premises

revaluation reserve during the year
recognised in other comprehensive

income
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12.

TR EETERE
AEEREL AFBEDY

ENDEREMERRER
RAZAHHESREE
TR LART —FERERR
S A

BREERH ISR
—HEHEs (HEE9)
—RMER1R

FEEEE AR 2 A E

IEFETRIR (F5E 35(b)

A EA 2 R e TR 2
RASMREFE

L/E
WX E b AR (IR 26(a)

[EEB 2 R R Z MESH AR

SEFERL IR (Fi7E35(0))

AEREREMEE Y ERERZ
MRS REFE

Hib2mEka=E

2013 2012
—E—=F —ET——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
(20) 385,246

15 3,244

(253) (7,200)
5,351 869
(55,210) (8,5627)
(693) (62,813)
(50,810) 310,819
2013 2012

—E = —T——4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET AT
211,946 2,400,201
15,861 39,705
(28,134) (391,344)
199,673 2,048,562




Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

For the year ended 31 December 2013 &;

12. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)

=FT-A=+—HIFE

12. HthZEukas (4)

2013 2012
—E—=F —T——4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHT
(Restated)
(&%)
Defined benefit liability: ERBEANEE
Remeasurement of net defined B ETEERENBEFR
benefit liability (Note 42(a)(v)) (M 42(a) (V) 11,555 (22,241)
Deferred taxation (Note 35(b)) PEFERIA (MisE 35(b)) (1,907) 3,670
Net movement in the defined benefit AEEREMEERERERZ
liability during the year recognised ERENAaEFES
in other comprehensive income 9,648 (18,571)
13. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS OF THE BANK 13. RITREEGEF
The consolidated profit attributable to shareholders of the Bank includes RTIRR E(L 4R & a H BB St ARTTR B3R s
a gain of HK$215,851,000 (2012(Restated): HK$190,452,000) which has A2 5% 215,851,000/ 7T (=2 —=F (&%) :
been dealt with in the financial statements of the Bank. 190,452,000 7T °
Reconciliation of the above amount to the Bank's profit for the year: il SEEEARITARFEE G 2 R
2013 2012
—E-=F —T—_4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
(Restated)
(&%)
Amount of consolidated profit attributable to 5+ AZRTTII 3R R 2 R
equity shareholders dealt with in FE(R 4R E m A
the Bank's financial statements 215,851 190,452
Interim dividends from subsidiaries HEBRARRAFEBRBR
attributable to the profits of previous KA 2 3R B a1 BT
financial years, approved and paid FERM P ERE
during the year 80,000 -
Bank's profit for the year (Note 39) AT Z AFEm A (H7E39) 295,851 190,452
14. SEGMENT REPORTING 14. HEIER
Segment information is presented in respect of the Group's operating DEBER IBBEREENEE DI RE - KEE
segments which are the components of the Group about which separate Z2RESIAENREE ZERKE D 0 HHEAZTBEE
financial information is available and evaluated regularly by the Chief BRI B IR R E ET A B BYEE BTG
Executive Officer in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing PR TE anfa] 3 g R FNETAZ R IR -
performance.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

14.

SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
Operating segments

The Bank and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the provision of
banking and related financial services. Reportable segments of the Group
are set out below.

Consumer Banking business comprises Consumer Finance activities
including credit card merchant acquiring, provision of credit card advances,
mortgage lending and other consumer lending and Retail Banking
services such as securities brokerage, the sales and distribution of wealth
management products to wealth management clients, defined as those
with a higher value of assets under administration, provision of banking
services to the mass market segment, and provision of insurance and unit
trust wealth management services.

Corporate & Institutional Banking (named Corporate Banking in 2012)
comprises the Commercial Banking business and Corporate Banking
business. Commercial Banking business includes commercial lending to
small and medium enterprises. Corporate Banking business covers trade
financing, syndicated loans and other corporate lending.

Financial Markets mainly engages in foreign exchange and fixed income
securities trading activities; the marketing of investment products and
managing the Bank’s investment portfolio. Moreover, it also manages the
overall funding, liquidity and interest rate risk positions arising from the
banking activities of the Group.

Segment results, assets and liabilities

For the purpose of segmental analysis, the allocation of revenue reflects
the benefits of capital and other funding resources allocated to the
operating segments by way of internal capital allocation and fund transfer-
pricing mechanisms. To reflect the benefit of joint efforts of two operating
segments on a third-party fee-related transaction, operating income derived
from the transaction is split and recorded with jointly agreed splitting ratio
in the relevant operating segments.

Cost allocation is based on the direct costs incurred by the respective
operating segments. For consistency with internal management reporting,
there is no apportionment of central management overheads and only
wholly and directly attributable costs of support units are charged to the
respective operating segments. Rental charges at market rates for usage
of premises are reflected in “Operating Expense” and “Inter-segment
Expense” for the respective operating segments.

Segment assets mainly include advances to customers less impairment
allowances, investment in securities and financial instruments, inter-bank
placements, current assets and premises attributable to the operating
segments.

Segment liabilities mainly include deposits from customers, certificates
of deposit and debt securities issued, inter-bank borrowings, and accruals
attributable to the operating segments.

Fubon Bank &= #BR1T

14.

DEER (B
BEDE

2
AITREMB AR Z R X BIRHERT KA
B RIRTE o AKE A AT BEESIMT o

TERHERT ORI ESRER (BREER
REFPRY  EAREERS  RBEEMEE
EE)RTERTRG WBEFEE  MUEEER
FHBERREREEEERSNER)HERS
HMEERER MTEMHRERERTRSE - K
FARPRR AN BEAEFE = B IR -

ERBEBRT (R —_FHACERT)E
ERXEREBREXSBEY - BXSBER
BREPIEEBREER CXSREBRERS
A REERREMPEES -

ERMSEIERBIENEEELRRZEE @ &
BEMNTSHERARANTHREEGEE - It
v EMERASEEREES RBESARA
RITEBELZMNEERTA

DEFEE  EERERE

BB T ZWAE D BRRBELLED I
FBRABERSLMNE AR ED K2 E R
REME S PRI MR o &R ELE D
FEE =77 3EF B AR R 5 _LHES 25 77 P EREX
2B REER S LR 8 BRA B SE
R A TE D FEI R SRAEAR R 2 A8 = 0 &f -

RADBRAIAZBLE DB ERKATE - HHE
AEERRE % PTREEERTTHE R
ERaRERARERSEEDNREFFIE
A BESKEMFMEG - SEZ20BERY
X EMEAEZHSRRNZRE M [EE
SH R [BESE@ ] A -

DEEETZBERLED BRIGEEP EFRR
ERE FBHRERSBTA  RITEEBK
IMBNEE R o

SHARIEAREEEHBEERSFR B
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

For the year ended 31 December 2013 &;

14. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)

In addition to receiving segment information concerning profit before
taxation, management is provided with segment information concerning
revenue (including inter-segment lending), interest expense, depreciation,
amortisation, impairment losses and additions to non-current segment
assets used by the segments in their operations.

Unallocated items mainly comprise the central management unit,
management of strategic investments, premises and property
management and other activities which cannot be reasonably allocated to

specific business segments.

Net interest income

Other operating income from
external customers

Fee and commission expense

Other operating income

Operating income

Operating expenses
Inter-segment expenses

Operating profit before gains
and impairment losses

(Charge for)/write back of impairment
losses on advances to customers

Impairment losses on other assets

Net gains on disposal of
available-for-sale financial assets

Profit before taxation

Operating expenses — depreciation

Segment assets

Segment liabilities

BT =F+-_A=t+—HILEE
14. DIBEFR(
DEHEE - BEEREE(H)
BT OMERROBRBATENERS - BEER
HWRHEEMHBERBFEEANBEBESIER)
MEZH - ﬁé s REBERARSIE
ERIFTIGIERE D EBEEE ©
ROMEE T EBEPRELEN - Hi?xﬁ%?
B RBFERYEFEEAREMARESED LI
TEXEGHERIREE ©
For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-Z-=5+t=-A=1+-H
Corporate
Consumer & Institutional Financial Reportable
Banking Banking Markets Segments Total
SERHERT OERBERT ERmE  AHRRSBEHE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TET FET FET THET
EREHA 279,321 241,091 228,005 748,417
REIRER
Hith B 360,116 78,235 46,801 485,152
BRRASI (83,857) (177) (6,889) (90,923)
Hih 2B WA 276,259 78,058 39,912 394,229
HEWA 555,580 319,149 267,917 1,142,646
HEZ M (351,966) (79,774) (49,253) (480,993)
BABIH (56,272) (6,072) (1,903) (64,247)
Aaties KR EEERT
vyl 147,342 233,303 216,761 597,406
BFERZRERBEZ
(k%) /Tl (13,236) 12,411 - (825)
Hiv & 2 RERE - (229) - (229)
HERHNE SRMEE
PG - - 80 80
BRELRE R 134,106 245,485 216,841 596,432
EEZ-ME (12,994) (3,587) (867) (17,448)
DEEE 19,856,660 21,516,531 27,493,334 68,866,525
AR 38,197,715 10,710,305 13,420,620 62,328,640
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 #;

Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &Mz

T =F+-_A=+—HIFE

*= —=

14. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)

Net interest income

Other operating income from
external customers

Fee and commission expense

Other operating income

Operating income

Operating expenses
Inter-segment expenses

Operating profit before gains
and impairment losses

(Charge for)/write back of impairment
losses on advances to customers

Impairment losses on other assets

Net gains on disposal of
available-for-sale financial assets

Profit before taxation

Operating expenses - depreciation

Segment assets

Segment liabilities

Fubon Bank = #BR1T

EMBRA

RESNAER
HthEERA

ERRAEXH

EU N

Ratlhas KA ERER

L
FRERZABBAL
(i) /B
A AEZHEFR
HETR S RAE
2B
AT
B8
AR

Baf

SN

14. FHER(E)
DEHEE - BEEREE(H)
For the year ended 31 December 2012
BE-S--Ff-A=1-H
Corporate
Consumer & Institutional Financial Reportable
Banking Banking Markets  Segments Total
TERHERT CEREERT SRS ARRSSDER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT THT THT
249,577 201,530 204,612 655,719
320,479 46,738 9,457 376,674
(79,104) (379) (7,201) (86,684)
241,375 46,359 2,256 289,990
490,952 247,889 206,868 945,709
(342,607) (83,585) (46,076) (472,268)
(48,452) (5,213) (1,278) (54,943)
99,893 159,091 159,514 418,498
(10,110) 61,361 - 51,251
= (1,343) = (1,343)
- - 3,505 3,505
89,783 219,109 163,019 471,91
(7,599) (4,103) (912) (12,614)
19,307,618 15,009,646 25,405,049 59,722,313
36,144,928 9,706,331 8,047,722 53,898,981
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZ - —=

14. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

FH-A=+—HILFE

Reconciliation of Reportable Segment Revenue, Profit & Loss, Assets
& Liabilities

Revenues WA
Reportable segment operating income AR FEERA
Elimination of inter-segment 5 P B IR A SE
operating income
Unallocated revenue RO BCHA
Consolidated operating income RAEERA
Profit before tax BB AR
Reportable segment profit before tax AR FRE AR F
Unallocated operating income RO B EERA
Unallocated operating expenses ROTEEZ
Impairment losses on advances to customers ZF Bk Z BEEE
Impairment losses on other assets HibBE 2 REERE

Impairment losses on available-for-sale

financial assets

Wirite back of impairment losses on assets

acquired under lending agreements

Net losses on disposals of available-for-sale

financial assets

Net gains/(losses) on disposals of
fixed assets

Share of profits of an associate

Consolidated profit before taxation

AHEESREEZRERE
BREER GBS EERE

B 1R 2 [
HERHINESRERE 2 FER
HEEEEE 2 F R (BE)
FEARESE 2 R R ZE A

B BRB AT

14.

2 EER ()
ARBEBEA - BEFREE SEREEZYH

R

For the year ended

31 December

31 December

2013 2012
BE-Z—=F #HzE-ZT——F
+=A=+—-8B +=A=+—H

IHFE IEFE
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
(Restated)

(&%)

1,142,646 945,709
(93,681) (84,792)
125,962 130,090
1,174,927 991,007

For the year ended

31 December

31 December

2013 2012
BE-Z—=F HE-ZT—=F
+=A=+—-8B +=A=+—H

IEFE IEFE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FHT
(Restated)

(&%)

596,432 471,911
125,962 130,090
(389,999) (348,218)
(3,670) (12,400)
(563) -
(5,613) (3,805)
200 1,600
- (5,210)
22 (432)
124,372 114,862
447,143 348,398
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

14. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 14. EER(H)
Reconciliation of Reportable Segment Revenue, Profit & Loss, Assets ARBERBA - BRRES EEREEZY
& Liabilities (continued) BR (&)
As at
i
31 December 31 December
2013 2012
—E—=F —T——4F
+=BA=+—-8 +=—A=t+—H
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT
(Restated)
(&%)
Assets EE
Reportable segment assets AR D HEE 68,866,525 59,722,313
Unallocated advances to customers ANEEFER (16,070) (12,400)
Unallocated fixed assets RAOETEEE 1,192,674 1,461,811
Interests in associates i NG W £y 1,298,733 1,179,262
Unallocated other assets ANBEHMEE 435,633 423,606
Consolidated total assets ABERR 71,777,495 62,774,592
As at
i
31 December 31 December
2013 2012
—E—=F —T—_4F
+=A=+—-8B +=A=+—H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FAT
(Restated)
(&%)
Liabilities =N
Reportable segment liabilities AERBHHEE 62,328,640 53,898,981
Unallocated other liabilities AoBEMEE 1,271,799 1,257,777
Consolidated total liabilities REBERE 63,600,439 55,156,758
Geographical information EFER

BIFERZOMERENB AR Z EBEBKHE
B KRB BEREEEIHEEARZERITS
INE  BEFUBEREEMETURE -#HZE=
T =FRZF——_F+ZA=+—HLFE"
REE 2 AT &I A R BR B ADE R AR
BEBNRNTDITRMBRRARZEEMEL -
BRI - I 4 (8 Bl B K X & 15 5 2B AR E
BE- A FAEMEE - 2&ERASRSK
REBBEMRAERD Z AL -

Geographical segment information is based on the locations of the principal
operations of the subsidiaries or on the location of the branches of the Bank
responsible for reporting the results or booking the assets, the location of
customers and the location of assets. For the years ended 31 December
2013 and 2012, all of the Group's operating income and profit before
taxation were generated by assets booked by the branches and subsidiaries
of the Bank located in Hong Kong. No single country or geographic segment
other than Hong Kong contributes 10% or more of the Group’s assets,
liabilities, profit or loss before taxation, total operating income or contingent
liabilities and commitments.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZE=T—=F+-_A=+—HIFE

14. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 14. SBER(E)
Major Customers FEEF
For the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012, no single customer or a BE-_E—=FK_ZF——F+-_A=+—8B1t
group of customers under common control contributes 10% or more of the FE - TERAME-—FPRHRZFH T2 —EE
Group's revenues. PAEAREBA 10% A L ©
15. CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS 15. REREHES
The Group The Bank
r&EE A7
2013 2012 2013 2012
“Z-=f —T——F —E2-=F§ —E_F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER THET TER THT
Cash in hand Be 127,696 117,187 127,696 117,187
Balances with the Hong Kong BERCREER
Monetary Authority (“HKMA") ([RER]) #H# 97,454 612,717 97,454 612,717
Balances with banks RITRIZE 2 sk 494,073 367,091 494,048 367,049
Money at call and short notice * PN SETES= 1,419,630 3,638,771 1,419,630 3,638,771
2,138,853 4,735,766 2,138,828 4,735,724
* Money at call and short notice represents deposits of up to a maximum of one * B FT BT HE AR AT R R — 1B A E A2
month maturity from the balance sheet date. Va7 a

16. BALANCES WITH BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS  16. $S{TRE¥RHtES BB

The Group and the Bank
AEERARLT
2013 2012
—EB—=F —T—_4F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Placements with banks maturing within: LA BRI A B HA 2 SR T R ZE K
— 3 months or less but over 1 month —=EASATE—EANKE 1,811,596 627,826
— 1 year or less but over 3 months ——FRATHE=EAN L 1,076,334 377,555
2,887,930 1,005,381
Advances to other financial institutions Hith & pEER 378,093 -
3,266,023 1,005,381
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE—_Z—

17. TRADING ASSETS

Trading assets at fair value
Treasury bills
(including Exchange Fund Bills)
— Unlisted
Debt securities
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Unlisted
Certificates of deposit held
— Unlisted

Total

Trading assets are issued by:

— Governments and central banks — BT R RERIT
- Public sector entities —NEHRE
— Banks —iR1T
18. FINANCIAL ASSETS DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 18.

PROFIT OR LOSS

Financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss at fair value
Debt securities
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Listed outside Hong Kong

Financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss are issued by:
— Corporate entities

Fubon Bank = #BR1T

=FT-A=+—HIFE

17.

R FEEIRZIFHERZHEEE
Bl

(BHESNEESRIR)

—JELEm
A ES

—REB LT

—3F LT

—JFLEm

e

FHER SIS EER THBEETT

BR-FIEESRZ 1EERER
R A RBAFEEZ ZHEZE
RI5ES
—REELM
—RBEBLASN T

FEE BB R e A RIR A FIEEZ
R AR THBET
—hEERE

BERXZRREE
The Group and the Bank
REBRAELT

2013 2012
—E—=fF —T——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET THETT
2,093,601 949,856
28,033 24,849
- 19,068
- 62,806
2,121,634 1,056,579
2,093,654 949,856
27,980 27,136
- 79,587
2,121,634 1,056,579

EERBBESURRAPEEZEHEE

The Group and the Bank

REBMR AT
2013 2012
—E-=F —ZT——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FHT
- 77,959
132,599 -
132,599 77,959
132,599 77,959
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

18.

19.

FINANCIAL ASSETS DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS (continued)

Debt securities have been designated at fair value through profit or loss
upon initial recognition when either the Group holds related derivatives at
fair value through profit or loss and designation therefore eliminates; or
significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise;
or the debt securities are managed and evaluated on a fair value basis.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The sale to customers of derivatives as risk management products and
the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting positions is an
integral part of the Group's business activities. Derivatives are also used
to manage the Group's own exposures to market risk as part of its asset
and liability management process. The principal derivative instruments
used by the Group are interest and foreign exchange rate related contracts,
which are primarily over-the-counter derivatives. The Group also purchases
exchange traded derivatives. Most of the Group’s derivative positions have
been entered into to meet customer demand and to hedge these and
other trading positions or for balance sheet management. For accounting
purposes, derivatives are classified as either held for trading, qualifying for
hedge accounting, or managed in conjunction with financial instruments
designated at fair value through profit or loss.

(a) Notional amounts of derivatives

Derivatives refer to financial contracts which value depends on the
value of one or more underlying assets or indices. The notional
amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions
outstanding as at the balance sheet date and do not represent
amounts at risk. The following is a summary of the notional amounts
of each significant type of derivatives entered into by the Group:

18.

19.

EEABBRAZURRATVEEZEHEE

EAKERESEREFESHRBEEENR
RAFEEMITETR  SAKEUZEEES
EARFEEEEEANREE  FHERER - %
7% B 5 & R IRHE R R 15 TE A3 8 B 18 55 DA R i
NFEE -

PTESMIA

AEPHENMET AR EREREEERKEE
EATETATERRRRS  AAEEEH 1A
*7% - ZETATANAERAREE AR NTS
R (EREEEAREENREZEF —#D - A%
BAAFANITETREEIZRAXRINERRES
# o ZEENTERBIMIETA - KEHTS
HRGAEEMETR - AEBABLAMITET
AEREYREARTFFRARRETZEME M
RHRBRIEREERBRMATL - AW
s TETARIERFEIZAE  SER
KA EFDAR R ERBERARRAFE
BzemMTARRETER -

(a) FTETEZE=LE

WEITET AR EERT RXZRAH
AESRBBEMNEZEMALK - WET
A7 ZBSHBETNEERRARTRZRS
B MUFKERSRAREHE - LT AAE
BTV EETERANTATAZ RRSHL
e
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2013 &;

19. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a) Notional amounts of derivatives (continued)

Exchange rate derivatives
- Forwards
- Swaps
- Options purchased
- Options written

Interest rate derivatives
- Swaps
- Options purchased

Equity derivatives
- Swaps
- Options purchased
- Options written

Total

Fubon Bank &= #BR1T

BRI E

E-P-SH+-ASt+—HILEE

*= —=

EX{TATA
—E4
—&H
—BAHE
—hHEE

MEFTETA
—#H
—BAHE

REAETA
—#H
—BAHE
—JhHHE

5

19.

PTESRT A (E)

(a) FTETRZEREBE(E)

The Group and the Bank
AEBRAST
2013
—E-=F

Managed in

conjunction

with financial

instruments

Qualifying for designated at fair

hedge value through Held for

accounting profit or loss trading Total

REEABARSE

URRATEE

RERER ZERMIA
HhETHE HEETEE BEXZRE L]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEn TET TEL TiEn
- - 8,822,030 8,822,030
- - 15,311,721 15,311,721
- - 10,590,454 10,590,454
- - 10,548,377 10,548,377
- - 45,272,582 45,272,582
6,671,022 428,698 6,991,687 14,091,407
- - 537,790 537,790
6,671,022 428,698 1,529,477 14,629,197
- - 4,000 4,000
- - 28,790 28,790
- - 28,790 28,790
- - 61,580 61,580
6,671,022 428,698 52,863,639 59,963,359




Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &Mz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #;

19. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a)

Notional amounts of derivatives (continued)

Exchange rate derivatives
- Forwards
- Swaps
- Options purchased
- Options written

Interest rate derivatives
- Swaps

Equity derivatives
- Swaps
- Options purchased
- Options written

Total

ET—=F+-"fA=+—HIEE

EX{TATA
—E4
—&H
—BAHE
—hHEE

MEfTAETE
—#H

BREITAETA
%4
N
—hitiEE

2%

19.

PTESRT A (E

(a) FTETRZEREBE(E)

The Group and the Bank
REERATT
—T-—F

Managed in

conjunction

with financial

instruments

Qualifying for  designated at fair

hedge value through Held for

accounting profit or loss trading Total

HEEARBER

NRBATERE

REREA ZEMIA
e HEETER HEXHR% F]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TRL THET THT AT
- - 4,494,229 4,494,229
- - 13,405,169 13,405,169
- - 5,006,724 5,006,724
- - 4,973,146 4,973,146
- - 27,879,268 27,879,268
5,188,758 404,569 1,926,972 7,520,299
- - 37,930 37,930
- - 27,238 27,238
- - 27,238 27,238
- - 92,406 92,406
5,188,758 404,569 29,898,646 35,491,973

FiSREARRERET - WS REMERF

The above amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking into

account the effect of any bilateral netting arrangements.

Derivatives reported as qualifying for hedge accounting represent
hedging instruments designated as hedges under HKAS 39.

BREELHZTE -

BERABREBENREHEAZITET AN
BREEEGEREFIBE(ERE R ZH
IR -
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

19. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 19.
(b) Fair values and credit risk weighted amounts of derivatives

Credit risk-weighted amount refers to the amount as computed
in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong
Banking Ordinance. The amount depends on the status of the
counterparty and the maturity characteristics. The risk weights used
range from 0% to 100%.

These amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking into
account the effect of bilateral netting arrangements and are as below:

2013
—E-=F
Fair value Fair value
assets liabilities

AVEEEE AVEEER
HK$'000 HK$'000

PTESRT A (E)

(b) FTETRZAVEERFERRNESHE
EEERNESBEREGRITEREIDTZ
(BROTXEPRADFEZSE - hEFS
HART R HHF 2 B0 N B HHAR
E o FTRAZ EERBRIELENTF 0% E
100% °

ZESRW B RS FHEE LRI AR

FETAT:
The Group and the Bank
KEERALT
2012

Credit risk Credit risk
weighted Fair value Fair value weighted

amount assets liabilities amount

FERR FERR

nEE® ATEEEE ATEEAR il Ex
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

T#n T#n Tin T T T

Exchange rate derivatives BEHTATH
- Forwards —&H 377,650 61,290 120,709 324,753 10,068 35,147
- Swaps — 58 43,966 27,293 43,073 33,319 11,696 47,061
- Options purchased N 11,685 - 213,369 15,512 - 61,079
- Options written — i - 11,685 - - 15,565 -
433,301 100,268 377,151 373,584 37,329 143,287

Interest rate derivatives FEfTETA
- Swaps — 28 66,643 336,308 110,835 72,022 498,620 58,700
- Options purchased N i 2,842 = = - - -
69,485 336,308 110,835 72,022 498,620 58,700

Equity derivatives REMETA
- Swaps — 28 n n 60 172 172 573
- Options purchased N i 413 - - 665 - -
- Options written — b - 413 - - 665 -
434 434 60 837 837 573
Other derivatives HitfT4ETA - 805 - - 3,871 -
Total Foke] 503,270 437,865 488,046 446,443 540,657 202,560
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

19. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 19. fTESBMTAE(E)
(c) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging instruments (c) EEEAEHIAZITEIAZAFERE
Fair value hedges N EEEH T
Fair value hedges consist of interest rate swaps that are used to ATFEEHHRERERERNTHNETES
protect against changes in the fair value of certain of the Bank’s fixed- BHEAMSHNEZEHMER 2 A TFEBEE L
rate debt securities due to movements in market interest rates. A =42 H o
The following is a summary of the fair values of derivatives held for REERAITREI M 2 3FEE R B 2 TET
hedging purposes entered into by the Group and the Bank: AZAFEEREWNT :
The Group and the Bank
AEERAKT
2013 2012
—E-=F —E—=fF
Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value
assets liabilities assets liabilities
ATEEEE LT EEEE ATEEEE QATEEARE
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FHET FAT FAT
Interest rate derivatives FIESTET R - 297,956 - 492,166

(d)

Remaining life of derivative instruments

The following table provides an analysis of the notional amounts of
derivatives of the Group and the Bank by relevant maturity grouping
based on the remaining periods to settlement at the balance sheet
date.

(d) FTETRZRNSGHR

TRAKRKERAT  BERFEEAREER
YR BAR 2 ARRA R EAAE R & 0 2 HTAET A
BESENIN -

The Group and the Bank

AEBRAELT
Notional amounts with remaining life of
BATRSRFEHERLHE
Over 1

1 year year to Over 5
Total or less 5 years years
FLE-C) —FHZUT —FULERF BEUE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2013 —E-=F TERT FHExT FExT FET
Exchange rate derivatives ERMTAETH 45,272,582 37,779,447 7,493,135 -
Interest rate derivatives F=STHET R 14,629,197 2,787,945 4,249,640 7,591,612
Equity derivatives BRESTETA 61,580 61,580 - -
Total Rk 59,963,359 40,628,972 11,742,775 7,591,612
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &Mz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZE=T—=F+-_A=+—HIFE

19. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 19. fTESBMTAE(E)
(d) Remaining life of derivative instruments (continued) (d) PTETEZFIERER (&)

The Group and the Bank

REE RATT
Notional amounts with remaining life of
BUTHSER s 2EEH
Over 1
1 year year to Over
Total or less 5 years 5 years
“agE —FgUT —FUEERF AFENUE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2012 —T——F FHT FHET FHET FHT
Exchange rate derivatives EESTETER 27,879,268 26,758,982 1,120,286 -
Interest rate derivatives MESTAETH 7,520,299 1,616,912 3,353,203 2,550,184
Equity derivatives REMTETA 92,406 92,406 - -
Total Pk 35,491,973 28,468,300 4,473,489 2,550,184

20. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES 20. EFEFRURERE

(a) Advances to customers less impairment allowances: (a) EFEFRRERE:
The Group The Bank
AEH AT

2013 2012 2013 2012

—E-=F —E—_4F —B-=fF —T——4F

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FHT FHIT FHET FAT

Gross advances to customers BFEERMBREE 34,744,863 30,462,221 34,714,219 30,411,775

Less: Impairment allowances B R E R

— Individual impairment — ERIR B

allowances (Note 20(b)) (M1 20(b)) (9,947) (12,452) (5,217) (5,167)
— Collective impairment — IR e RER S

allowance (Note 20(b)) (FizE20(b)) (40,930) (40,930) (40,829) (40,829)

34,693,986 30,408,839 34,668,173 30,365,779
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

20. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES 20. EFE&FURBERE (&)

(continued)
(b) Movement in impairment allowances on advances to customers: (b) BFEFRERESE :
The Group The Bank
FEH 17
Individual Collective Individual Collective
impairment impairment impairment impairment
allowances allowance allowances allowance
& BB FERE & BB HERE
BE BE BE BE
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FERT FET FET FExT
At 1 January 2013 n 12,452 40,930 5,167 40,829
Impairment losses charged to PIEERERMNR 2
profit or loss (Note 10) BUEETE (E10) 21,612 - 21,280 -
Impairment losses released back REZEEREERE 2
to profit or loss (Note 10) BEEE (FIEE10) (17,117) - (9,029) -
Amounts written off b Gk (20,663) - (19,933) -
Recoveries of advances written  BEFEEMEE
off in previous years B3z ikE 13,663 - 7,732 -
At 31 December 2013 (Note 20(a)) R=Z—=F+_AH
=+—8 (£ 20()) 9,947 40,930 5,217 40,829
The Group The Bank
REE NG
Individual Collective Individual Collective
impairment impairment impairment impairment
allowances allowance allowances allowance
fERIRE RERE {EVIVERED e RE
BB B Bt R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT TAT FHT FHT
At 1 January 2012 R-_ZF——F—H—H 92,911 70,145 69,077 68,325
Impairment losses charged to PIERRMR 2
profit or loss (Note 10) REEE (FiFE10) 21,720 - 20,898 -
Impairment losses released back 18 aR#E Bl 2
to profit or loss (Note 10) BEETE (£ 10) (31,356) (29,215) (16,691) (27,496)
Amounts written off WERESHE (92,234) — (82,821) =
Recoveries of advances written  BEFEEEME
off in previous years Bz 21,411 - 14,704 -
At 31 December 2012 RZE—=—F+=A
(Note 20(a)) =+—H (MzE20(a)) 12,452 40,930 5,167 40,829
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

20. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES 20. EFE&FURBERE (&)

(continued)
(c) Advances to customers analysed by industry sector (c) BITEIENEFER
The following economic sector analysis of gross advances to INTEFERAREZ EETES T IIBES
customers is based on the categories and definitions used by the ERERANERRERE o
HKMA.
As at 31 December The Group The Bank
Rt=A=t+-H r£E K17
2013 2012 2013 2012
—BE-=F —E—C-fF —E-=E —T——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TRERT T TART THT
Gross advances for use in Hong Kong ERBERNEREHE
Industrial, commercial and financial TESR
- Property development —-MEER 1,539,903 1,200,404 1,539,903 1,200,404
— Property investment —MERE 10,085,688 10,102,430 10,085,688 10,102,413
— Financial concerns —eRbE 649,367 447,753 649,367 447,753
- Stockbrokers —RELERL 113,333 - 113,333 -
- Wholesale and retail trade ~BERTEE 338,389 525,047 338,389 524,992
- Manufacturing —BlEE 576,996 1,958,723 576,023 1,955,888
- Transport and transport equipment - B REGRE 482,426 57,742 459,422 25,237
— Information technology — &R 635 194,654 635 194,654
- Electricity and gas - BARKR - 234,000 - 234,000
- Others —Hfty 1,236,762 2,404,713 1,236,762 2,402,251
Individuals {EN
- Loans for the purchase of flats under ~ —BE [EEELE
the Home Ownership Scheme, B [RAZEEE
Private Sector Participation Scheme HERIBEE
and Tenants Purchase Scheme or HEE | HEEE
their respective successor schemes R EIRIETHER 7,879 9,756 7,879 9,756
~ Loans for the purchase of other —BEEMEE
residential properties MERET 8,391,612 8,091,840 8,390,106 8,088,436
~ Credit card advances —ERFEX 827,979 795,552 827,979 795,562
- Others —Hf 1,547,203 1,385,109 1,546,752 1,383,110
25,798,172 27,407,723 25,772,238 27,364,446
Trade finance B58E 3,033,382 1,681,525 3,033,382 1,681,525
Gross advances for use outside ERBUIMERREFBE
Hong Kong 5,913,309 1,372,973 5,908,599 1,365,804
Gross advances to customers RFEERESR 34,744,863 30,462,221 34,714,219 30,411,775
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZE=T—=F+-_A=+—HIFE

20. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES  20.

(continued)

(d) Impaired advances to customers

Gross impaired advances BEE SRR
Individual impairment allowances FtR{E S FIEH &Y
made against impaired loans BRI ERE
Amount of collateral held in HREEZFEN

respect of impaired loans ERREE
Gross impaired advances BEE R
Individual impairment allowances ZhREEZRIEHH

made against impaired loans (B RIER
Amount of collateral held in HREETFEEN

respect of impaired loans EHRmEH

EFEERRRERE (A

(d) FEFREER

The Group
rEE
2013 % of gross 2012 % of gross
—E-=F advances T4 advances
HK$'000 ERMAE HK$'000 IR
TExT BAL FHT AL
14,106 0.04 16,171 0.05
(9,947) (12,452)
4,159 3,719
The Bank
47
2013 % of gross 2012 % of gross
—E—=F advances —ET——F advances
HK$'000 HERBEHE HK$'000 BB SBE
FERT Aok FHT Aok
9,376 0.03 8,886 0.03
(5,217) (5,167)
4,159 3,719

Impaired advances are individually assessed loans with objective

evidence of impairment on an individual basis.

RERESRRIRERNEEE BT BNREE
BT mAEERRHE R o
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#53R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 &;

20. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES

(continued)

(e)

Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase contracts

E-F-=F+-A=+-ALTE

(e)

Advances to customers include the net investment in motor vehicles
and equipment leased to customers under finance leases and hire
purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance leases. The
contracts usually run for an initial period of 3 to 5 years, with an option
for acquiring the leased asset at nominal value. The total minimum
lease payments receivable under finance leases and hire purchase

contracts and their present values at the year end are as follows:

Total minimum lease payments
due:
— within 1 year
— after 1 year but within 5 years
— after 5 years

Interest income relating to
future periods

Present value of the minimum
lease payment receivable

Collective impairment allowance

Individual impairment allowances

Net investment in finance leases
and hire purchase contracts

REREETESE
ZIHER 7
——FUR
——FURERFIAN
—hFLAR

BARRAEER
ZHEHA

U BB R
ZHE

fRARERE

ERIRER

BERENEBANL
REFE

20. FEFEFRRBERE (A

BMERERABSNIRERFE

RTEFPZESBERERNERENARME
HEBUZEBROETES 2 TERR
MIRERE - e RNTR/B==R%F
M REEREMEREEZEEE - R
ERAHEREBS NEKZ RIEEEER
BEBENFEHE2BRENT

The maturity profile of the present value of the minimum lease
payments before impairment allowances is as follows:

Within 1 year
After 1 year but within 5 years
After b years

Fubon Bank &= #BR1T

—FUR
—FUARMERF AR
THFAE

The Group The Bank
rEE Xy
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=F —E——F —E-=F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FHAIT TER FHT
10,263 22,279 1,844 2,296
11,625 15,827 - -
13,423 19,382 = _
35,311 57,488 1,844 2,296
(3,751) (5,618) (81) (115)
31,560 51,870 1,763 2,181
(102) (101) (1) -
(6,486) (9,466) (1,756) (2,181)
24,972 42,303 6 _
BB E A AR EE R E 2 SR AR 0
™~
The Group The Bank
rEE 47
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=fF —E——4F —B-=F —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHT FExT FAT
9,388 20,932 1,763 2,181
10,032 13,590 - -
12,140 17,348 - -
31,560 51,870 1,763 2,181




Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#53R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 H#EZ—-=

21.

—=F+-A=+—HILFE

OTHER LOANS AND RECEIVABLES

HHEFR A SR Z B B

Other loans and receivables at

amortised cost JFEWHIE
Debt securities BE%ESH
- Listed outside Hong Kong — BB T

EMEFRERFEHL T
BEIETETT -
—R1T

Other loans and receivables
are issued by:
— Banks

During 2008, the Group and the Bank reclassified certain available-for-sale
financial assets which met the definition of loans and receivables (if they
had not been designated as available-for-sale) and for which there was no
longer an active market to loans and receivables. The fair value and carrying
value of these securities on the date of reclassification was HK$3,723.9
million. As at 31 December 2013, the carrying amount and fair value of
these reclassified debt securities were HK$550.1 million (2012: HK$832.0
million) and HK$530.6 million (2012: HK$776.8 million) respectively.

The interest income recognised in profit or loss in respect of these debt
securities during the year ended 31 December 2013 was HK$8.0 million
(2012: HK$19.9 million). The fair value change that would have been
recognised in the investment revaluation reserve if those debt securities
had not been reclassified would be a gain of HK$27.0 million (2012:
HK$36.7 million).

The above debt securities are neither past due nor impaired as at 31
December 2013 and 2012.

21.

HAtb & - UK

The Group and the Bank

REBRAELT
2013 2012
—E-=F —T——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
550,129 831,983
550,129 831,983

REZBENF  AEBRATESHETHEER
MEWFETEE (WEY REIEEAAHHESE
) R FEERM B2 AL ESHEESTD
BEERRENIE - ZEBLAREHHEEH
2 AT (EEKIKAEEY A3,723,900,0007% 7T °
MR-ZZB—=F+-_A=+—0 ZSELXEHFD
IREERAFEEDFIA550,100,0008 T (=ZF
— — 4 : 832,000,000 7t ) & 530,600,000 T
(ZZ——4 : 776,800,000/87T) °

ZEBEESFRBE-_T—=F+=-A=+—H
IEFEEEEFEANERZFEWA A 8,000,000
ﬁ( —ZT— 4 :19,900,000/87T) ° Mz SFER

BEVREFH DB REEEGREPHERZD
iFﬁu&ﬁnHﬁ%u&z 527,000,000 L (=2 —=
£ 1 36,700,000/87T) °

RZE—=FR=FT—=—F+=-A=+—H" £
S B D IR EREHF AR A ERE
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 H#ZEZ_—-=

22. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

Available-for-sale financial R FEES 2 AT
assets at fair value HELHAE
Treasury bills (including Exchange BlE 5 (BIESNE
Fund Bills) HEEZR)
— Unlisted —JE kT
Certificates of deposit held FRE
— Listed outside Hong Kong — BB LT
— Unlisted —3E L
Debt securities EES
- Listed in Hong Kong —REB LT
— Listed outside Hong Kong — AN ETR
— Unlisted —J LM
Equity securities RARESH
- Listed in Hong Kong —REELT
— Unlisted —3E L
Available-for-sale financial assets AR EL R E
are issued by: B THIEZTT -
- Governments and central banks — B R RRIT
— Public sector entities —NEHE
— Banks —R1T
— Corporate entities —EEE

=FT-A=+—HIFE

22. AHHESHEE

As at 31 December 2013, debt securities issued by banks include debt
securities with fair value of HK$13.0 million (2012: HK$90.2 million)
issued by multilateral development banks. There were no debt securities
guaranteed by governments (2012: HK$120.6 million).

The Group The Bank
F5E A7
2013 2012 2013 2012
—B-=fF —E——F —B-=F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FHAT TR FHT
699,903 754,791 699,903 754,791
175,657 236,804 175,657 236,804
1,777,586 1,385,578 1,777,586 1,385,578
3,371,821 2,867,810 3,371,821 2,867,810
4,779,460 4,441,200 4,779,460 4,441,200
6,283,186 5,351,647 6,283,186 5,351,647
13 13 13 13
258,176 243,855 258,174 243,853
17,345,802 15,281,698 17,345,800 15,281,696
1,762,596 1,611,400 1,762,596 1,611,400
819,422 881,366 819,422 881,366
10,780,989 10,180,161 10,780,989 10,180,161
3,982,795 2,608,771 3,982,793 2,608,769
17,345,802 15,281,698 17,345,800 15,281,696
RZF—=F+="A=+—H  HRTHEERT
MEREHFBRIERTFEEA 13,000,000 8T (=F

As at 31 December 2013, certain of the Group’s and the Bank's available-
for-sale equity securities with a fair value of HK$87.3 million (2012:
HK$72.5 million) were individually determined to be impaired on the basis
of a significant or prolonged decline in fair value below cost. Impairment
losses on these investments of HK$5.6 million (2012: HK$3.8 million) were

recognised in profit or loss during the year.

Fubon Bank &= #BR1T

Z4 : 90,200,000 87T) A% B EHERITETH
BEIEES o« WEBBFERNISR(ZE—=4F
120,600,000 7T) °

RZZE—=F+=-A=+—80 AEEETH
HERABZTHFEEQAFEERGSKABERKAR
MEETEREREZS  ZSEEEFNATE
B 487,300,000 7T ( =& — — 4 : 72,500,000
PEIT) © 2 E R A KREE1E 5,600,000 8T (=ZF
—Z4F 1 3,800,000%7C) B8 HER o



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

23. HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS 23. BFEIHKRE

The Group and the Bank

AEER AT
2013 2012
—E-=F —T——4F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Held-to-maturity investments TR A SR FF R
at amortised cost IR RE
Debt securities BISE T
— Listed in Hong Kong —RBEBLT 75,519 75,202
— Listed outside Hong Kong — BB T 591,926 766,892
— Unlisted —JEEm 1,046,756 1,316,613
Certificates of deposit FRE
— Unlisted —JEm 155,075 155,030
1,869,276 2,313,737
Held-to-maturity investments are issued by: 1 ZZ|H2 R EH FII#EEZTT -
— Banks —R1T 1,793,757 2,238,535
— Corporate entities —(EEE 75,519 75,202
1,869,276 2,313,737
Fair value of held-to-maturity investments: 132 Z/EI#% &2 2\ F(E1E
— Listed securities — EWEH 695,243 900,384
- Unlisted securities — I EmEH 1,243,647 1,584,298
1,938,890 2,484,682
24. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 24. REE QT ZEDS
The Group The Bank
REE 4T
2013 2012 2013 2012
—g—= —F——4F —E—=fF —T——F
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT FHET FAT
Unlisted shares, at cost EEMRRG - A E 10,394 10,394 917,531 917,531
Advances B3 2,025 2,193 2,025 2,193
Share of net assets EIEEEFE 1,248,766 1,129,295 - -
Goodwill GEES 49,967 49,967 - -
1,311,152 1,191,849 919,556 919,724
Less: Impairment allowance R 3E EmRRD
on unlisted shares BIERE (10,394) (10,394) (10,394) (10,394)
Impairment allowance for R NG
advances to an associate ERZBERE (2,025) (2,193) (2,025) (2,193)
1,298,733 1,179,262 907,137 907,137
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

24. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

The associates of the Bank, all of which are unlisted corporate entities,
whose market price is not available, are as follows:

24. R AT 2R (5)

ATz BERR (BRI LMERELR B EAER

HERHE) T

Form of Place of Particulars of Proportion of
business incorporation issued and ownership Principal
Name of associate structure and operation paid up capital interest activities
MR ERTRBE
BENRER EBBRTR EEMY ZRAFHE BERERLA TEXK
Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd (“XBCL") Incorporated The People’s 274,422,720 19.99% Provision of
EPIRITRH AR AR ([EPIRIT]) A AR AL Republic of China ordinary shares banking and related
hEE AR of RMB1 each finance services
274,422,720 f% (Note 1)
BREBEARE 1T RERITR
B AR S RRS
(BzE1)
IBA Finance Corporation (“IBAFI") Incorporated The Philippines 20,000,000 40.00% Provision of
EEaiiif2ava FREE ordinary shares financing and

All the Group's effective interest over the associates are held by the Bank

of PHP1 each
20,000,000 f%
BREEFEEE
BR1 THEER

directly. Ao
Note 1: XBCL is an authorised institution incorporated in the PRC. The Bank is Hiat -
entitled to appoint three directors to the board of XBCL which comprises
eleven directors. In view of the Bank’s shareholding and representation on
the Board of Directors, XBCL is accounted for as an associated company as
the directors believe they have significant influence.
Note 2: IBAFI, is a financing company incorporated in the Philippines. The Group has Hiat2 -

not equity accounted for the investments in IBAFI in view of the immaterial

amount involved.

Summarised financial information of a material associate, adjusted for any
differences in accounting policies, and reconciled to the carrying amounts

in the consolidated financial statements, are disclosed below:

Fubon Bank &= #BR1T

leasing services
(Note 2)

A KA E RS
(Pt5E2)

AEERBERABTNMAERESRATERR

EFTERTT 2 0 Bt i L ) A 1 © N
TEREF=(TEFMABFIRTHEFS (&
T EFAR) - BRATTREFEHIKIER
REANE  BEFRABREABEATE B
WEFPIRITIERS— B &R AIAKR -

IBAFI BIRIEEE MK I E LN A] © BRAT
HRZ 2T SEIE » KB WAL 2 5 A
P IBAFI Z R EZIARRA

—HEABEARZMEEREE (CHEFTERR
Z AR E LR R ERAR S MR P R EE

HER) WEMT



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 H#ZEZ_—-=

24.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Gross amounts of the associates’

Total assets

Total liabilities

Equity

Revenue

Profit from continuing operations

Post-tax profit or loss from discontinued
operation

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income

Dividend received from the associate

Reconciled to the Group’s interests
in the associate
Gross amounts of net assets of
the associate
Group's effective interest
Group's share of net assets of the associate
Goodwill

Carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements

—=F+-A=+—HILFE

st A B AR

BEE

BAR

[

sk

T A TSR A
RIS XBENRHIR B

Hh 2
2HEWEERE
=k NG )i

e
%Wf

RS BB A R R AR
B N R R B EERE
AEEERES
REBBEB S AT FEE

HE

WM ERF HORREE

24.

N

DR 2R ()

Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd

EFRITRBERAR
—E-=£F —T——4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHT

135,695,913 113,525,400
129,448,958 107,876,100

6,246,955 5,649,300
1,951,696 1,722,826
622,172 574,598
(198,970) 154,106
423,202 728,704
= 35,622
6,246,955 5,649,300
19.99% 19.99%
1,248,766 1,129,295
49,967 49,967
1,298,733 1,179,262
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

25. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Unlisted shares, at cost

The following list contains only the particulars of subsidiaries which
principally affected the results, assets or liabilities of the Group. The class
of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated.

25. MEQRARE

The Bank
*17
2013 2012
—E-=F —T——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
FEEMRRD - KA E 109,773 109,773
NTEEEBEFEXEARETERE  BEXEA

Particulars of

BRI B ARIMFS - BRRERBEIN -
D ERRIE A E AR -

Bt B

issued and Proportion of
paid up capital ownership
Name of Company ERTREZE interest  Principal activities
INGIES ] & d=ar BREESLE EEBEE
Incorporated and operating in Hong Kong A& MA L REHE
Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited B (FE) BRAR HK$65,000,000 100%  Provision of
65,000,000 7T financing services
TR B T RS
FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited BiRES (BB BRAR HK$8,000,000 100%  Securities broking
8,000,000 77T B4
FB Investment Management Limited ERREEEERAH HK$8,000,000 100%  Fund management
8,000,000 7T BGER
Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited HK$200 100% Nominee service
200757T RIBARES
Fubon Insurance Broker Limited ERRBRERERATE HK$100,000 100%  Insurance broker
100,000%7T services
RERACAE N BRTS

All of the above subsidiaries are directly owned by the Bank.

Fubon Bank &= #BR1T
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2013 &,

26. FIXED ASSETS
(a) The Group

Cost or valuation

At 1 January 2013

Additions

Disposals

Surplus on revaluation (Note 12)

Elimination of accumulated
depreciation on revalued
premises

At 31 December 2013

Representing:
Cost
Valuation — 2013

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2013

Charge for the year (Note 7)

Released on disposal

Elimination of accumulated
depreciation on revalued
premises

At 31 December 2013
Accumulated impairment loss
At 1 January 2013 and

31 December 2013

Net book value
At 31 December 2013

B RS ERE M E

E-T=F+-_A=+—HILFE

26. EEEE
(a) =A%
Furniture,
fixtures and
Premises equipment Total
Bl #B
L/E 3 R#®E k]
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET THET FET
MAES A E
HZZE—=%F—H—H 3,267,233 478,617 3,745,850
NE - 54,102 54,102
& = (2,087) (2,087)
EhAH (FIzE12) 211,946 - 211,946
HHBEMEZ
RETE
(52,746) - (52,746)
RZZE—=F+=-HA=+—H 3,426,433 530,632 3,957,065
.
BXANE - 530,632 530,632
HE——Z—=F 3,426,433 - 3,426,433
3,426,433 530,632 3,957,065
AitiE
R—_ZF—=F—H—H - 335,292 335,292
FAHE (7)) 52,746 45,252 97,998
HEZEE = (2,065) (2,065)
EIHERMEZ
REHE
(52,746) - (52,746)
RZZE—=F+=-A=+—H - 378,479 378,479
RitEERsE
RZZE—=F—H—HK
T =F+=A=+—H 15,733 - 15,733
IREEE
RZZE—=F+=-A=+—H 3,410,700 152,153 3,562,853

Annual Report 2013 4§

127



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

26. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 26. EIEEE (&)
(a) The Group (continued) (a) ZA&EH(H)
Furniture,
fixtures and
Premises equipment Total
B KB
LIS B ok
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FT FHTT FHT
Cost or valuation RAERGE
At 1 January 2012 R-T——F—HF—H 1,092,598 674,836 1,767,434
Additions NE - 35,846 35,846
Disposals H& - (232,065) (232,065)
Surplus on revaluation (Note 12) BRI 12) 2,400,201 - 2,400,201
Elimination of accumulated EIHEEMEZ
depreciation on revalued 2iting
premises (225,566) - (225,566)
At 31 December 2012 R-_E——F+=-_A=+—H 3,267,233 478,617 3,745,850
Representing: K&k :
Cost RAE - 478,617 478,617
Valuation — 2012 HE——FT——F 3,267,233 - 3,267,233
3,267,233 478,617 3,745,850
Accumulated depreciation REHIE
At 1 January 2012 N-_ZE——%—H—H 185,402 520,192 705,594
Charge for the year (Note 7) FRE (HE7) 40,164 46,615 86,779
Released on disposal HEZER - (231,515) (231,515)
Elimination of accumulated HHERMEZ
depreciation on revalued 2FHiE
premises (225,566) = (225,566)
At 31 December 2012 RZE—=—F+=-A=+—H - 335,292 335,292
Accumulated impairment loss Rt R EEE
At 1 January 2012 and W-Z——F—HF—H
31 December 2012 k=ZT——=—F+=A=+—H 15,733 - 15,733
Net book value BRIERE
At 31 December 2012 RZZE——F+=-A=+—H 3,251,500 143,325 3,394,825
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 B2 =_ZE—=F+-_A=+—HIFE

26. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 26. EIEEE (&)

(b) The Bank (b) ZR4T
Furniture,
fixtures and
Premises equipment Total
Bl #EB
L/ES S B
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
T FHExT FHET
Cost or valuation RAERGE
At 1 January 2013 Hn-ZE—=F—H—H 3,230,289 477,180 3,707,469
Additions NE - 54,102 54,102
Disposals H& - (2,066) (2,066)
Surplus on revaluation HHAR 211,515 - 211,515
Elimination of accumulated EIHEEMEZ
depreciation on revalued 2iting
premises (52,313) - (52,313)
At 31 December 2013 RZZE—=F+=-A=+—H 3,389,491 529,216 3,918,707
Representing: K&k :
Cost AME - 529,216 529,216
Valuation — 2013 HE-——T—=F 3,389,491 - 3,389,491
3,389,491 529,216 3,918,707
Accumulated depreciation REHIE
At 1 January 2013 R-ZE—=F—HF—H - 333,971 333,971
Charge for the year FAIE 52,313 45,208 97,521
Released on disposal HEZEE - (2,044) (2,044)
Elimination of accumulated HHERMEZ
depreciation on revalued 2FHiE
premises (52,313) - (52,313)
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=F+=-A=+—H - 377,135 377,135
Accumulated impairment loss Rt R EEE
At 1 January 2013 and K-—_ZT—=F—H—H
31 December 2013 RZT—=F+-A=+—H 11,494 - 11,494
Net book value BRIERE
At 31 December 2013 RZZE—=F+=-A=+—H 3,377,997 152,081 3,530,078
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 &,

26. FIXED ASSETS (continued)
(b) The Bank (continued)

Cost or valuation

At 1 January 2012

Additions

Disposals

Surplus on revaluation

Elimination of accumulated
depreciation on revalued
premises

At 31 December 2012

Representing:
Cost
Valuation — 2012

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2012

Charge for the year

Released on disposal

Elimination of accumulated
depreciation on revalued
premises

At 31 December 2012
Accumulated impairment loss
At 1 January 2012 and

31 December 2012

Net book value
At 31 December 2012

130 Fubon Bank &= #BR1T

E-F-=F+-A=+-ALTE

26. EEEE(H)

(b) 1T (8E)
Furniture,
fixtures and
Premises equipment Total
R, HE
L/ES B Feke]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FT FHET FHET
RAMER G E
N-ZT——F—H—H 1,055,849 672,058 1,727,907
NE - 35,846 35,846
HE - (230,724) (230,724)
EHAH 2,394,358 - 2,394,358
R EGEES
2iting
(219,918) - (219,918)
R-Z——F+=-A=+—8H 3,230,289 477,180 3,707,469
K&
RANME - 477,180 477,180
HE——T——F 3,230,289 — 3,230,289
3,230,289 477,180 3,707,469
BItinE
RZT—=—F—HA—H 180,051 517,708 697,759
FAIE 39,867 46,437 86,304
HEZEE - (230,174) (230,174)
HEBEMEZ
2FHE
(219,918) - (219,918)
RZE——F+=-A=+—H - 333,971 333,971
RiHRERE
R_ZET——F—H—H
k—F——F+—-A=1+—H 11,494 = 11,494
BREEE
RZZ——=—F+=-A=+—H 3,218,795 143,209 3,362,004




Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

26. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

(b)

(c)

The Bank (continued)

Had the revalued premises been carried at cost less accumulated

26. EEEE

(b) 47 ()

(43

(#8)

HEMYESRRARRATEAR © AR

depreciation, the carrying amounts would have been: HAEEA :
The Group The Bank
TEE 47
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=F —T——F —E-=F —ZT——fF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHT FET FET
Net book value at 31 December HW+=—A=+—8
KAREFE 884,125 895,451 853,339 864,339
Fair value measurement of properties (c) MEZAQAFEMETE
(i) Fair value hierarchy () R FEEERE

The following table presents the fair value of the Group's
properties measured at the end of the reporting period on
a recurring basis, categorised into the three-level fair value
hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement.
The level into which a fair value measurement is classified is
determined with reference to the observability and significance
of the inputs used in the valuation technique as follows:

Level 1 valuations: Fair value measured using only Level 1
inputs i.e. unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or
liabilities at the measurement date

Level 2 valuations: Fair value measured using Level 2
inputs i.e. observable inputs which
fail to meet Level 1, and not using
significant unobservable inputs.
Unobservable inputs are inputs for
which market data are not available

Level 3 valuations: Fair value measured using significant
unobservable inputs

TRIFAREENRE PBRIZEFE
HEEABZYMERNTEE  LHHRE
BUBREERF 13RAFEEE
R EZ =EAFEBERBE - &
FEEFEMFEIRRTIZBAT
HERMAREABETBRIZE
RERZEMERE

—ARfhE  ER R ARE (AR
srERMEREESRAE
TR 5 2 RSB
B B2 ATEE

“ARfEE ER-AEAREAIR
BEFAE—AMEZ T
REABIE - ARTDER
TABREERGHARE)
SEZAFEE - T8
REABURERBERT
SER 2 B ABUR

=RfEE: ERTUBEREERAR
BB Z AFEE
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 B2 =_ZE—=F+-_A=+—HIFE

26. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

26. BEEEEE)
Fair value measurement of properties (continued) (c) YEZATEETEGE)
Fair value hierarchy (continued) () AFEEFEERF(E)
Fair value at Fair value measurements
31 December 2013 as at 31 December 2013 categorised into
R-Z—=F AVEEFAER-Z-=F+-A=+—H2EHT
+=A=+—-H Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
ZATEEFE —& =t} =&
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TiER TER TER
The Group TEE
Recurring fair value REMDNVEETE
measurement
Premises: b/ E 3,410,700 - - 3,410,700
The Bank *17
Recurring fair value REMDNVEETE
measurement
Premises: b/ E 3,377,997 - - 3,377,997

During the year ended 31 December 2013, there were no
transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers into or out
of Level 3. The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers between
levels of fair value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period
in which they occur.

All of the Group's premises were revalued as at 31 December
2013. The valuations were carried out by an independent firm of
surveyors, Savills Valuation and Professional Services Limited,
who have among their staff Fellows of the Hong Kong Institute
of Surveyors with recent experience in the location and category
of property being valued.

The revaluation surpluses of HK$183.8 million (2012: 2,008.9
million) and HK$183.4 million (2012: 2,004.0 million) have been
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
in the premises revaluation reserve of the Group and the Bank
respectively, net of deferred tax.

Fubon Bank &= #BR1T

RBE-T—=F+=-A=+—HI:
FE —BR_G2ELETME
% NEAMNEESAREE =4 -
RNEEZ BRRENEB L 2 HHRIH
EHRERDFEESLFIE ZBH
B o

REBEREMER_Z—=F+2-A
=t+—B{EHER - HEHRBILAE
BTE - R TFRENTHEREXREM
BERAR (KD EIREBAESAE
SERGRAAAREMERELR
BT HILER) #£1T

& 4 & #183,800,0008 T( = &
— = % :2,008,900,0008 T ) K
183,400,000 7L( = & — = F :
2,004,000,000 7 7T ) £ 0K I FE 74 18
BEDRRAEBERITZ AMMEHE
WHRAERAREMZESHHEER R
Bl



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

26. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 26.

(c) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)

(i) Valuation techniques and inputs used in Level 3 fair value
measurements
The fair value of premises is determined using market
comparison approach assuming sale with immediate vacant
possession and by reference to comparable sales evidence.

(iii)  Reconciliation of fair value measurements in Level 3 of the fair
value hierarchy
The following table provides a reconciliation of the movement
between opening and closing balances of Level 3 properties,
measured at fair value using a valuation technique with
significant unobservable inputs:

Premises

L/ES

At 1 January 2013

Depreciation for the year

Surplus on revaluation — credit to
premises revaluation reserve

R-—ZT—=F—H—H
NEEIE
BERG - FAMESGHE

At 31 December 2013 RZZE—=F+=-A=+—H

Total gains or losses for the year SR %&HE B EET A

included in other comprehensive

income for assets held at the

balance sheet date

— Premises: net movement in
premises revaluation reserve

—WE  MESHREFED

RS BT AR A
BRI 0
A EE USSR AL E

Total gains or losses for the year
included in profit or loss for
assets held at the balance
sheet date
— Operating expenses:

Depreciation

— BB T8

EEEE ()
(c) WMEZAVEEFFEGE)

(i) =R FEEERBIGERNR
BB
MENRFEETDERMSLBITA
REMRZHE HE R 2 E A& LR H
ERBEMETE

(i) R FEEERHAE=RAFEE;SE
TREFBRLFEEFEERGBER
MERBBATABRBABEZ =&
MR R EIR Z BE K -

Hi 2 E R M AFRE Rk IR A

The Group The Bank
& AT
HK$°000 HK$°000
FERT FERT
3,251,500 3,218,795
(52,746) (52,313)
211,946 211,515
3,410,700 3,377,997
183,812 183,382
(52,746) (52,313)
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Notes to the Financial Statements BFF53R &Mz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

26. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 26. EIEEE (&)
(c) Fair value measurement of properties (continued) (c) WEZAFEETEE)
(iv)  Information about Level 3 fair value measurements (iv) HBE=RANFEEFELER
Valuation technique Unobservable input Range
fRE M TRBERAE #iE
Premises Market comparison approach Premium (discount) -40% to 30%

on characteristic
of the properties

S TS LE A Y RRRRE (PTe8) -40% = 30%

The fair value of premises held for own use are determined
using market comparison approach to value these properties
in their respective existing states and uses on the market
basis assuming sale with immediate vacant possession and by
making reference to comparable sales evidence. The valuation
takes into account the characteristics of the properties which
include the location, size, shape, view, floor level, year of
completion and other factors collectively. Higher premium for
properties with better conditions will result in a higher fair value

FIEBRYMEN R FEBEREERTD
EATS LB INARENRERZE HE
R2EMALBHEBBRRTISEE
AREAZRFEZENE - HEZE
MENEH BELE BE P
eS8 B TTFREREMWRA
=% - RWARFOMEZRSRE K
YRR A FEEE -

measurement.
(d) The analysis of net book value of premises is as follows: (d) YEEETFENIFOT :
The Group The Bank
rEE P

2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=fF —E——F —E-=F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
TET THET FTER FAT

Held in Hong Kong at fair value REBRATEBERE
- Long term leases (over 50 years) — —REAFRA (BBHTF) 1,852,900 1,824,700 1,820,197 1,791,997
- Medium term leases (10-50 years) —FHHAL (+FERTF) 1,557,800 1,426,800 1,557,800 1,426,800
3,410,700 3,251,500 3,377,997 3,218,797
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

27. GOODWILL 27. BSE
The Group
rEE

2013 2012
—E—=fF —T——F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHExT T

Cost and carrying amounts RAKREE
At 31 December R+=—A=+—8H 50,481 50,481

The goodwill of HK$514,000 (2012: HK$514,000) in respect of the Group's

interest in a subsidiary has been included in “accrued interest and other 514,000 (=ZZF— =4 : 514,000/ 7T) * B

assets”. Goodwill of HK$49,967,000 (2012: HK$49,967,000) in respect RN [EAFIEREMEE]| AEBRBER—

of the Group's interest in an associate has been included in “Interests in FEIH & A P 2 M 2 P R 49,967,000 8 T (=&

associates” (Note 24). — Z4F : 49,967,000/ 7T) © BAIRR [REE A
Al #e | (FFE24) ©

AEEREHER —HHNBRARZRGEZEHER

28. DEPOSITS AND BALANCES OF BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL 28.
INSTITUTIONS

RITERR H SR 2 7R AR

The Group and the Bank

AEBRART
2013 2012
—E-Z=F —T—F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHERT FHT
Deposits and balances from banks RITREFE 2 TR AR 2,146,078 1,810,618
Deposits and balances from the HKMA ReBERZFRREEH 19,116 =
2,165,194 1,810,618

Amount due to banks under B3NN )
repurchase agreements RITRIZE 2 FIE 5,213,270 1,350,715
7,378,464 3,161,333
29. DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS 29. BEFEX
The Group and the Bank

AEBRAT
2013 2012
—E—=F —T——%F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHERT FHT
Demand deposits and current accounts JEHA R A RTF R 9,251,131 8,297,591
Savings deposits HEFR 1,271,329 1,321,899
Call deposits BAFR 4,077,505 4,169,489
Time deposits TEHTFER 34,309,781 32,051,879
48,909,746 45,840,858
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

30. TRADING LIABILITIES

31.

Short positions in Exchange INEES TR
Fund Bills/Notes BHEZER

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS

Zero coupon bond issued BETEEES

The zero coupon bond with a face value of HK$520 million and issue price
of 48.076615% was issued by the Bank on 12 April 2007. The maturity date
for the bond is 12 April 2022 but it can be called by 12 April 2017 on the 10th
anniversary of issuance. At the same time, the Bank entered into an interest
rate swap to hedge the interest rate risk associated with the bond. Under
the terms of the interest rate swap, the Bank makes quarterly floating rate
interest payments and receives fixed rate interest income.

The carrying amount of financial liabilities designated at fair value through
profit or loss at 31 December 2013 was HK$161.1 million (2012: HK$151.9
million) lower than the contractual amount at maturity for the Group and the
Bank.

The zero coupon bond issued is measured at fair value using valuation
techniques based on observable market conditions existing at balance
sheet date; however data in respect of the Bank’s credit risk volatilities and
correlations require management'’s estimation. The total gain arising from
the change in the fair value of the zero coupon bond recognised in profit
or loss during the year is HK$9.1 million (2012: loss of HK$34.1 million), of
which there is a loss of HK$3.7 million (2012: HK$6.1 million) attributable to
change of credit spread.

To the extent the Bank’s credit risk volatilities that are not supported by
observable market prices are altered by 10% in either direction the fair
value of the zero coupon bond would either be lower by HK$3.0 million
(2012: HK$3.2 million) or higher by HK$3.0 million (2012: HK$3.3 million).

Fubon Bank &= #BR1T

30.

31.

RBERETZ2EE

The Group and the Bank

AEBRALT
2013 2012
B —T——4F
HK$°000 HK$'000
TERT FHT
1,489,644 949,909

EERBBESZURRATFEEZERMEE

The Group and the Bank

AEBER AT
2013 2012
—B-=£F —T——4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT FHT
358,946 368,062

ATRZZETELFRA+ AR TEREAR
520,000,000 T Z EfESH @ FTEAZME
248.076615% ° EHF R T _—_FMA+=-H
B|H - AR BEITE RS =T —+LFmMA
ToZARER - B ATTAETEESEREZ
MERERMEIZLT —HOFEIZEHEL - BRIEZF
KBHE N 2GR NIBERZHF KA F
B W IRE E F R UEF S o

MR-Z—=F+-_F=+—08  ETABHBIEZR
NRBAFEEzcHRABZERELASE R
RITZAHEHB £ 161,100,000 T (=F
——% : 151,900,000 7T) °

EETTEESFNEBENREE BN ERY
SRR ERIR A FEETE - R BE
RITEERBREF MAREZ BT EEEEL
et e AFER BT ERNTEESFNATE
B2 WNE4%58/59,100,000/8 (=T —=F :
/518 34,100,00075 7T ) + E 1 3,700,0007%5 JT &5 18
(ZZ——4 :6,100,000/87T) SRS E =5
FIrER

MR BEMEIROANTEERREESME
MEBHEI0% TEEFNAFEETER
3,000,000 7T (=Z——4F : 3,200,000/ 7T) 3=
3,000,000 %7 (=ZF —=4F : 3,300,000 7T) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

32.

33.

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT ISSUED

3 months or less but not repayable =18 A sk LA T 1 7 B E K
on demand

1 year or less but over 3 months —FATHE=EA N L

5 years or less but over 1 year AFEHIATHE—FALE

All certificates of deposit issued are measured at amortised cost.

DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED

Variable coupon rate notes ZEERZER
Zero coupon notes TEER

The variable coupon rate notes and zero coupon notes issued represent
the notes issued by the Bank and are denominated in HKD and USD, and
mature at various dates from 2014 to 2022.

All debt securities issued are measured at amortised cost.

32. ERITERE

The Group and the Bank

AEBRALT
2013 2012
—B—=fF —T——4F
HK$°000 HK$'000
TERT FHT
- 200,000
563,459 576,042
200,000 -
763,459 776,042

FT B B BT 7 R I IR SRR AR 51 B o

33. ERTEHKES

The Group and the Bank

AEE K AT
2013 2012
—E-=F —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHT
2,000 212,752
486,709 235,980
488,709 448,732

ZERXRZEBRTEEBRIEARTREEBTH
HEIRETEI BT 2 B - WBIT RETETE - I
R-T—NFE_T - —FRNZERE BRI -

BB BTEBE S TR B SRR AT -
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE-—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

34. OTHER LIABILITIES 34. HitARE
The Group The Bank
rEE X

2013 2012 2013 2012
—B—=F —T——f —E-=F —EB—_fF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHT FTHExT FHTT

Net defined benefit liability RN A EFE
(Note 42(a)(i)) (FsE42(a)(0)) 58,399 75,529 58,399 75,529
Accounts payable and other liabilities — FEffERBREMEE 1,720,303 1,044,958 1,697,670 758,607
1,778,702 1,120,487 1,756,069 834,136

*

Other financial liabilities include funds obtained from financial institutions in * R e @B B E & 118 1A ELZ BATEE R

respect of government bills and notes sold but not yet purchased. EF I EREEITREENES -
35. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET 35. BEEBEXRAZFER
(a) Current tax provision/(recoverable) in the balance sheet (a) BEEBERAZAEEBEEMSE (TWE)
represents: R
The Group The Bank
FEE 17
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=F —E-—F —E-=F —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FAT THER FHAT
Provision for Hong Kong Profits FABEBHETEE
Tax for the year 55,283 35,033 46,004 27,790
Provisional Hong Kong Profits ERNEBLHFEH
Tax paid (35,374) (23,530) (27,920) (14,021)
19,909 11,503 18,084 13,769
Balance of Hong Kong Profits Tax FBREFEEAT
provision relating to prior years BHEEES (12,321) (24,614) (12,332) (12,332)
7,588 (13,111) 5,752 1,437
Representing: %
Hong Kong Profits Tax recoverable* T4t EIEBHEH * (1,534) (14,548) - -
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax*  &/& IS5 & * 9,122 1,437 5,752 1,437
7,588 (13,111) 5,752 1,437
* The amounts of taxation recoverable and payable are expected to be * Wﬁ@&@@ﬁgﬂ?gﬁ%ﬁ%*’fwﬁg °
settled within 1 year and are included in the “Accrued interest and other WEFEEE 5 FIE5E [ T8 RAEMEE]
assets” and “Other liabilities " respectively. AR TREMEE]A -
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35.

INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET (continued)

(b)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised

The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised in the

balance sheet and the movements during the year are as follows:

At 1 January 2012

(Charged)/credited in arriving at the
profit for the year (Note 11(a))

(Charged)/credited to other
comprehensive income (Note 12)

At 31 December 2012

At 1 January 2013
(Charged)/credited in arriving at the
profit for the year (Note 11(al)
Charged to other comprehensive

income (Note 12)

At 31 December 2013

RZE-Z%-f-H

RAFRRAT (1) /e
(Bi5E11(a))

REHZEYES (R)/BE
(FzE12)

RZE-Z%+-A=1-H

R=Z-Z5-f-H
WA ERAIR (8 /BB (i 1(0)

REBEERETHR (i 12)

RZE-=4+ZA=1-H

35. BEEREBERAZMAE

(43

(#8)

(b) EEIAECEHEEEREE

REERBRABRZELEHALE (&

) 2 BAKE D RERZENT

The Group
r5E
Depreciation Revaluation
allowances of available-
in excess Defined  Collective for-sale
of related benefit impairment  financial Revaluation
depreciation scheme  allowance assets of premises Other Total
BREE
FERE  EEEA g8 AfHE
E45E 8 AERE SREEEM  MEER Eft g
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TAT TAL TR TER TR TR TR
(Restated) (Restated)
(E51) (E51)
(11,241) 8,877 11,643 41,492 (5,946) 1170 45,995
(2,278) 207 (4,889) - 114 (910) (7,756)
- 3,670 - (62,813)  (391,344) - (450487)
(13,519) 12,754 6,754 (21,321)  (397,176) 260 (412,248)
(13,519) 12,754 6,754 (21321)  (397,176) 260 (412,248)
(2,701) (854) - - 114 (8,404)  (11,845)
- (1,907) - (693)  (28,134) - (30,734)
(16,220) 9,993 6,754 (22,014)  (425,19) (8,144)  (454,827)
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F+=A

=+—HIEFEE

35. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET (continued) 35. EEEBERAZER (&)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (continued) (b) EEIELEHEEEREE(E)
The Bank
KT
Depreciation Revaluation
allowances of available-
in excess Defined  Collective for-sale
of related benefit impairment  financial Revaluation
depreciation scheme  allowance assets of premises Other Total
Fipele] |
ERE  EEEA g5 UfEE
E25E 8 AERE SREEEM  MEER Hfty am
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
FiEn Ti#n T#n T#ER TiEn Ti#n T#r
(Restated) (Restated)
(51) (51)
At 1 January 2012 R=E-—%#-f-H (10,259) 8,871 11,342 41,492 (5,946) 1170 46,676
(Charged)credited in ariving atthe  AAEE&H (%) /&E
profit for the year (2,273) 207 (4,605) - 14 (910) (7,467)
Charged to other comprehensive REMZEREPNR
income - 3,670 - (62,813)  (390,382) - (449525)
At 31 December 2012 -—#+-A=t-H (12,532) 12,754 6,737 (21,321) (396,214 260  (410,316)
At 1 January 2013 R=E-=%#-f-H (12,532) 12,754 6,737 (21,321) (396,214 260  (410,316)
(Charged)fcredited in arriving at the  IAREREFI (F1%) /BE
profit for the year (2,675) (854) - - 114 (260) (3,675)
Charged to other comprehensive REMZERE PR
income - (1,907) - (693) (28,079) - (30,679)
At 31 December 2013 RZF-=%+-A=1-H (15,207) 9,993 6,737 (22,014)  (424,179) - (444,670
(c) Deferred tax assets unrecognised (c) RERZIEEFBEEE

RoB-=£+-A=+—8  AEELE
EAKERBEERARE(ZF— =%
)

The Group has no material unrecognised deferred tax asset as at 31
December 2013 (2012: HKS$NIil).
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36.

37.

—=F+-A=+—HILFE

SUBORDINATED NOTES ISSUED

US$200 million 6.125% subordinated R-T—

notes issued in 2010 FBREB6.125% WEEEE

Subordinated notes with face value of US$200 million (equivalent to
HK$1,550.8 million) and carrying amount of HK$1,540.1 million which
qualify as supplementary capital were issued by the Bank on 30 November
2010 and mature on 30 November 2020.

If at any time the HKMA determines (having regard to the applicable
regulatory framework) that these subordinated notes no longer qualify
as supplementary capital, the Bank may, on or after 1 January 2013 at
its option and subject to the prior written approval of the HKMA, provide
notice to such effect to Noteholders, such notice being a “Change in
Status Notice”. Upon a Change in Status Notice becoming effective, these
subordinated notes shall cease to constitute subordinated obligations of the
Bank and shall thereafter constitute direct, unconditional, unsubordinated
and unsecured obligations of the Bank and shall at all times thereafter
rank pari passu and without any preference among themselves. The
payment obligations of the Bank under these subordinated notes shall,
save for such exceptions as may be provided by applicable legislation, at
all times thereafter rank at least equally with all its other present and future
unsecured and unsubordinated obligations including liabilities in respect of
deposits.

These subordinated notes bear interest at 6.125% per annum, payable
semi-annually. Upon a Change in Status Notice becoming effective, the
interest rate for these subordinated notes will become 5.625% per annum,
payable semi-annually. These subordinated notes are stated at amortised
cost.

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised: EE

1,406,592,000 (2012: 1,406,592,000)
ordinary shares of HK$1 each

1,172,160,000(2012: 1,172,160,000)
irredeemable cumulative preference

shares of US$0.10237 each

BREE1 BT EER

FRXE({E0.10237 T2
TR HE Rl 2FEE R

1,406,592,000 i (=T ——% :

1,172,160,000 % (=F— =4 :

36.

T 3417 200,000,000 37T

37.

ERTRERE
The Group and the Bank
REBRAELT
2013 2012
—E-=F —T——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
1,540,077 1,538,430
AR —ZZE—ZEF+-—HA=1+THETHEHE

200,000,000 3 7t (#8557 1,550,800,000 7% 7T ) &
BRE{E 1,540,100,000 7 ;LT & i i1 E AN 2ERI1Z
= TR =F_TF+—A=1HZH-

fi 2 B RIMEM B EORE (K5 BIE B HER
ER)AREZBETBREREAMMESR - K
TAR—T—=F—A—H=%XZ& EFTES
SERERIARERAREREARNEAY
B ZBAENS U ZERA] o 1 [ EE R
A ERE - ARERBETBEBRATTZRER
£ WRERBKRATZEE - BIGF - SHRE
FEBREE - WHREREMNRERZERSE
a0 BRI EAE AR ST AR o BRERIAE TR
FEZBISMERSN - RITRBARERBRZNHE
ERREREMEREDEMAHEMRE KKK
BEERISHREAR(ERERERZAR)ZEE
QEE: Fily

${§Wamﬂ*ﬁ¢ﬂf 6.125% 5t /8 » BHFEXN—

1,406,592,000 fi% )

1,172,160,000 f%)

IR o bz B TR i A AR méziamﬁ’éz%?ﬁ“

H%ﬁi,%&fs%% BHFEXMN—IR o KEERIRIA
B ARTIBR o

[N

2013 2012

—E-=F —T——4F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FET

1,406,592 1,406,592

929,966 929,966

2,336,558 2,336,558
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37. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Issued and fully paid:
Ordinary shares

As at 1 January

Proceeds from shares issued

As at 31 December
Preference shares

As at 1 January

Payment for shares redeemed

As at 31 December

37. BA&(E)
2013 2012
—E-=F ===
Number of Number of
shares  Share capital shares Share capital
RPEE R MR E PR
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHT
EROTRAE
EER
R—H—H 1,371,488,916 1,371,489 1,172,160,000 1,172,160
BEITRMFTERE - - 199,328,916 199,329
R+=ZRA=+—H 1,371,488,916 1,371,489 1,371,488,916 1,371,489
BER
R—H—H 15,573,483 12,294 1,172,160,000 925,359
BB R AR (7 5K (15,573,483) (12,294) (1,156,586,517) (913,065)
R+=R=t+—H - - 15,573,483 12,294

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends from time to
time and are entitled to one vote per share at a general meeting of the Bank.
All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Bank's residual assets.

The irredeemable cumulative preference shares paid a cumulative
preference dividend at a fixed rate of 9% per annum, payable semi-annually,
on their nominal amount and ranked in priority to the ordinary shares with
respect to the payment of dividends and any return of capital. Irredeemable
cumulative preference shares did not carry voting rights.

All preference shares were redeemed on 24 December 2013 and cancelled

on 6 January 2014.

Fubon Bank &= #BR1T

EBRERFEAGETSKDRE RERRATTZ
BERRE LRI —F - MASBREARTZ
NBEEZRRFHAL -

AT E 2TEE SRR R R I EREEF S E 9%
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38. SHARE PREMIUM 38.

The application of the share premium account is governed by section 43B
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

39. RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 39.

The reconciliation between the opening and closing balances of each
component of the Group's consolidated equity is set out in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity. Details of the changes in the Bank's
individual components of equity between the beginning and the end of the

P £ i (B Bk 2 FE L X &K AR 91 )5 48B 15 B2
=
AR RS

AEERAERTRD PR PRER 2 HAR
HNGEREEYR - NTFIRFRZBES
ROEBHIT

year are set out below:

Capital Investment Premises
redemption Capital Regulatory ~ revaluation  revaluation Retained
reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
EXRE BX EE REEf EE R
fife fife oL | fife fife il 45
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tn Tin TEn Tn TEn TEn Tén
(Restated) (Restated)
The Bank A (E51) (E5)
At 1 January 2012 R=Z-§-A-A
- As previously reported ~ AT 2k 372,000 26,460 448,233 (208,623) - 1,268,140 1,896,210
- Opening balance adjustments arising fom ~ ~ €3I RRESFEL 2B EHTR
change in accounting policies - - - - - (50,058) (50,058)
At 1 January 2012 R=E-—£-f-A
- As restated -Ej| 372,000 26,460 448233 (208,623) - 1,208,082 1,846,152
Total comprehensive income for the year TEERENE - - - 319,345 2,003,977 171,881 2,495,203
— Profit for the year (Note 13) —E R (HiE13) - - - - - 190,452 190,452
- Other comprehensive income, of which: ~Hh2ENE - Heh
- Available-for-sale financial assets: ~AHESHAR -
net movement in investment revaluation REABHREETRD
reserve - - - 319,345 - - 319,345
- Remeasurement of defined benefit iabllty — —EX:ETBRISESE - - - - - (18,571) (18571)
- Premises: net movement in premises ~I% : MEERE
revaluation reserve vt - - - - 2003977 - 2,003,977
Transaction cost on redemption of ROEEROR AN
preference shares - - - - - (109470) (109.470)
Preference share dividend paid during FRERTELRES
the year (Note 39(g)) (Hf5E39(g)) - - - - - (56,491) (56,491)
Transfer (to)ffrom retained eanings 85z ‘/ EREER - (26,460) (2,439 - 28,407) 57,306 -
Restated balance at 31 December 2012 and “F-—FtZR=+-RAk
1 January 2013 “T-=F-f-HESIER 372,000 - 445,794 110,722 1,975,570 1,211,308 4,175,394
Total comprehensive income for the year AERE2ENGEE - - - 4401 183,432 305,499 493,332
- Profit for the year (Note 13) ~ERER|(FE13) - - - - - 295,851 295,851
- Other comprehensive income, of which: ~Efb2EleE -
- Available-for-sale financial assets: -~ ESBAR -
net movement in investment revaluation REEHRETEY
reserve - - - 4401 - - 4401
- Remeasurement of net defined -Eifi 2R ETE
benefit iability - - - - - 9,648 9,648
~ Premises: net movement in premises —I% : MEEMRE
revaluation reserve FEY - - - - 183,432 - 183,432
Transaction cost on redemption of BOREROR AR
preference shares - - - - - (81) (81)
Preference share dividend paid during FRERAELRRE
the year (Note 39(g)) (M ?39(9)/ - - - - - (1.114) (1.114)
Transfer (to)/from retained earnings (2)/BREEH - - 68,790 - (41,314) (27,476) -
At 31 December 2013 R=F-=F+-f=1-A 372,000 - 514,584 115,123 2,117,688 1,548,136 4,667,531
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39. RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Capital redemption reserve

The capital redemption reserve arose from the redemption of the
Bank’s “A" and “B" preference shares in 1991 and 1992 out of its
retained earnings. The capital redemption reserve is undistributable
under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance section 79 C(2) but may
be applied by the Bank in paying up its unissued shares to be allotted
to its members as fully paid bonus shares.

39. RERKRE (#)

(a)

BERBE

BARERFERE-NAN—FE—NNL=F
BATTZRE BN BEFEEE Al X [B]
BREEBEMES - RIEBEFB(RAEHDE
79C(2) 6 - BARMEE FEEII TR DK » B7]
H AT AR AT B 3 T B ARER 2 AR BE AT AR
1 2 BRI R AR

Capital reserve (b) EXRFEE
The capital reserve comprises the fair value of the actual or estimated BRFBEERD B BRENR 2 REER A
number of unexercised share options granted to employees of the AR FTAITIREE 2 BB S et R EITE R
Bank by the ultimate holding company which has been charged to 2 AFEEE -
profit or loss.
Foreign exchange reserve (c) NEFRE
The foreign exchange reserve of the Group comprises all foreign K& BINE R IESIERITE INER I 53R
exchange differences arising from the translations of the financial EMEEZFIAINEZER - ZREFEREN T
statements of foreign operations. The reserve is dealt with in 2(s) Pk 2 BT BUERERIE ©
accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note 2(s).
Regulatory reserve (d) EERE
The Group The Bank
AEE 47
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—=5F —T——F —E-=F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$’'000
FET FHET FET FET
At 1 January n—HA—H 446,467 448,297 445,794 448,233
Transfer from/(to) retained B () 2RE
earnings il 68,866 (1,830) 68,790 (2,439)
At 31 December R+—A=+—H 515,333 446,467 514,584 445,794

The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions of the
Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential supervision purposes.
Movements in the reserve are made directly through retained
earnings and in consultation with the HKMA.

Fubon Bank &= #BR1T
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39. RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

40.

(e)

(f)

(g)

Investment revaluation reserve

The investment revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative net
change in the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets, excluding
impairment losses, until the financial assets are derecognised and is
dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies in Note 2(g).

Premises revaluation reserves

The premises revaluation reserves have been set up and are dealt
with in accordance with the accounting policies adopted for land and
buildings in Note 2(j).

Dividends

Dividends on irredeemable cumulative preference shares of
HK$1,114,000 (2012: HK$56,491,000) were paid and charged to
retained earnings during the year.

NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

At 1 January m—HA—H
Loss for the year FEAERE
At 31 December R+=A=+—8

EERRE (&)

(e)

(f)

(g)

ST R
WA EGRARETHL S BAE AT
BEEEZCMAES LR Rt SBF
R mRIERR) - RN E20) 5 2 &
SERIBE -

MRE RS

MR E LR TIRMI T 2() B 2 &R BR PR
R B o

RE

RAFEDIRMNATAEREREEERES
1,114,000/87c (ZZ——4 : 56,491,0007%
7)) I B R B iR o

FFIER R

2013 2012
—E—=fF —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET THET
1,364 1,396

(7) (32)

1,357 1,364
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41. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 41.

(a)

(b)

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated cash flow

statement

Cash and balances with banks

Money at call and short notice

Treasury bills with original maturity
within three months

Placements with banks with original
maturity within three months

B MRNIRTTRZEZ K84
bEbSIISESEEEES N
JRIA =18 A N EIHA 2 BB 25

R =18 A AR B 2 R1T R R

Reconciliation to the consolidated balance sheet

Cash and short term funds (Note 15)
Treasury bills
— Trading assets (Note 17)
— Available-for-sale financial assets
(Note 22)
Placements with banks maturity
within 1 year but over 1 month
(Note 16)

Amount shown in the consolidated
balance sheet
Less: Amount with an original
maturity of over three months

ReREHES (M 15)
Bl 55
—FERZREEAE (ME17)
—AHEESREE (ffE22)

R—FREHEEAH—EA
Z RITRZERGR (Kf=E 16)
HEEERRRANZEE

B RN =1{EH AR B R 58

Cash and cash equivalents in the HRERERBERANLZ
consolidated cash flow statement ReRERBLER

Fubon Bank = #BR1T

RERERREEER

(a) SERERBRZASREFHREEE

The Group
ES ]
2013 2012
—E-=F —ET——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
719,222 1,096,995
820,582 3,461,720
1,148,958 424,992
497,802 267,008
3,186,564 5,250,715
(b) HMEBESBRZIUER
The Group
AEEH

2013 2012
—E—=F —ZT—_4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
2,138,853 4,735,766
2,093,601 949,856
699,903 754,791
2,887,930 1,005,381
7,820,287 7,445,794
(4,633,723) (2,195,079)
3,186,564 5,250,715
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42. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

(a)

Defined benefit retirement plans

The Group operates a retirement scheme, namely the Fubon Bank
(Hong Kong) Limited Retirement Scheme (“the Scheme”), which
incorporates a defined benefits plan for 29% (2012: 34%) of its full
time employees. The Scheme is administered by trustees who are
independent. The assets of the Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group. The Group has secured Mandatory Provident
Fund (“MPF") exemption status for the Scheme. The Scheme is
funded by contributions from the Group in accordance with the trust
deed governing the Scheme and based on an independent actuary's
recommendations. The latest independent actuarial valuation of the
Scheme was at 31 December 2013 and was prepared by Jacklyn
Zhang, Fellow of the Society of Actuaries, of Mercer (Hong Kong)
Limited using the projected unit credit actuarial cost method. The
actuarial valuation indicates that the Group’s obligations under the
Scheme are 76.85% (2012: 72.22%) covered by the plan assets held
by the trustee.

The Scheme offers a lump sum at retirement based on final salary and
years of service or employee and employer contributions if greater.
The contribution based benefit is notionally invested in a “guarantee
fund” (for which the Group acts the Guarantor), at no less than a 5%
p.a. return.

The Scheme is closed to new entrants except that in exceptional
circumstances new individual entrants are allowed to join at the
Group's discretion, so that the plan’s size is contained. However, the
defined benefit element and the 5% p.a. guaranteed return offered
on contributions exposes the Group to actuarial risks such as interest
rate risk, investment risk and longevity risk.

(i) The amounts recognised in the consolidated balance sheet are
as follows:

Present value of wholly or partly 2 2skZ5H & B)
funded obligations WEERE

Fair value of Scheme's assets ZarElEEN A TEE

Unrecognised actuarial losses AR E EE

NEERERADEERH
BEFHE (HRE34)

Net liability recognised in the
balance sheet (Note 34)

The liability of HK$58.4 million (2012: HK$75.5 million) is
included in “Other liabilities".

42. EERKEF

(a)

ERBARAGHE

RE BT -HRKGE - BASHRT
(BH)ERARENKREI([ZTE]) - &
H29% (ZT— =% :34%) 2BES X
—IEHEREEHGE - L EIRBIRTEAE
B ZAEBEERASENEESREA
REERZAEEFEEFERER ([RE
© 1) ERHAL o ZETEI TR ASBIRER
EZTENETERE  WABMIBEMNE
RAEMERHER - &8s B IRE
HEDR=ZE—=F+=-A=+—HB#1T "
A Mercer (Hong Kong) Limited &) Jacklyn
Zhang (XEIBEMEBGE ARG 8 ) ATEAE
UEEANGRH ZEEGEET  A&EH
RZTEIFTAEEZEEF - 76.85% (=F
— =4 : 72.22%) BB AR B BT
EIEERISRE

ZaTBIFE RN RN E B REFH S MRBF
HREFHAZBESERE—F25HE - £
B HFNEE LIRER 1A [ERES
(REEERERA) » FRBEMENE% ©

ZETEIRF AL R EFIAEAR
AEBBBEREAFTINA - Bz B8R
A3 o X1 - ERRAE A D KK
FEHEE% EROBEAEEABIBER
b - GlanFRER - RERBREESER

()  REEEERBEXERNTHELT

The Group and the Bank

AEBERALT
2013 2012
2= —T——F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
(Restated)
(&31))
(252,280) (271,855)
193,881 196,326
(58,399) (75,529)

£ {#58,400,0008 L (=T — —4F :
75,500,000 7C) 5H A [EfbEE]
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42. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(a)

Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)

(i)

(i)

The amounts recognised in the consolidated balance sheet are
as follows: (continued)

A portion of the above liability is expected to be settled after
more than one year. However, it is not practicable to segregate
this amount from the amounts payable in the next twelve
months, as future contributions will also relate to future services
rendered and future changes in actuarial assumptions and
market conditions.

The Scheme follows a tri-annual funding valuation schedule
when at each funding valuation, the contribution for the
following three years are set. The last funding valuation was
as of 31 December 2011 and it was assessed at that valuation
that the entity contributes 13.7% of member’s salary. The
forthcoming funding valuation will be as of 31 December 2014,
at which time the contribution level (for the following three
years and beyond) will be reviewed.

In addition to the above, the Group acts as the “Guarantor” to
meet the 5% year return on the defined contribution benefits.
The contribution relating to this obligation is determined
annually (based on the Scheme's return in the 1 July - 30
June financial year) by the trustee. The Guarantor contribution
determined for the 1 July 2013 - 30 July 2014 financial year is
HK$8,104,000 which will be made in the first half year 2014.

Plan assets consist of the following:

Bonds
Net current assets

(CE2
FmE A E

All of the bonds have quoted prices in active markets.

Fubon Bank &= #BR1T

42. EREHER (B
FERERIR RH B ()

(a)

(i)

(ii)

REEBERERERN BT -
(%)

it ERN— B BHERBEE —F
REEE - AT BZESBRARE+=
ARNESETSRBTIER  REA
ARG TR B B2 O R 2R AR K
BERRRERNARKEE -

FZt BN B =F — AR EHERERE
BETR=ZFMHK - &L — XA TS
AEREILE—F——FFT-A=1—
H-  BREEMUKEFL13.7%EH
HEHORFEEE - T REEHE S
RBE_ZT—NFE+-_A=+—80"
ER SR EIKTE (BETR=FK
LAfE) °

BR_ESTBASN - REBVER [HERAL
MR ERBHRTENTFEE%HER - B
B ETOHRBZEATFETE (B
REA—BENA=THVREEX
TEMER) - —T—=F+tA—HAZ
—EEXNA=TBRBREENE
RAEFEEEE 58,104,000 T @ I
SR =T — P04 EFFEE o

FEIBEBRFELT -
The Group and the Bank

AEERALT
2013 2012
—E-Z=F —ZT——fF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FHET
118,407 95,228
75,474 101,098
193,881 196,326

A BHFRIERTISHRE



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

42. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued) 42. EEENKER (8)
(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued) (a) EEEAEMNKEE(E)
(i) Movements in the present value of the defined benefit (i) EREEFE (T (B A2
obligation
The Group and the Bank
AEERAELT
2013 2012
—E-=F —T——%F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHERT FAT
At 1 January: ®—HA—H 271,855 243,826
Remeasurements: BHEE
— Actuarial gains arising from — AAFEHRER BB E R E M
changes in demographic
assumptions - 7,798
— Actuarial (losses)/gains arising — B BBRRESELNEE (B18) W
from changes in financial
assumptions (14,232) 8,364
— Actuarial gains arising from — BB EANBE RS
experience adjustments 5,039 8,599
262,662 268,587
Benefits paid by the plans IR (32,125) (17,577)
Current service cost N EA AR AR AR 16,011 13,558
Interest cost FLERA 1,024 2,288
Participants’ contributions SEEMHR 4,708 4,999
At 31 December R+=—A=+—AH 252,280 271,855

(iv)

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation

is 4.93 years (2012: 5.24 years).

Movements in plan assets

At 1 January:

Group's contributions paid to
the plans

Benefits paid by the plans

Interest income

Return on plan assets

At 31 December

W—H—H~

AREEH B
B AR
HMEWA
FrEIEERR

Rt+=—A=+—8

(iv)

TERREN BN FHHIR B 4.93F

(ZE——fF :524F) -

HEEELD

The Group and the Bank

REBRAET
2013 2012
—E-=F —ZT——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHAT
196,326 192,452
28,458 18,898
(32,125) (17,577)
767 1,869
455 684
193,881 196,326
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

42. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued) 42. EBEENREF (&)
(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued) (a) EEBFEMRSE(E)
(v)  Amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of (v)

comprehensive income are as follows:

Current service cost (Note 7) INERRR AR AN (BRRE 7)

Net interest on net defined EREHNAEFEFNE
benefit liability

Administrative expenses and FTEGE R AR I8
taxes

Total amounts recognised in BRPERER

profit or loss

Actuarial (gains)/losses BE (Wes), /518
Return on plan assets, FrEIEERR - TREFSWA
excluding interest income

Total amounts recognised in REMEEKERF
other comprehensive TR 2 AR A (MHEE12)

income (Note 12)

Total defined benefit cost TEREE APk AN B RE

The actual return on the Scheme'’s assets for the year ended
31 December 2013 amounted to approximately HK$1,222,000
(2012: HK$2,553,000).

(vi)  Significant actuarial assumptions (expressed as weighted (vi)
averages) and sensitivity analysis are as follows:

Discount rate IR =R

Future salary increases RARF &M

Fubon Bank &= #BR1T

Rz e 2 E a2 F B R 28
*

The Group and the Bank

AEERAELT

2013 2012
—B=£ —T——4F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHERT FAT
(Restated)

(&%)

16,011 13,558
257 419
1,907 1,836
18,175 15,813
(9,193) 24,761
(2,362) (2,520)
(11,555) 22,241
6,620 38,054

BE-_Z—=F+_"A=+—HIt%F
& FHEIEEERERE 1,222,000
JT(=—Z——4 : 2,5653,000/87T) °

BEAEE R (KL BIEFE2) R
BRI -

The Group and the Bank

AEER AT

2013 2012
—E-=F —T——%F
1.50% p.a. 0.40% p.a.

FF=E1.50% FH*E0.40%

4.50% p.a. 4.50% p.a.
FFE450%  FHERLI50%



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 H#ZEZ_—-=

—=F+-A=+—HILFE

42. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(a)

(b)

Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)

(vi)  Significant actuarial assumptions (expressed as weighted
averages) and sensitivity analysis are as follows: (continued)

The analysis below shows how the defined benefit obligation
as at 31 December 2013 would have increased (decreased) as
a result of 50 basis points change in the significant actuarial
assumptions:

=
REH &

Discount rate

Future salary increases > 38 0

The sensitivity analysis presented above has been determined
based on reasonably possible changes of the assumptions
occurring at the end of the reporting period assuming that all
other assumptions are held constant with year 2013 being the
first period that the sensitivity analysis is presented.

Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”)

The Group also operates an MPF scheme under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees
employed under the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance and not previously covered by the Scheme. The Group
participates in an approved MPF scheme with the Bank Consortium
Trust Company Limited to provide a scheme choice to both existing
and new employees. The MPF scheme is a defined contribution
retirement scheme administered by an independent trustee.

Under the MPF scheme, the employer and its employees are each
required to make mandatory contributions to the scheme at 5% of
the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant
income of HK$25,000 (HK$20,000 prior to Jun 2012). Contributions to
the scheme vest immediately.

In addition to the mandatory contribution, employees will have an
one-off election to make a voluntary contribution of 5% of employee's
relevant income. At the same time, the employer will make a
matching voluntary contribution accordingly.

42. EERKER (8

(a)

(b)

ERBFRMAGH B ()

i)  EAXIEERR (K3 0EF98) K
SRR WTRAT - (&)

ATArEREERIEERRES 50
EEHEERENEAR _F—=F
TZA=+—BEMORD)

The Group and the Bank
AEER AT

Increase in 50 Decrease in 50
basis points basis points
EF50EEER T P50 EEZ
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
(6,054) 6,307
4,289 (4,793)

A b 2 3R EURE 5 10 B E I Ty AR
RB|ERRBROTEREEF (R
EMAEMBREITTE) » WA —F
—=FEREINGURE DT & B
i o

Rt AREHE ((BREsE])

AEETRBEE BRI AE S BIEHIR
BEEEEREIEEHEEANZEMAZEH
E/ﬁiUWE’]{EET&ﬁT—IE%;E@%%U 2

AEE2ERBETEAR AR —RER AR
REEETE Lxﬁiﬁﬂﬁ%&#ﬁ)\ﬁﬁﬂ SieMEt

ZRE - BB BB RFEAME R
B E TR ARG E

RIERESTE  BEREEESES AR
E42 1 B AR ALEH 5% 2 3R HIHEf K -

HAZRNE A HRBERA Z £FR 25,000587T
(ZZF—=FNAZA1 520, 0005%7%) o —#%
HETBIEL AR - BT AR

RSB B MEEFRID - BB A —R—IRIEE
2 BEARKRAELS% 2 BEMHEHR -

FIF - R 3 ¥R f M AR ) 5 90 A1 L 4
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

43. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

(a) Credit related commitments and contingencies

43. FREBERAEE

Credit related commitments and contingencies include acceptances,
letters of credit, guarantees and commitments to extend credit.
The risk involved is essentially the same as the credit risk involved
in extending loan facilities to customers. The contractual amounts
represent the amounts at risk should the contract be fully drawn
upon and the credit default. As the facilities may expire without being
drawn upon, the contract amounts do not represent expected future

cash flows.

The following is a summary of the contractual and credit risk-weighted
amounts of each significant class of credit related commitments and

contingencies:

Direct credit substitutes HEEEEENRIER
Transaction-related contingencies £2% 57452 sk AEH
Trade-related contingencies B 5 HHANREB
Undrawn loan facilities RREUZ ERER
— which are unconditionally — B AR A AR R BUE
cancellable
— with an original maturity of — RETREAEARR &
up to one year BHE—F
— with an original maturity of — RET R EAEARR &
more than one year —FLAE

(a)

BEERRZARRIAREE

HEBRMAERLIABE BEARLR
B EAE  ERAANKIE - FIFRZE
fEA FEATFPRERRZEERRE
[ - AHESBETHRE S ORTRERRERP
BB AERR 28R - BRNZEERE
KA R AR EIREATZIE - A HNEHIL A
RERBEFARBESRE

T AEBHEANERERABIAERINA
BERIZRHNEEREENESHEIRE

The Group and the Bank

AEERAELT
2013 2012
—B—=£F —ET——fF
Credit risk Credit risk
Contractual weighted Contractual weighted
amounts amounts amounts amounts
EERE EERE
BReE ESEE EREHE niESEE
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FAT FET
24,584 24,584 48,518 48,518
6,456 3,228 8,125 4,063
340,975 68,382 283,811 56,762
19,335,887 - 14,291,306 -
332,738 66,548 - -
1,852,181 926,091 826,345 413,173
21,892,821 1,088,833 15,458,105 522,516

The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted

amounts range from 0% to 100%.

Fubon Bank &= #BR1T

FIRE SR AR I & 3 2 BB AELL %
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &Mz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

43. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (continued)

44.

(b) Lease commitments
At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:
Properties: UESE
— Within one year ——FA
— After 1 year but within 5 years ——ZERFH
— More than 5 years —AFNAE
The Group and the Bank lease a number of properties and items of
equipment under operating leases. The leases typically run for an
initial period of 1 to 10 years, with an option to renew the lease when
all terms are renegotiated. Lease payments are renegotiated on
renewal upon expiration of lease term and adjusted to reflect market
rentals. None of the leases includes contingent rentals.
(c) Capital commitments
Capital commitments for purchase of equipments and available-for-
sale financial assets outstanding at 31 December not provided for in
the financial statements were as follows:
Contracted for =R
TRUST ACTIVITIES

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary capacities that

result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of individuals, trusts,
retirement benefit plans and other institutions. These assets and income
arising thereon are excluded from these financial statements, as the Group
does not control the assets.

43. FIAREBRAE (E)
(b) FEEEE

W+ZA=+—H8 TAEHEERET 2
ARFRIEENESERMOT

The Group and the Bank
REBRAELT

2013 2012
—E—=fF —T——F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
30,193 20,487
36,294 16,891
24,857 -
91,344 37,378

AEBRATRIBEEAERRE THER
REBAR - BRAENTRFHA—FE+
F o WAITREFERNE GRS ERES -
HEFRATNAESHRE BRINERREHN
B AFHEARRTISES o

(c) EAEE

RT=A=t—BRRMBRENRERZE
MEEREBIAIHRNESHEEZRERE

ARAHELT -
The Group and the Bank
REER AT

2013 2012
—E-=F T —CF
HK$°000 HK$'000
THET FHT
232,053 192,477

44. EFEEE

REE—RIAFEE AREMITEAN T D RKME
A BRE - RRBAFEREMRERERFE
BE - ARAKEANMEHZEFEE - At%E
BENEMESZRATERILE &S5

Annual Report 201344 153



154

Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are
made as of a specific point in time based on the characteristics
of the financial instruments and relevant market information. The
Group measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy
that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the
measurements:

Level 1:

Level 2:

Level 3:

Fubon Bank &= #BR1T

Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for
an identical instrument.

Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level
1 that are observable either directly (i.e., as prices) or
indirectly (i.e., derived from prices). This category includes
instruments valued using: quoted market prices in active
markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for identical
or similar instruments in markets that are considered
less than active; or other valuation techniques where all
significant inputs are directly or indirectly observable from
market data.

Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable inputs). This
category includes all instruments where the valuation
technique includes inputs not based on observable data
and the unobservable inputs have a significant effect
on the instrument’s valuation. This category includes
instruments that are valued based on quoted prices
for similar instruments where significant unobservable
adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect
differences between the instruments.

45. ERMTEZAVEE

(a)

AR FEETIRZEMTIA

AT EEZ M —REEEMEE - LR
ML RS BT A2 SRR
ARHER T - ARBERTIARMR 2
P2 ABEZ RN AT BASMH
EHEATEE

—R HETARERTS 2 158,
B (RIEHE) °

R F — AR P (B LA S B AT B 22
B (AMER) ki (BUREE
R BARE - 20 BEREER
THTRETREZTA &
UTERERT S 2 T5HRE
TEIERT %S 2 R KELUT
AZRE: XMEEZHEY
AERZEERTSREEER
S 2 L ERMT

=% I I PART BB T % 204 (R T
RBABR) RERNEEXR
BB AR - ZoBEEM
ERMYFERTEREEER
THBEBEANTAZEESR
ERFEZMATLE - WEK
FIBEE H B SRR A A DA R R
TAZENER 22 BERE
RBBEUTANREMEHED
TH&-



Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 45. SRMTAEZAFEEE)
(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a) UAFEEIIRzESRIE(E)

TRIVARTFEESRGE (R FEERL
D) DTN ABERRARTFEEFEZ

The table below analyses financial instruments, measured at fair
value at the end of the reporting period, by the level in the fair value

hierarchy into which the fair value treatment is categorised: SETH:
The Group
AEE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
—#& = =R m
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2013 —B-=f TEx TART TART TAT
Assets BE
Trading assets HER GRS EE 2,121,634 - - 2,121,634
Financial assets designated at EERBBBENARE
fair value through profit or loss NTEBEZEREE 132,599 - - 132,599
Derivative financial instruments fTESMTEA - 503,199 Vil 503,270
Available-for-sale financial assets AHESREE 9,026,854 8,057,571 261,377 17,345,802
11,281,087 8,560,770 261,448 20,103,305
Liabilities af
Trading liabilities RHEBETZAE 1,489,644 - - 1,489,644
Financial liabilities designated EERBBBENRE
at fair value through profit or loss ATEEBE ERAR - 358,946 - 358,946
Derivative financial instruments fTEeBmTA - 437,794 Vil 437,865
1,489,644 796,740 n 2,286,455
The Group
AEE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
— -5 = e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2012 & TAT AL FTAL T
Assets BE
Trading assets HER GRS EE 974,705 81,874 - 1,056,579
Financial assets designated EERBBBENARE
at fair value through profit or loss NTEBEZEREE 77,959 - - 77,959
Derivative financial instruments fTESBTEA - 446,271 172 446,443
Available-for-sale financial assets AtHESREE 8,300,618 6,727,991 253,089 15,281,698
9,363,282 7,256,136 253,261 16,862,679
Liabilities af
Trading liabilities RHEBETZAE 949,909 - - 949,909
Financial liabilities designated EERBBBENRE
at fair value through profit or loss ATEE 2RAR - 368,062 - 368,062
Derivative financial instruments TESmIA - 540,485 172 540,657
949,909 908,547 172 1,858,628
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &Mz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 45. S@MIAEZAFEEGE)
(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a) UAAFEEIIEZEMIA(E)
The Bank
K7
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
—#& =R =R s
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2013 —B2-=f TER TAER FEx Thx
Assets BE
Trading assets HERGBEEE 2,121,634 - - 2,121,634
Financial assets designated EERBBBENRE
at fair value through profit or loss ATEE e REAE 132,599 - - 132,599
Derivative financial instruments fTEERTE - 503,199 n 503,270
Available-for-sale financial assets AHESREE 9,026,854 8,057,571 261,375 17,345,800
11,281,087 8,560,770 261,446 20,103,303
Liabilities &fs
Trading liabilities RHFEETZ AR 1,489,644 - - 1,489,644
Financial liabilities designated EERBBBENRE
at fair value through profit or loss ATEEZ AR - 358,946 - 358,946
Derivative financial instruments fTEERTE - 437,794 n 437,865
1,489,644 796,740 Al 2,286,455
The Bank
NG
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
—# =% =4 ekl
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2012 Tk TAT AL TAT TAT
Assets BE
Trading assets HERGBREE 974,705 81,874 = 1,056,579
Financial assets designated EERBBBENRE
at fair value through profit or loss ATEE e REAE 77,959 - - 77,959
Derivative financial instruments TESmIA - 446,271 172 446,443
Available-for-sale financial assets AHESREE 8,300,618 6,727,991 253,087 15,281,696
9,363,282 7,256,136 253,259 16,862,677
Liabilities &fs
Trading liabilities RHFEETZ AR 949,909 - - 949,909
Financial liabilities designated EERBBBENRE
at fair value through profit or loss ATEEZ AR - 368,062 - 368,062
Derivative financial instruments TESRIA - 540,485 172 540,657
949,909 908,547 172 1,858,628

Fubon Bank = #BR1T
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 &;

E-P-SH+-ASt+—HILEE

*= —=

45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a)

Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

During the year 2013 and 2012, there were no significant transfers
of financial instruments between Level 1 and Level 2 of the fair value

hierarchy.

(i)

Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable

inputs

The following methods have been applied in determining the fair
values of financial instruments under Level 3 of the fair value

hierarchy:

(i) the fair value of unquoted equity investments is estimated
using the net asset value as reported by management of

the investee companies; and

(i) the fair value of unlisted investment funds is estimated
using the net asset value as reported by the managers of

such funds.

The following table shows a reconciliation from the beginning
balances to the ending balances for fair value measurements in

Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy:

Assets

aE

2013

At 1 January 2013

Purchases

Sales

Settlements

Changes in fair value recognised
in profit or loss:

— Impairment losses on
available-for-sale financial
assets

- Other operating income

Changes in fair value recognised in
other comprehensive income

At 31 December 2013

Total gains or losses for the year
included in other comprehensive
income for assets held at the
balance sheet date

Total gains or losses for the year
included in profit or loss for assets
held at the balance sheet date

—BE-=F

R-ZE—=%—F—H

BE

HE

]

TR RNIERZ
ATEEERE) :
—AENESREE

REBE

S TN
ERb2ERENERY
ATEESD

RZE—=%+=-A=+—-H

RNEERREZEETA
A2 ENEZ
RERMEGRBRER

RNEERREZEETA
Bk AER KRR
BRER

45. &M TEZAVEEGE)
(a) HAPEEIRZEMT A (E)

RIE—=FR-T——F TESHITE
EATFEBESHHIE—HRE-—FZHEEKR

i o

()  EHEATAEREEETZEHT
Afblg
AT AR RRERE A FEBES R
E=FTzemMTAZAFER:

(ii)

BEMEBZBRAKE 2 AFE
ENERZERNERAER
IR EEFEETH
K

FLTREESZ ATFEMER
PEEES 2GR ARYEE
SFEETE -

TREFAFEEERFHE=AAR
FEREFELFNHBERFEBEL

AR
The Group
-]
Derivative Available-for-
financial sale financial
instruments assets Total
AHE
fTESmMIA SREE oL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR THET TR
172 253,089 253,261
- 37,238 37,238
= (35,253) (35,253)
- (6,035) (6,035)
- (5,613) (5,613)
(101) - (101)
- 17,951 17,951
n 261,377 261,448
- 26,222 26,222
(140) 14,143 14,003
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZE=T—=F+-_A=+—HIFE

45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 45. &M TEZAVEEGE)

158

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a) HUAREEIEFEZESHMIE(E)
(i) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable () EHBEATAEEREEETC /T
inputs (continued) A6 (&)
Assets The Group
BE AEE
Derivative Available-for-
financial sale financial
instruments assets Total
AEHE
TESRMIA SREE Ft]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2012 —T-—f T AT TAT
At 1 January 2012 R-Z——%—f—H 28,293 298,216 326,509
Purchases BE - 44,253 44,253
Sales HE = (35,736) (35,736)
Settlements HE - (77,666) (77,666)
Changes in fair value recognised TERHRAREZZ
in profit or loss: ATEEEE):
~ Impairment losses on —AftLESREE
available-for-sale financial REER
assets - (3,805) (3,805)
~ Other operating income —Ef2ERA (28,121) - (28,121)
Changes in fair value recognised HEEMZEREARERL
in other comprehensive income ATEES - 27,827 27,827
At 31 December 2012 R=E——F+-A=+-H 172 253,089 253,261
Total gains or losses for the year REEBRAEZBETA
included in other comprehensive Hth2EHE 2
income for assets held at the AEEWRNEENE
balance sheet date - 27,827 27,827
Total gains or losses for the year REEBRAEZBETA
included in profit or loss for assets ~ B#EE 2 AFE D
held at the balance sheet date bt (932) 22,217 21,285
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 H#EZ—-=

45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a)

—=F+-A=+—HILFE

Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

(i)

Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable

inputs (continued)

Assets

aE

2013

At 1 January 2013
Purchases

Sales

Settlements
Changes in fair value recognised
in profit or loss:
- Impairment losses on

available-for-sale financial
assets

- Other operating income
Changes in fair value recognised
in other comprehensive income

At 31 December 2013

Total gains or losses for the year

included in other comprehensive

income for assets held at the
balance sheet date

Total gains or losses for the year

included in profit or loss for assets

held at the balance sheet date

—g2-=F

“E—=%-H-R
BE
&
#g
TERHRAREZZ
AVEERE:
—AEHE
SREE
Wﬁ%ﬁ
,Hm%&“
M 2ERES W%
ATEES

R=E—=%+=-A=+-H

NEERRAZEETA
Hip2ENEZ
AERUEREREE

REERBEZEETA
BREIAFERER
bt

45. &M TEZAVEEGE)

(a) LUAFPEEIIRZSEIA(GE)
() (FERAEXTAEREEHETSZ/HT

Af{E (%)
The Bank
P X
Derivative Available-for-
financial sale financial
instruments assets Total
AHE
fTESBMIA SREE Fot ]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TExT TERT
172 253,087 253,259
- 24,800 24,800
- (6,035) (6,035)
- (31,086) (31,086)
- (5,613) (5,613)
(101) - (101)
- 26,222 26,222
n 261,375 261,446
- 26,222 26,222
(140) 14,143 14,003
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZE=T—=F+-_A=+—HIFE

45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 45. &M TEZAVEEGE)

160

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a) UAAFEEIIEZEMIA(E)
(i) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable () EHBEATAEEREEETC /T
inputs (continued) A6 (&)
Assets The Bank
BE A1
Derivative Available-for-
financial sale financial
instruments assets Total
AEHE
TESRMIA SREE ]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2012 —T-—f T AT TAT
At 1 January 2012 R-Z——%—f—H 28,293 298,214 326,507
Purchases BE - 44,253 44,253
Sales HE = (35,736) (35,736)
Settlements HE - (77,666) (77,666)
Changes in fair value recognised TERHRAREZZ
in profit or loss: ATEEEE):
~ Impairment losses on —AftLESREE
available-for-sale financial REER
assets - (3,805) (3,805)
~ Other operating income —Ef2ERA (28,121) - (28,121)
Changes in fair value recognised HEEMZEREARERL
in other comprehensive income ATEES - 27,827 27,827
At 31 December 2012 R=E——F+-A=+-H 172 253,087 253,259
Total gains or losses for the year REEBRAEZBETA
included in other comprehensive Hth2EHE 2
income for assets held at the AEEWRNEENE
balance sheet date - 27,827 27,827
Total gains or losses for the year REEBRAEZBETA
included in profit or loss for assets ~ B#EE 2 AFE D
held at the balance sheet date bt (932) 22,217 21,285

Fubon Bank = #BR1T
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE—_Z—

=FT-A=+—HIFE

45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

(i) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable

inputs (continued)

Liabilities

&8f&

2013

At 1 January 2013

Settlement

Changes in fair value recognised
in the profit or loss
— Other operating income

At 31 December 2013

Total gains or losses for the year
included in profit or loss for
liabilities held at the balance
sheet date

Liabilities
8E

2012

At 1 January 2012

Settlement

Changes in fair value recognised
in the profit or loss

At 31 December 2012

Total gains or losses for the year
included in profit or loss for
liabilities held at the balance
sheet date

—E-=F

R-—_ZT—=F—H—H

.
wE

FERSENREY
ATEERD
— R BB

RZZE—=F+=-A=+—H

REEBAREZBETA
BalRz A FER RS
ERRE

PR R VR Y
AFEES

RZE——F+=-A=+—H

NEEBAREZAEA
BalRz AFEKRES
EREEE

45. &M TEZAVEEGE)
(a) BARPEEFIKRZEBMIA )
()  EAEATAERHEETZELEHT
E{G1E (B)

The Group and the Bank

H MR AT
Derivative financial
instruments Total
TTESRMTE “wE
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
(172) (172)
101 101
(71) (71)
140 140

The Group and the Bank

REB RATT
Derivative financial

instruments Total
PTHEERMTA Rk
HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT AT
(105,959) (105,959)
77,666 77,666

28,121 28,121
(172) (172)

932 932
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 45. &M TEZAVEEGE)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a) UAFEEIIRzESRIE(E)
(i) Effects of changes in significant unobservable assumptions to (i) BEATAERERRR L EEGE 775

reasonably possible alternative assumptions

Although the Group believes that its estimates of fair value are
appropriate, the use of different methodology or assumptions
could lead to different measurements of fair value. For fair value
measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, a 10%
change in either direction in the net asset value reported by

REERRZZE

ERAEFREERFEEGEE
H BREATRADELBRRATELE
HAFEEZTRAFE - A FEE
ERHNE=ZR T2 AFEEFEM
= BRRSGHFRRZEAEFERIE

respective counterparties would have the following effects: EHEEBN10% AJREEA THIFE
The Group and the Bank
AEERAST

Effect on other

Effect on profit or loss comprehensive income

HEEENTE HHEMZERRNTE
Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable

BHE8 AHIZE BREE ENilL X))

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2013 —B-=f TEx TR THx THR
Assets BE
Available-for-sale financial assets ~ AJ{tHESRAE - (8,733) 26,138 (17,404)
Derivative financial instruments ~ $T4 48T A 7 (7) = =
Liabilities afa
Derivative financial instruments T4 £@ T 7 (7) = =

The Group and the Bank
AEBRAT
Effect on other
Effect on profit or loss comprehensive income
HiERERNTE HEMEARENTZE
Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable

HF2E) TFI2E) HFIE TFIEE)

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2012 ZE-CF THT THT THxT L
Assets BE
Available-for-sale financial assets ~ A[ftHESFHEE - (7,246) 25,309 (18,063)
Derivative financial instruments fTESRTA 17 (17) = =
Liabilities af
Derivative financial instruments TESRIA 17 (17) - -

Fubon Bank &= #BR1T
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b)

Fair values of financial instruments carried at other than fair (b)
value

The following methods and significant assumptions have been
applied in determining the fair values of financial instruments
presented in the table below:

(i) the fair value of demand deposits and savings accounts with
no specific maturity is assumed to be the amount payable on
demand at the balance sheet date;

(i) the fair value of variable rate financial instruments and loans
is assumed to be approximated by their carrying amounts.
Changes in the credit quality of these financial instruments
and loans are not taken into account in determining gross fair
values, as the impact of credit risk is recognised separately by
deducting the amount of the impairment loss and allowances
from both the carrying amount and fair value; and

(i)  the fair value of fixed rate loans and mortgages carried at
amortised cost is estimated by comparing market interest rates
when the loans were granted with current market rates offered
on similar loans. Changes in the credit quality of loans within
the portfolio are not taken into account in determining gross fair
values, as the impact of credit risk is recognised separately by
deducting the amount of the impairment loss and allowances
from both the carrying amount and fair value.

The carrying amount of the Group’s and the Bank's financial
instruments carried at cost or amortised cost are not significantly
different from their fair values as at 31 December 2013 and 2012
except as follows:

45. @I B2 NPEEE)

FUAPEEIRZEMTAZAVEE

THTTEREABRRE ERAREEN TR
RZEMTAZAFEE:

() BREDEFIREBESERRHEER
P2 RTFEERNEE AR EHER
LB

(il BRESLMIARERZAFEER
BOHERESR EEATEEER
BY N EZESERTARERER
HEZE L WHRNMEERRZF
L3553 E RE SR A T EENRR
EEERBESETIARR &

(i)  BRESERRIZERKATIR &
BRAFEESEBLEERE 2T
5 &R LR E B R 2 B 45 A = P
AHE - AR ERERRZEEEBAR
EE B R A FEEHRRERE R
BERTUERER  RETART
BERLAEEEAATERZER

BB -

ANER B RAITIRA A S R P AR I BR 2 & 7
TAZEMERAR T —=FR=-_T—=
F+ A=+ A AFEEYESERE
B ETATAIBRSD

The Group 2013 2012

rEH —B-ZF —F-C
Carrying Carrying
amount  Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 amount  Fair value
RESE AVER —#& =t} =% FESE AYEE

HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000
T TR TR

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TR TR TAL TAL

Financial assets LHEE
Advances to customers REEH 972,771 956,171 -
Other loans and receivables Hth &5 R MR 550,129 530,571 -
Held-to-maturity investments ~ #Z 3|8 1,869,276 1,938,890 -
Financial liabilities PHEE
Deposits from customers ZPEH 34,309,781 34,254,998 -

956,171 - 994,735 981,469
530,571 - 831,983 776,753
1,938,890 - 2313737 2,484,682
34,254,998 - 32,051,879 32,099,627
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 45. S@MIAEZAFEEGE)
(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other than fair (b) FLUAFEEIEZEMIAEZATEEA
value (continued) (8&)
The Bank 2013 2012
AfT ZB-ZF 2=
Carrying Carrying
amount  Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 amount  Fair value
EESHE ATEE -® =t} =R FEHE ATEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THx TEL FEx TEL TER T THL
Financial assets FHEE
Advances to customers REER 972,777 956,171 - 956,171 - 953,375 941,819
Other loans and receivables H S5 R MR 550,129 530,571 - 530,571 - 831,983 776,753
Held-to-maturity investments GEEHRE 1,869,276 1,938,890 - 1938890 - 2313737 2484682
Financial liabilities PHEE
Deposits from customers LISTEE g 34,309,781 34,254,998 - 34,254,998 - 32051879 32,099,527
46. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 46. EXBEZLRS

During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions with
its ultimate holding company and related parties, including Taipei Fubon
Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. These transactions were entered into in the
ordinary course of the Group’s banking business and included, inter alia,
lending, placement of interbank deposits, participation in loan syndicates,
correspondent banking transactions and foreign exchange transactions.
The transactions were priced at the relevant market rates at the time of
each transaction, and were on the same terms as those available to other
counterparties and customers of the Group. In the opinion of the directors,
these transactions were conducted on normal commercial terms.

Information relating to income and expenses from related party
transactions during the year and balances outstanding as at the balance

sheet date is set out below:

(a) Income/expenses

FR - AKREREZFKERATREMES - £
FEltEBEERTROBERAFITILZEAR
5 RERXGEAKBRITEG 2 BB XL B
REI  BIE (PRI EE - |RITRRFERE
R 2ERREER  BERTRIRIMNERS -
ZERGUETER R Z AT SBXREE
YREREEARRTEMIZEFHIRELPZ
HRAGHTET - EERR  RERSE—KRE
EMFKETAL

BRFARER T RIMELEZ R RNEER
HAREESREEZ AR#HFIT

(a) WA XH

The Group and the Bank

AEE R AT
2013 2012
—E—=F —T——F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHT

Fellow subsidiaries JGES 0N

Interest income A EUA 1 ®
Interest expense AMEZH - 19

Fubon Bank = #BR1T
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

46. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)

(b)

Income/expenses (continued)

Subsidiaries N
Interest income FEMA
Interest expense MEZ
Fee and commission income ERRASBA
Fee and commission expense BRARASIH

Placement of deposits

Fellow subsidiaries GIES A
Cash and short-term funds ReRRHES

Placements with fellow subsidiaries are included in “Balances with
banks and other financial institutions”. There was no outstanding
balance as at 31 December 2013 (2012: HKD Nil). Placements during
the year ended 31 December 2013 amounted to HKD155,143,000
(2012: HKD 359,949,000) while repayments during the same period
amounted to HKD 155,143,000 (2012: HKD 359,949,000).

There was no impairment allowance made against the above
placement of deposits with related parties.

The amounts of placement of deposits from subsidiaries are included
in “Amount due from subsidiaries” of the Bank.

46. EXFEZRHXS (H)

(a)

WA X ()
The Bank
#47
2013 2012
—E—=fF —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
52 62
3,744 3,910
56,468 35,722
R

The Group and the Bank

AEBRAAT
2013 2012
—E—=fF —ET——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
33,068 15,520

HERMNBARNIFREEREEET
REREGBSBEBLESR ] R2F—=
E+ A=+ BYELHK(ZT——4F:
®m) - NBE-_T—=%+-_A=+—8”
1E 4F FZ #F R AR 3K £ 155,143,000 7T ( =
= — — 4 : 369,949,000 7T ) © M @ B4
BR{E 3B ££ 155,143,000 . (=T — — 4 :
359,949,000/87T) °

bt B ESE T BAGR I R E A

AFTHIHT B A R AR AE A D BRIA [ U PfT B8

RREFIA] -
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &Mz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

46. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

46. EXFEZRHXS (H)

(c) Acceptance of deposits (c)
Ultimate holding company AR N A
Deposits from customers BERER
Fellow subsidiaries [GES 07N
Deposits and balances of banks ER1TRIZE I HoAth & RIS 2 (7 30 R A5 8
and other financial institutions
Fellow subsidiaries IGES Az
Deposits from customers BREER
Inter-bank takings from fellow subsidiaries are included in “Deposits
and balances of banks and other financial institutions” along with
deposits from fellow subsidiaries. There was no outstanding balance
as at 31 December 2013 (2012: HK$ Nil). There were no acceptances
and repayments during the year ended 31 December 2013 (2012:
Acceptances: HK$73,590,000; Repayments: HK$73,590,000).
The amounts of acceptance of deposits from subsidiaries are included
in “Amount due to subsidiaries” of the Bank.
(d) Financial instruments (d)

Fellow subsidiary JGES o)A
Derivative contracts (notional principal) #$T£TE&G4) (ZHEALEE)

Fubon Bank = #BR1T

EEFALER

The Group and the Bank

REBRAELT
2013 2012
—E—=fF —Z——4F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
1,935 1,986
132,709 14,849
4,575 62,739

B[R R B AR RZEFRRREF I BIEE
[SRITRIZE R E & BiE 2 TR R -
R-ZE—=F+-F=+—0  WEKESR
BEH(ZTE——F &) REE=ZT—=F
T A=+ BIEFENEENFRREER
Wl (=ZZ——4F : BRI : 73,690,000
70 ¢ [EEIFIR 73,590,000 7T) ©

AITEANM B R BT TR [ R
BARFIE]

SRIR
The Group and the Bank
AEERALT
2013 2012
—EB—-=F —ET—_—fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET AT
438,087 437,960
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZ - —=

F+=A

=+—HIEFEE

46. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(e)

(f)

Loans to officers

Loans to officers of the Bank disclosed pursuant to section 161B of

the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

Aggregate amount of relevant loans MTHEBEZRR+=A=1+—8
at 31 December by the Bank EpFGE=]
Maximum aggregate amount of TITFE AR AR EEBBEER

relevant loans outstanding during 2R AREE

the year by the Bank

There was no interest due but unpaid nor any impairment allowance
made against these loans at 31 December 2013 (2012: Nil).

Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel, including amounts
paid to the Bank's Directors as disclosed in Note 8 is as follows:

46. EXBERFRS (8)
(e) BHRBMEER

AITRIEFECA BGRPIDE 161BIRA T 5
BZaMBEBEROT

The Group and the Bank
AEBERALT

2013 2012

—E—-= —E-—F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FExT FHET

6,805 7,589

7,589 8,358

R=F—=F+=A=+—8  HEHERYL
B ERENFE - A EEFETEMA

BERE(CE——F : F)

(i EEEBEASHS
TREEABZME (BEMESIRENT

Salaries and short-term
employee benefits

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs”

& MEHERET

(see Note 7).

RITERZFIB)WAT -
The Group and the Bank
AEERALT
2013 2012
—E-=F —ET—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
43,788 40,726

e mEEt A [EERAI(RIMEET)
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

46. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(g) Credit facilities to key management personnel

During the year, the Bank provided loans and credit facilities to key
management personnel of the Group and their close family members
and companies controlled or significantly influenced by them. The
credit facilities were provided in the ordinary course of business and
on substantially the same terms as for comparable transactions with
other employees. The amounts involved, other than transactions with
the ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries, are set out
below.

Loans, at 31 December R+ A=+—HEXRHE

HMEWA

Interest income

Credit facilities, at 31 December R+—A=+—BEER%

No impairment losses have been recorded against balances
outstanding during the year with key management personnel, and no
individually assessed impairment allowance been made on the above
balances at the year end.

The Bank's policies for lending to related parties take into account
the requirements under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance and the
guidelines of the HKMA. The Group sets internal limits — individual and
aggregate group limits for individual, group, secured and unsecured
exposures — and carefully monitors exposure to related parties,
whether individual or corporate, and takes the necessary measures
to control the risk of connected lending. Approvals are made by the
Credit Committee, Managing Director and/or the Executive Credit
Committee.

Fubon Bank &= #BR1T

46. EXFEZRHXS (H)

(g)

TEEEASRFERY

FR - ATRAAEEZ TEERABRES
2 B F B A K R %% AL AT 2 AR
FZEANTEAEARTENZ ARREER R
B8 - ZZ5EERB IR EFEBBIZDIR
o MAERGREEMERAFI L ZAIEL
BRXHABAER o BEREIERD R RFFR

MEBATNRZIN  PREBHINWT -
The Group and the Bank
AEBRALT
2013 2012
—B—-=F —T——F
HK$°000 HK$'000
TERT FHT
12,139 13,930
217 243
4,530 4,255

WEFFATEEEA BHRERRECE
RERE - BRFEIL SR DA eATEEL A
RIEEHRE R -

AITREER ERWBRE T REBGR
TRGODERELESHERRBIESIZMRE
AR B R E N ERR AR (BHELA A K B R K
ERARRNEARSERFELAR)  ITH
HEERRED AR (EAZEE) R
BUBERMNEESBEERE AR - 58
ZE® EFREBERYHTEREES
BT HEAE
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

47. ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY 47.

The following assets have been pledged as collateral for own liabilities at
the balance sheet date:

Secured liabilities BHEFEE
Assets pledged: EEHFEE -
Trading assets BEXSREEE
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHECRHEE

The following balances with banks have been pledged as collateral for
margin deposits of derivatives at the balance sheet date:

Margin accounts for derivative contracts PTETAESHNRELEPFIE

These transactions are conducted under usual and customary terms.

BRERERRZEE
THEEEREERAEREFBEERRTUE
o
The Group and the Bank
REBRAELT
2013 2012
—E-Z=F —ZT—_fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHEIT
6,702,913 2,300,624
984,792 797,387
5,927,028 1,591,661
6,911,820 2,389,048

THRITEFREREERERITETARESR

SR 0 T AR
The Group and the Bank

AEERALT
2013 2012
—E—= —ET——4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
71,932 115,911

ZER 5 TR — R R B RIETETT -
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

This section presents information about the Group’s exposure to and its
management and control of risks, in particular, the primary risks associated

with its use of financial instruments:

- Credit risk: losses resulting from customer or counterparty default and
arising from credit exposures in all forms, including settlement risk.

- Market risk: exposures to market variables such as interest rates,

exchange rates and equity markets.

- Liquidity and funding risk: risk that the Group is unable to meet its
payment obligations when due, or that it is unable, on an ongoing
basis, to borrow funds in the market on an unsecured, or even
secured basis at an acceptable price to fund actual or proposed

commitments.

- Operational risk: risk arising from matters such as non-adherence
to systems and procedures or from frauds resulting in financial or

reputation loss.

The Group has established policies and procedures to identify and analyze
these risks, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor the
risks and limits continually by means of reliable and up-to-date management
and information systems. The Group continually modifies and enhances
its risk management policies and systems to reflect changes in markets,
products and best practice risk management processes. Internal auditors
also perform regular audits to ensure compliance with the policies and

procedures.

This note presents information about the Group's exposure to each of the
above risks, the Group’s objectives, policies and processes for measuring

and managing risks, and the Group’'s management of capital.

(a) Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk of suffering financial loss in the event that any
of the Group's borrowers or market counterparties fail to fulfil their
obligation to the Group. It arises mainly from loans and advances, debt
securities held and counterparty credit risk arising from derivative
contracts entered into with customer. It can also arise from trading

and treasury activities.

Fubon Bank &= #BR1T

48.

B3 L IR

A2 EAAEEMEG B REEZER
BRzEEREN AR  FHERERBERMT
BEEMzE2RR

—  [EERR : RPAXRSHTFHRFAMHEK
BRMER - ARSBREERR - 2154
HRk -

—  WBRR  mSERER - flanAE - ER

— RPESRBEARR  NEEREENRE
ER BB BITNRAL - ABEEREETS
AR R = U AR SR AR R
ZEREAES - BUABRIGER AR
REAEBENES °

—  ZERR : ARARESTHEREFSEEND
SIEZ Bl RGPS BB B ZEM
SIEZ B

AEE D RAEBEBRRRIEFABR RO %S
BB~ BIEEE 2 ERREREGERE - ARE
HEASEhAEZEEREMASSEEEZSRA
i e PRAE o 7R 5= B 1 B 18 24 % 5 L L B i T K
REREF WRBTS - EREEERRERR
T2 B - N ERAZERAD 75 E B 1T R AR AR T
BHER AR ©

UL P RE 2 51 A B 7N 5= (B 3t b 2t 2% TR R\ B P 4E 2
Rl AEEGAEREERR BE  BHERE
Fr ARAKEZERERE -

(a) FEREREE

EEEBRIERAKREERARTISRHEF
REEEITEHAEE 2 AEMEX WU BE
18- TERNEFRRKRK - FIFEBEFR
HAEFEFITVITEANELENRIUTEER
[\ o TRELRR BB R EEE) -
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

The Group manages credit risk through a framework of controls to
ensure credit risk taking activities are based on sound principles
and in line with the overall business objectives of the Group. It has
established a set of credit policies and procedures, which define the
credit risk taking criteria, the credit approval authorities delegated
from the Board, the credit monitoring processes, the credit rating
system and the loan impairment policy.

The Board of Directors has delegated credit approval authorities
to the following in descending order of authority: the Executive
Credit Committee, the Credit Committee and the Wholesale Credit
Committee.

The Executive Credit Committee serves as the Credit Committee of
the Board of Directors to review and approve credits that require the
approval of the Board of Directors. In addition, it approves the Group's
credit policies and overall credit risk profile, taking into consideration
relevant law and regulations.

The Credit Committee is a management level committee that
provides management oversight of the Group's credit risk
management. It ensures that the Group has in place an effective
credit risk management framework and that its credit risks are within
the credit policies and credit risk profile as specified by the Board of
Directors or its delegated committees. The Credit Committee reviews
and endorses all credit policies and the overall credit risk profile for the
Executive Credit Committee’s approval, and reviews and approves
credit related guidelines. It also conducts on-going review of the
market environment and makes necessary policy recommendations
to the Executive Credit Committee to ensure that the credit risk
profile of the Group is within the established risk appetite of the
Group. The Credit Committee also reviews and approves credits that
are within the authority as delegated by the Board.

The Wholesale Credit Committee reviews and approves wholesale
credits that are within its authority as delegated by the Board of
Directors.

The credit departments, Enterprise Credit Risk Management
Department and Consumer Credit Risk Management Department,
provide centralised management of credit risk for corporate credits
and retail credits respectively. They are responsible for:

- independent evaluation of credit applications;

- monitoring the loan portfolio and conduct regular analysis;

- managing problem credits to achieve the highest recovery;

- recommending loan classification, individual impairment and
charge-off; and

- reporting to the Credit Committee and Executive Credit
Committee regularly on aspects of the loan portfolio.

48. BIBEBRERE (E)

(a)

FERBEE(E)

AEEFBEHEREREERR - AR
FEF%J—\ ZIEBERTT E’JJ?E'I&EEW
BREXEE R - BRIFRY—FIE
%B{ RREF  UWRAEEEEERBHE
BEEeRENGEERARE FEEE
BiE - EEFIRERREFRERE -

EERCRRATEHPIRREREE : $117
EEZE® FEZESRUBEEZE

& o
=

BT EEZEGUESSEEEREEN S
D BHRMEFTHESERHLNES,E
& - AEREAREERARLASEN
EERR I EREERRIER -

EEZEReRERANZEZES  BBATT
ZIEERR AIE ERAEERBEENE
ERBRERABARCERRESESSN
E%T%Eé,\ 2R AZ EEBR L EERRR
FREZESEHRARAMBEEBERK
a%Ehﬂ@Hi(ﬂW#iMﬂZ%%ﬁ%@Tﬁt}&
REHYHAEEAEES - FEXES
FrEEMA TSRS - Iﬂﬂ%ﬂfﬂ*ﬁi,\aﬁ
HUERRHEBEER - BRAKEZEER
AR & AEEBRERBAZKTE - F8
ZEgNEESEREZREEEANEMR
HWERPEERAER -

B EEZEeTEFI RO RERER
ER AR EEREFK

EEHPT  AEEERREEMIHEREE
EREESHCEEERTEEEETR
EERBRER  BRTHISHEBRE

- BUBREERH:

- EEMEFENEISSKRESE

—  EEEFROME - @ERREREE R

- TEHRNEEREERHTEEZESR
EHRETAEAER -
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

Specific policies and measures to address different kinds of credit
related activities are set out below:

(i)

(ii)

Corporate lending

Credit risk from corporate lending is managed by conducting
thorough credit evaluation, credit mitigation through collateral
and guarantee, internal credit rating system and post-approval
monitoring system. Subject to the size of the credit and the
internal credit rating of the borrower, different levels of credit
approval are required. Credit decision takes into account facility
structure, tenor, the repayment ability of the obligor and credit
mitigation through collateral and guarantee.

The Group has established limits for exposures to individual
industries and for borrowers and groups of borrowers,
regardless of whether the credit exposure is in the form of loans
or non-funded exposures. The Group also undertakes ongoing
credit review and monitoring at several levels. The relevant
policies and procedures also take into account the rules under
the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance, regulatory requirements of
the HKMA and best market practices.

The credit risk management procedures are designed to
promote early detection of counterparty, industry or product
exposures that require special monitoring. Overall portfolio risk
is monitored by the Control and Risk Management Division on
an on-going basis. Regular management reports are submitted
to the Credit Committee regularly for review. The loan
portfolio reports cover information on large exposures, country
exposures, industry exposures, loan quality and loan impairment
level.

Consumer credit risk

Consumer credit risk is product driven, arising from consumer
finance products such as credit cards, unsecured personal loans
and mortgage loans. Because of the homogeneous nature
of these products, credit risk management procedures are
primarily based on statistical analyses of risks with respective
to different products and types of customers. The Group
determines product terms and desired customer profiles on a
regular basis by developing, validating and fine-tuning of internal
scorecards and stress testing models. The relevant credit risk
management procedures also include on-going product portfolio
analysis and review, clear rules for loan classification and
impairment, and regular reporting to Credit Committee.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

Counterparty credit risk

Unlike on-balance sheet instruments, where the credit risk is
generally represented by the principal value or the notional
amount, credit risk for derivatives is the positive replacement
cost together with an estimate for the potential future exposure
from changes in market value. These credit exposures are
managed as part of the overall credit limits to the counterparties.
The credit risk exposure on derivatives is disclosed in Note
19(b) to these financial statements. The Group uses the current
exposure method for the purpose of providing capital for such
counterparty exposures.

Wrong way risk occurs when the credit exposure to a
counterparty is strongly correlated with collateral held and any
market risk factors impacting the transaction. Credit exposures
and potential losses may increase as a result of adverse change
in market conditions. The Group has various policies and
procedures to control wrong-way risk, and undertaking of wrong
way risk transaction would require prior approval.

Credit-related commitments

The risks involved in credit-related commitments and
contingencies are essentially the same as the credit risk
involved in extending loan facilities to customers. These
transactions are, therefore, subject to the same credit
application, portfolio management and collateral requirements
as for loan transactions.

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in geographic,
economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of
borrowers or market counterparties whose aggregate credit
exposure is material in relation to the Group's total exposures.
The Group’s financial risk exposure is diversified by obligor
group, industry and product, but is concentrated in Hong Kong.

Analysis of credit risk concentration of respective financial
assets is disclosed in Notes 15 to 23.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Credit risk mitigation

The Group's credit evaluation focuses primarily on the
borrower’s repayment ability from its cash flow and financial
condition. In addition, the Group employs various credit risk
mitigation techniques such as appropriate facility structuring,
posting of collateral and/or third party support as well as transfer
of risk to other third parties, which form an integral part of the
credit risk management process. The most commonly used
credit risk mitigation measures are provided below:

Collateral

The Group holds collateral against loans and advances to
customers mainly in the form of cash deposits, marketable
securities, mortgage interest over property and guarantees.
The Group has in place policies and procedures that govern
the assessment, acceptance and the periodic valuation of the
collateral. Collateral taken to secure corporate and retail loans
is revalued periodically ranging from daily to semi-annually
depending on the type of collateral. For treasury operations,
collateral taken is marked to market on a periodic basis that is
mutually agreed with the counterparty.

Master netting agreements

Collateral generally is not held over loans and advances
extended to banks, except when securities are held as part of
reverse repurchase and securities borrowing activity. However,
where applicable, the Group manages its credit exposure to
banks by entering into master netting arrangements whenever
it is appropriate and feasible to do so. The netting arrangement
results in the settlement of counterparty exposure on a net
basis in the event a default occurs.

The Group's preferred agreement for documenting derivatives
activity is the ISDA Master Agreement which covers the
contractual framework within which dealing activity across
a full range of over-the-counter products is conducted and
contractually binds both parties to apply close-out netting across
all outstanding transactions covered by an agreement if either
party defaults or following other pre-agreed termination events.

It is also common for the Group to execute a Credit Support
Annex in conjunction with the ISDA Master Agreement with
the counterparty under which collateral is passed between
the parties to mitigate the market contingent counterparty risk
inherent in outstanding positions.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Credit risk mitigation (continued)

The following table sets out the carrying amounts of recognised
financial instruments that are subject to the above agreements.

As at 31 December 2013

Financial assets

- Exchange rate derivatives
- Interest rate derivatives
- Equity derivatives

Financial liabilities

- Exchange rate derivatives
- Interest rate derivatives
- Equity derivatives

As at 31 December 2012

Financial assets

- Exchange rate derivatives
- Interest rate derivatives
- Equity derivatives

Financial liabilities

- Exchange rate derivatives
- Interest rate derivatives
- Equity derivatives

R-B—=F+=A=+—H

THEE

—EXfIATA
—HMEFTETA
~RETETA

ZHEE

—EX{TATA
—FIEFTETA
—-REETA

RZE——F+=-A=+—H

PHEE

—EE{TETA
—FIRFTETA
~-RETETA

FHERE

—EE{TATA
—FIRfTETA
~BEETA

Other credit risk mitigation measures
The Group also uses guarantees for credit risk mitigation.

48. BIBEBRERE (E)
(a) FEEREBREE(E)

i) BRI E/ER ()
TREJZRN LR LN ERE

BT B AARE(E -
Gross and net
amounts of Related
financial financial
instruments instruments
in the that are
balance sheet not offset Net amount
SRIAREESRR RIS
WAERTE ERHLRMIA R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT THEx THEx
105,976 10,805 95,171
65,517 31,323 34,194
171,493 42,128 129,365
44,491 10,805 33,686
336,308 31,323 304,985
485 - 485
381,284 42,128 339,156

Gross and net

amounts of Related
financial financial
instruments instruments
in the that are
balance sheet not offset Net amount
SMIARBERRER ARESHR
MR RFE BRSRIA ]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT T
37,553 7,059 30,494
63,083 7,771 55,306
100,636 14,836 85,800
27,335 7,059 20,276
483,711 7,777 475,934
346 - 346
511,392 14,836 496,556
BB S A BRI

AEETMEREFRBUEEERR
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. BMERMRER (&)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) FEERREE(E)

(vii)  Maximum exposure to credit risk

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the balance sheet date
without taking into consideration any collateral held or other
credit enhancements is represented by the carrying amount of
each financial asset in the balance sheet after deducting any
impairment allowance. A summary of the maximum exposure
to credit risk for the various components of the balance sheet,
contingencies and commitments is as follows:

B g

i) mEEERERE
REEHRRNEERR (T R
REzZEAERGSEMEERAR
) REEBBRASHESBHEENR
R EEE R CRAE EEBE
% BREBERAENZSBLEER
BrEmRRBENT

The Group The Bank
PN | AT
2013 2012 2013 2012
—B-=F —T——fF —B-=F§ —2——F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx AT TART T
(Restated) (Restated)
(E5) (E51)
Credit risk exposures relating HEEREANBERMS
to on-balance sheet assets: EERE -
Cash and short-term funds RehiRHde 2,011,157 4,618,579 2,011,132 4,618,637
Balances with banks and RITREREA
other financial institutions PREELS 3,266,023 1,005,381 3,266,023 1,005,381
Trading assets RBERFRBEE 2,121,634 1,056,579 2,121,634 1,056,579
Financial assets designated EEABBBEN
at fair value through RBATEE
profit or loss LEREE 132,599 77,959 132,599 77,959
Derivative financial instruments fTESRTA 503,270 446,443 503,270 446,443
Advances to customers less RFER
impairment allowances R ERE 34,693,986 30,408,839 34,668,173 30,365,779
Trade bills [EE3 3,395,428 1,114,571 3,395,428 1,114,571
Other loans and receivables HiE R EWEE 550,129 831,983 550,129 831,983
Accrued interest and other assets ~ FEE R B R EMEE 890,909 919,749 858,056 885,859
Available-for-sale financial assets ~ At ELRHEE 17,087,613 15,037,830 17,087,613 15,037,830
Held-to-maturity investments REIHRE 1,869,276 2,313,737 1,869,276 2,313,737
Credit risk exposures relating to ~ HEEEB [EXSNEH
off-balance sheet items: BHZEERE -
Financial guarantees and other HBERREMEE
credit related contingent liabilities 8z SABE 372,015 340,454 372,015 340,454
Loan commitments and other ENEEREMEE
credit related commitments 188 2 A 21,520,806 15,117,651 21,520,806 15,117,651
88,414,845 73,289,755 88,356,154 73,212,763
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 H#ZEZ_—-=

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(viii) Credit quality of loans and advances
At 31 December 2013 and 2012, no loans and advances
to banks were impaired. The credit quality of advances to
customers can be analysed as follows:

Neither past due nor impaired
Past due but not impaired
Impaired

Of which:

Gross loans and advances to
customers that are neither
past due nor impaired
- Grade 1: Pass
- Grade 2: Special mention

WiEAHRE
EAHETENE
ERfE

Hep:
ﬁ@ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬂ?ﬁﬁﬁ
PREZERRERER

—F—: B8
-5/ BARR

—=F+-A=+—HILFE

48. BIBEMBERE (4)

FERREE(H)

wii) EARBAHIEEEE
R-B—=F_FT—_F+_H
=t+—R RBTREAERLEZERK
BRI ERE - MEFPEHZERZ

(a)

EEERAHMAT :
The Group The Bank

A5 X7
2013 2012 2013 2012
—B-ZF —T—F E-Z% —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx FHT TET THT
34,005,733 30,042,442 33,980,539 30,000,184
725,024 403,608 724,304 402,705
14,106 16,171 9,376 8,886
34,744,863 30,462,221 34,714,219 30,411,775
33,990,794 30,041,829 33,965,600 29,999,571
14,939 613 14,939 613
34,005,733 30,042,442 33,980,539 30,000,184

AEERBEAASE B2

The Group classifies advances to customers in accordance
with the loan classification system required to be adopted for

reporting to the HKMA.

ZE

TR R FIE R TP ERUE 37‘@

AR
*
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE_Z—

=FT-A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(viii) Credit quality of loans and advances (continued)

but not impaired is as follows:

Gross loans and advances to

customers that are

past due but not impaired

- Overdue 3 months or less

- Overdue 6 months or less
but over 3 months

- Overdue 1 year or less
but over 6 months

48. BIEEEE (4)
(a) FERBEE(E)
(viii) EXREZZIEEZE (&)
The ageing analysis of advances to customers that are past due RARERIMEABPEYEREZE
KRBT -
The Group The Bank
s 3| A7
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=F —T—C-F —BE-=F —T——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FHT TR THT
KIS GiilRs ki
BXFREL
ERRESRLE
—BA=FEAKNUT 725,024 403,608 724,304 402,705
—BEEAKAT
HE=FEARE - - - -
—BE—FHAT
HEREANE - - - _
725,024 403,608 724,304 402,705

Loans and advances that would be past due or impaired had the
terms not been renegotiated amounted to HK$19,055,000 as at
31 December 2013 (2012: HK$11,227,000).

No items in “Other loans and receivables"” are overdue or
impaired as at 31 December 2013 and 2012.

Analysis of other loans and receivables by credit rating
designation at 31 December, based on Standard & Poor's
ratings or their equivalent is as follows:

A-to A+
Lower than A-

Fubon Bank &= #BR1T

A-ZEA+

A-LAR

R-T—=F+-A=+—8 " fHff
RRFEHERNAD BB RE
ZIEFR R E &% 419,055,000 77T
(ZZ——4 :11,227,000/7T) °

RZE—=FR=-_FT——F+=HA
=+—8  WEINAEMERRERK
I 2IHE REEAKERE ©

LATR AR 7 5T R AE 2 s AR FE 2 RT 4%
EAEAEEZREEIRHEMERR
EWFERT-A=+—H#T25H
e :

The Group and the Bank

AEER AT
2013 2012
—B—=F —T—_—4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
- 77,506
550,129 754,477
550,129 831,983




Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE_Z—

(a)

=FT-A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HIEEEE (E)

Credit risk management (continued) (a) FERBEE(E)

(ix)  Credit quality of financial assets other than loans and advances (ix) BHAREFLINCEHBEEZ[EEEE
Credit risk that arises from investments in financial assets AEFREBEEQREBERBRHERZ
or debt securities is managed in the same way as the Group FTAERESHMEENEBIEFREE
manages its corporate lending risk with the exposure being A7 EERE  IREZRBRARS
part of the overall lending limits to the counterparties. It is the HERREBRBE 2z 5 - AEE
Group's credit policy not to invest in debt securities that are ZEEBRE  HREER - FFRE
below the grading of BBB+ from Standard & Poor’s Rating ZHRELTRARRIEAR ZF4BBB+
Services or A-3 from Moody's Investors Services at the time of AR SR EIRE & R A R 2R
investing. Analysis of debt securities by credit rating designation AT 2 EHES - TTRE o E
at 31 December, based on Standard & Poor’s ratings or their BT 2 AL ARIZ S A E 2 AR A
equivalent is as follows: AEEREETIREEHEESFN+=

A=+—BETZHTAT :
The Group and the Bank
AEERALT
2013
—E-=F
Financial
assets
designated Available-
at fair value for-sale Held-to-
Trading through financial maturity
assets profit or loss assets investments Total
EERBBER
BERS URMATEE AHEE
REEE  ZEREE SHEE REIHRE “m
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THR FHR THR FHR TaR
AAA AAA 27,981 - 1,067,646 - 1,095,627
AA-to AA+ AA-ZE AA+ 2,093,653 - 7,143,672 659,069 9,896,394
A-to A+ A-EA+ - - 7,006,818 982,545 7,989,363
Lower than A- AR - 132,599 1,522,989 227,662 1,883,250
Unrated 0 - - 346,488 - 346,488
2,121,634 132599 17,087,613 1,869,276 21,211,122
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Notes to the Financial Statements BFF53R &Mz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE=T—=F+-_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HIEEEE (E)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) FEERREE(E)
(ix)  Credit quality of financial assets other than loans and advances (x) BEHAREXUINZ2BEEZIZE
(continued) BE(E)
The Group and the Bank
AEBRAIT
2012
—T——F
Financial
assets
designated
at fair value  Available-for- Held-to-
Trading through  sale financial maturity
assets  profit or loss assets  investments Total
EERBBER
BER S MRBATEE AHHE
BtEE ZEmAE SREE HEIHRE &%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT THAT TAT TAT THAT
AAA AAA 41,122 - 968,621 - 1,009,743
AA-to AA+ AA-ZE AA+ 992,966 - 7,727,239 929,038 9,649,243
A-to A+ A-EA+ 22,491 77,959 5,056,130 1,097,303 6,253,883
Lower than A- ALAR - - 1,009,959 287,396 1,297,355
Unrated &R - - 275,881 - 275,881
1,056,579 77,959 15,037,830 2,313,737 18,486,105
There are no overdue debt securities of the Group and the Bank AEBRERATHR=_ZE—=F+=A
as at 31 December 2013 (2012: Nil). =+—BIRBERAHBRERES (R

TR F )
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

(a)

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. BMERMRER (&)
Credit risk management (continued) (a) FERRBER(E)
(x)  Collateral and other credit enhancements (x) D REMEEIEHA IS
An estimate of the fair value of collateral and other credit TEMEEMFAEZERR MK EAME
enhancements held against financial assets is as follows: B st A EEAT
The Group The Bank
A58 K7
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=F —T—C-F —BE-=F —T——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx FHT TART TAT
Fair value of collateral and HTIEREEMERLZ
other credit enhancements ERRREMEER
held against financial assets R ATEE :
that are:
— Neither past due nor impaired ~ — &R EIL(E 66,227,974 61,359,903 66,145,657 61,186,513
- Past due but not impaired —EREETEE 1,686,385 940,573 1,684,394 932,899
- Impaired —BRlA - - - =
67,914,359 62,300,476 67,830,051 62,119,412

(xi)

Collateral and other credit enhancements obtained

During the years 2013 and 2012, the Group did not obtain any

assets by taking possession of

collateral held as security.

As at 31 December 2013, total repossessed assets and assets
acquired under lending agreements of the Group and the Bank
amounted to HK$8,000,000 (2012: HK$7,800,000).

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable with
the proceeds used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness.
Repossessed property is classified in the balance sheet within

other assets.

(xi)

EBR{ZZ ##ip RE it (= BHEA 151t
REER-_ZT—=FR=-T—-FH
HRBEERHERRZIERGR

R=ZZT—=F+=A=+—8 ' RE
AEBRATTZEERZES ZHKE
B EFE E#2(E 48,000,000/8 T (=
T— 4 :7,800,000787T) °

WEmESERRTUALE - FFZK

EHBABIBAREEZEE REE
BERA - WEMEIESEMEE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management

Market risk arises on all market risk sensitive financial instruments,
including securities, foreign exchange contracts, equity and other
derivative instruments, as well as from balance sheet or structural
positions. The Bank transacts in the money market, foreign exchange
market, equity market and capital market giving rise to market
risk exposures. Positions are taken as a result of the execution of
customers’ orders, and market making activities, and offsetting
transactions taken in order to hedge the Bank's open position. The
Bank does not engage in significant proprietary trading.

The objective of market risk management is to avoid excessive
exposure of earnings and equity to loss and to reduce the Group's
exposure to the volatility inherent in financial instruments.

The Board reviews and approves policies for the management of
market risks including dealing authorities and limits. The Board
has delegated the responsibility for ongoing general market risk
management to the Asset and Liability Committee. This committee
articulates the interest rate view of the Bank and decides on future
business strategy with respect to interest rates. It also reviews and
sets funding policy and ensures adherence to risk management
objectives.

The Group has also established clear market risk policies, including
limits, reporting lines and control procedures, which are reviewed
regularly and approved by the Board. Market risk is managed within
various limits approved by the Board. These limits are determined for
each financial instrument and include limits on product volume, gross
and net positions, position concentrations, mark to market limits, stop
loss limits and risk position limits.

The sale of derivatives to customers as risk management products
and the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting
position is an integral part of the Group's business activities. These
instruments are also used to manage the Group’s own exposures
to market risk as part of its asset and liability management process.
The principal derivative instruments used by the Group are interest
and foreign exchange rate related contracts, which are primarily over-
the-counter derivatives. The Group also purchases exchange traded
derivatives. Most of the Group’s derivatives positions have been
entered into to meet customer demand and to hedge these and other
positions.

One of the tools used by the Group to monitor and limit market risk
exposure is Value-at-risk (VAR). VAR is a technique that estimates
the potential losses that could occur on risk positions as a result of
movements in market rates and prices over a specified time horizon
and to a given level of confidence. The calculation uses the variance-
covariance model as the means to estimate the statistical confidence
level.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 H#ZEZ_—-=

—=F+-A=+—HILFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

The VAR technique is only effective for potential loss events which
are not correlated. The Group therefore augments its VAR limits
with other positions and sensitivity limit structures. Additionally, the
Group applies a wide range of sensitivity analysis, both on individual
portfolios and on the Group’s consolidated positions to assess the
potential impact on the Group's earnings as a result of extreme
movements in market prices.

(i)

Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures
Trading market risk

Currency risk

At 31 December 2013, if Hong Kong Dollar had strengthened
by 0.56% against other currencies, with all other variables held
constant, the profit before tax for the year would have been
HK$5,000 lower (2012: HK$5,000 higher).

Conversely, if Hong Kong Dollar had weakened by 0.5% against
other currencies, with all other variables held constant, the profit
before tax for the year would have been HK$5,000 higher (2012:
HK$5,000 lower).

Interest rate risk

The Group measures trading book interest rate risks through
Present Value of Basis Point (PVBP). PVBP is a sensitivity test to
measure the potential profit or loss fluctuation on interest rate
positions upon a basis point movement.

The Group adopts a sensitivity test of a 100 basis points
movement. At 31 December 2013, 100 basis points upward
movement in interest rate would not result in a material upward
profit movement (2012: Nil). Conversely, 100 basis points
downward movement in interest rate would not result in a
material downward profit movement (2012: Nil).

Equity risk

At 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group has no equity
position in its trading portfolio. As such, any movement in the
Hang Seng Index would have no impact on the Group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

(i)

Sensitivity analysis of market risks exposures (continued)
Non-trading market risk

Currency risk

All of the Bank’s foreign currency position arises from the
Bank’s non-trading activities (e.g. investments, lending and
deposit taking) are captured and transferred to the Financial
Markets Group. The Financial Markets group monitors these
foreign currency exposures and minimizes foreign currency
asset and liability mismatch by entering into foreign currency
spot and forward transactions. Market Risk Management
Department monitors those outstanding foreign currency
positions on a daily basis and report to the Asset and Liability
Committee regularly.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk primarily results from timing differences in the
repricing of interest-bearing assets, liabilities and commitments.
Interest rate risk is managed by the Financial Markets Group
within limits approved by the Board, including interest rate
gap limits. The Group also uses interest rate swaps and other
derivatives to manage interest rate risk.

Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the deployment
of non-interest bearing liabilities, including shareholders’ funds
and current accounts, as well as from certain fixed rate loans
and liabilities. Structural interest rate risk is monitored by the
Asset and Liability Committee.

At 31 December 2013, if other market variables including prime
rate were held constant, an increase in HKD market interest
rates of 100 basis points would result in an increase in earnings
over the next 12 months of HK$57.5 million (2012: HK$34.5
million increase), but decrease in economic value of HK$ 10.5
million (2012: Nil); while an increase in USD market interest
rates of 100 basis points would result in a decrease in earnings
over the next 12 months of HK$28 million (2012: HK$10.5
million decrease), or an increase in economic value of HK$49
million (2012: HK$30 million increase).
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Sensitivity analysis of market risks exposures (continued)
Non-trading market risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Conversely, if other market variables including prime rate were
held constant, a decrease in HKD market interest rates of 100
basis points would result in a decrease in earnings over the next
12 months of HK$57.5 million (2012: HK$34.5 million decrease),
but increase in economic value of HK$ 10.5 million (2012:
HK$0.9 million); while a decrease in USD market interest rates
of 100 basis points would result in an increase in earnings over
the next 12 months of HK$28 million (2012: HK$10.5 million
increase), or a decrease in economic value of HK49 million
(2012: HK$30 million decrease).

Equity risk

At 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group does not hold non-
trading listed equity securities. As such, any movement in the
Hang Seng Index would have no impact on the Group.

The Group holds non-trading unlisted equity investments
and uses the net asset value reported by the management
of the investee companies to determine the fair value of the
investment. A sensitivity analysis on the fair value of these
unlisted equity investments is disclosed in Note 45(a)(ii).

The method and assumptions used in the above sensitivity
analysis on interest rate risk, currency risk and equity risk are
performed on the same basis for both 2013 and 2012.

Analysis of currency risk exposures

The Group's foreign currency positions arise from foreign
exchange dealing, commercial banking operations and structural
foreign currency exposures. All foreign currency positions are
managed by Financial Markets Group within limits approved
by the Board. Structural foreign currency positions represents
foreign currency investments in the Group's associates of
HK$907.1 million as of 31 December 2013 (2012: HK$907.1
million). The Group seeks to match closely its foreign currency
denominated assets with corresponding liabilities in the same
currencies.

48.

B R EE ()
(b) WHEEBEE ()

(i)

(ii)

TT7%5 232 B0/ 757 ()
FERZHEAR (4)

Tz (48)

Rz BREMTEEE (RIERESR
FR) @1 WRABITHSFERT
F100EES - BEBIETRI12MEA
B FE 457,600,000/ T(=Z T ——
£ §4>34,500,0008 7T ) © BERKA
SEEAE 1 110,500,000 T (Z T — =
4 : 900,000 7T) 5 BARZE T %5 H)
ERFH100EER - HERETHRI2
& B & F # /128,000,000 7 (= Z
— 4 : #010,500,0007&7C) * L
SEAE R 4> 49,000,000 T ( —F——
£ : J§4>30,000,00087T) °

R
RZBE—=FR=-F—Z=-F+=A8
=+—B ' AEEWEFGIEFIER
SHBEZBRAES - Flit - BEERH
BENHARELEE -

RARBFBIERHIELTRERE -
WEAWRERREEBRE 2 EE
FEETREZATFEE - 2S5 LE
MRERE A FEENSZE DT
E KT FE45(a) i) °

SR ERE - BEERRERER
Bz BRERESMAKRAZ7ERR
R IB=FRE-_FME
FrERAE TIBAER -

BT
REEZINERBRAIINEES - 1
ERTEBREBEINERER - FTH
INERF R B SBMMIBER - Wi
BEEESAHIE2HER - ST
INER AR EEREASBEREE QR
R-ZBE—=F+-A=+—H i\
# & 907,100,000 T (=T — =
4F 1 907,100,000 7T ) © AN S B 5%
HELASNES B B (7 2 & EE V) B AL AR
BEBABAZAEAE -

Annual Report 2013 fF 4§

185



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R & iz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 B2 =_ZE—=F+-_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

(ii)

Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued)
The following table indicates the concentration of currency risk

at the balance sheet date:

(Equivalent in HK$'000)

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Trading assets

Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Advances to customers less
impairment allowances

Trade bills

Other loans and receivables

Accrued interest and other assets

Available-for-sale financial assets

Held-to-maturity investments

Interests in associates

Fixed assets

Spot assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued

Other liabilities

Subordinated notes issued

Spot liabilities

Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet position

Foreign exchange derivative
contracts

Net aggregate position

Credit commitments and other

contingent liabilities in
foreign currencies
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48. BIEEEE (4)
(b) TWEZRARER(E)

(i) EEEREST ()
TRINTNEEB 2 EB AR EH
=8
The Group

AEE
2013
—E-=F

us Chinese Australian Other foreign
Dollars Renminbi Dollars currencies
EY3 AR¥ R H o
1,002,351 566,714 18,213 225,200
1,457,705 1,291,047 - 459,671
- 52 27,981 -

132,599 - - -
6,166,731 - - 210,557
2,453,595 917,360 - 8,244
550,129 - - -
387,620 18,549 30,594 23,505
9,463,171 588,872 5,137,149 496,627
1,869,276 - - -
- 1,298,733 - -

- 29 - -
23,483,177 4,681,356 5,213,937 1,423,804
4,595,919 - 1,625,113 284,171
10,422,719 4,047,124 2,945,212 1,216,449
249,559 - - -
61,977 - - -
370,787 27,537 19,725 54,284
1,540,077 - - -
17,241,038 4,074,661 4,590,050 1,554,904
6,242,139 606,695 623,887 (131,100)
(4,406,031) (1,121,510) (575,115) 98,889
1,836,108 (514,815) 48,772 (32,211)
624,475 192,029 - 18,461
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. BIBEBRERE(E)
(b) WHERBEE ()

(i)  EEEBZRSYT ()

(b) Market risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued)

The Group
A5E
2012
—E-—F
us Chinese Australian Other foreign
Dollars Renminbi Dollars currencies
(Equivalent in HK$'000) (FETEE) e AR R Hipohg
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds ReREHES 1,807,222 340,045 17,210 73,877
Balances with banks and other FATRZEREA
financial institutions SRIRELS 271,303 734,078 - -
Trading assets HERFRBEE - - 81,436 -
Financial assets designated at e ARBER
fair value through profit or loss NRBATEEZSHEE 77,959 = = =
Advances to customers less BEETURRERRE
impairment allowances 3,254,273 - - 141,803
Trade bills HERE 865,142 249,429 - -
Other loans and receivables Hi B R EMGR 627,475 - - 204,508
Accrued interest and other assets  [ETFIE REMEE 180,953 13,186 30,158 25,754
Available-for-sale financial assets AHESHEE 7,569,254 553,156 4,340,905 1,155,108
Held-to-maturity investments FEIHRE 2,313,737 = = -
Interests in associates REE AR 2 - 1,179,262 - -
Fixed assets EEEE - 54 - -
Spot assets REEE 16,967,318 3,069,210 4,469,709 1,601,050
LIABILITIES &
Deposits and balances of banks FITRERE S REE
and other financial institutions 2R R AR 1,583,230 - 1,627,839 1,617
Deposits from customers RPER 9,950,626 2,548,556 2,630,598 1,178,133
Certificates of deposit issued BEATRE 193,788 = - -
Debt securities issued BETEBES 440,232 = = =
Other liabilities HiwafE 149,949 16,083 19,702 22,987
Subordinated notes issued BETRESRE 1,538,430 - - -
Spot liabilities REAE 13,856,255 2,564,639 4,178,139 1,202,637
Net on-balance sheet position BEERBRRABRTE 3,111,063 504,571 291,570 398,413
Off-balance sheet position BEABRIEE
Foreign exchange derivative INEFTERH
contracts (2,767,427) 708,062 (241,286) (391,119)
Net aggregate position BEETE 343,636 1,212,633 50,284 7,294
Credit commitments and other PN EE 258
contingent liabilities in AEREMIAEE
foreign currencies 485,421 - - 22,675
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 BEZ=—ZE—=F+-_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. MIEEERE (E)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TWERERERE(E)

Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued)

(Equivalent in HK$'000)

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Trading assets

Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Advances to customers less
impairment allowances

Trade bills

Other loans and receivables

Accrued interest and other assets

Available-for-sale financial assets

Held-to-maturity investments

Interests in associates

Amounts due from subsidiaries

Fixed assets

Spot assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued

Other liabilities

Amounts due to subsidiaries

Subordinated notes issued

Spot liabilities

Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet position

Foreign exchange derivative
contracts

Net aggregate position

Credit commitments and other

contingent liabilities in
foreign currencies
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(i)  EEEZRSYT(F)

The Bank
&7
2013
—E-=F

us Chinese Australian Other foreign
Dollars Renminbi Dollars currencies

E S N B Hitjhs
990,645 566,714 18,213 225,200
1,457,705 1,291,047 - 459,671
- 52 27,981 -

132,599 - - -
6,166,731 - - 210,557
2,453,595 917,360 - 8,244
550,129 - - -
387,614 18,549 30,594 23,505
9,463,171 588,872 5,137,149 496,627
1,869,276 - - -
- 907,137 - -

848 - - -

- 29 _ -
23,472,313 4,289,760 5,213,937 1,423,804
4,595,919 - 1,625,113 284,171
10,422,719 4,047,124 2,945,212 1,216,449
249,559 - - -
61,977 - - -
370,770 27,537 19,725 54,112
14,083 2 3 641
1,540,077 - - -
17,255,104 4,074,663 4,590,053 1,555,373
6,217,209 215,097 623,884 (131,569)
(4,406,031) (1,121,510) (575,115) 98,889
1,811,178 (906,413) 48,769 (32,680)
624,475 192,029 - 18,461
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE-—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HMERMRERE (&)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TWHEEREE(E)
(i) Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued) (i)  BEEE T (&)
The Bank
A1
2012
T
us Chinese Australian Other foreign
Dollars Renminbi Dollars currencies
(Equivalent in HK$'000) (FETEE) e AR R Hiohg
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds BeREHES 1,807,222 340,045 17,210 73,877
Balances with banks and other FATRZEREA
financial institutions SRIMEES 271,303 734,078 - -
Trading assets HERFRBEE - - 81,436 -
Financial assets designated at B BBBEEN
fair value through profit or loss RBRATEEZEHEE 77,959 = = =
Advances to customers less BEETURRERRE
impairment allowances 3,254,273 - - 141,803
Trade bills HERE 865,142 249,429 - -
Other loans and receivables Hi B R YNGR 627,475 - - 204,508
Accrued interest and other assets  [EztFIE REMEE 180,942 13,186 30,158 25,705
Available-for-sale financial assets AHESHEE 7,569,254 553,156 4,340,905 1,155,108
Held-to-maturity investments FEIHRE 2,313,737 = = -
Interests in associates REE AR ZIRE - 907,137 - -
Amounts due from subsidiaries e B ARIHIA 848 - - -
Fixed assets EEEE - 54 - -
Spot assets REEE 16,968,155 2,797,085 4,469,709 1,601,001
LIABILITIES =t
Deposits and balances of banks RITRZEREM SRR
and other financial institutions ZIER R AR 1,583,230 - 1,527,839 1,617
Deposits from customers BEER 9,950,626 2,548,556 2,630,598 1,178,133
Certificates of deposit issued BETERE 193,788 = = =
Debt securities issued BETERES 440,232 = = -
Other liabilities Hi B 149,932 16,083 19,702 22,823
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERHBARIZIA 14,037 - 3 688
Subordinated notes issued BETRERE 1,638,430 - - -
Spot liabilities REEE 13,870,275 2,564,639 4,178,142 1,203,161
Net on-balance sheet position BERBERABRARE 3,097,880 232,446 291,567 397,840
Off-balance sheet position BEABRIEE
Foreign exchange derivative INEFTAER K
contracts (2,767,427) 708,062 (241,286) (391,119)
Net aggregate position BRERFE 330,453 940,508 50,281 6,721
Credit commitments and other DS EE R
contingent liabilities in REREMAREE
foreign currencies 485,421 - - 22,675
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

(iif)

Analysis of interest rate risk exposures

The following tables indicate the effective interest rates for
the relevant periods and the mismatches of the expected
interest repricing dates for interest- assets and liabilities at the
balance sheet date. Actual repricing dates may differ from the
contractual dates owing to prepayments and the exercise of

options.

ASSETS
Cash and short-term funds
Balances with banks and
other financial institutions
Trading assets
Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Advances to customers less
impairment allowances
Trade bills
Other loans and receivables
Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments
Other assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions
Deposits from customers
Trading liabilities
Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Certificates of deposit issued
Debt securities issued
Derivative financial instruments
Subordinated notes issued
Other liabilities

Interest rate sensitivity gap

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional

amount.
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48. HIEEERE (E)
(b) TWIERBEE(E)
(iii)  FIE @z 5T
TRINTREEBRNEEEREBER
MR EARE 2 BRR AR RN TAER S E
BB 2R - BRTEMNRITR
B BEREIERBHATETAR
AHIBE -
2013
“E-ZE
The Group
i8]
3 months
Average or less Over Over Non-
effective (include 3 months 1year Over interest
interest rate Total  overdue) to1year to5years 5years  bearing
=fAg
UT (B =Z@ANE -EMt
THERRE agE  pEsR) E-& FRE  RENLE THE
HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TER TEn TiEn Ti#n TR TR
118% 2,138,853 1,603,745 - - - 535108
2.00% 3,266,023 2,189,689 1,076,334 - - -
016% 2,121,634 1,196,930 924,652 52 - -
653% 132,599 - - 132599 - -
N/A 503270 - - - - 503270
261% 34693986 33309658 1,016946 355419 11,003 960
194% 3395428 2,287,161 1,108,267 - - -
127% 550,129 550,129 - - - -
241% 172345802 7585245 1,422,183 5,306,876 2,770,108 261,390
4.46% 1,869,276 - 397,869 - 141407 -
322% 5,760,495 49,948 4,427 - - 5,706,120
71,777,495 48772505 5950678 5794946 4,252,518 7,006,848
1.04% 77378464 6,881,455 328,089 - - 168920
1.12% 48,909,746 39,206,259 8653451 504,682 - 545354
0.15% 1,489,644 1,149,778 339,866 - - -
1.14% 358,946 - - 358946 - -
110% 763459 200,000 563459 - - -
0.68% 488709 486,709 2,000 - - -
N/A 437,865 - - - - 437865
6.25% 1,540,077 - - - 1,540,077 -
N/A 2,233,529 - - - - 2233529
63,600,439 47,924201 9,886,865 863,628 1,540,077 3,385,668
848,304 (3,936,187) 4,931,318 2,712,441
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &Mz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZE=T—=F+-_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

(iif)

Analysis of interest rate risk exposures (continued)

ASSETS
Cash and short-term funds
Balances with banks and
other financial institutions
Trading assets
Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Advances to customers less
impairment allowances
Trade bills
Other loans and receivables
Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments
Other assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions
Deposits from customers
Trading liabilities
Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Certificates of deposit issued
Debt securities issued
Derivative financial instruments
Subordinated notes issued
Other liabilities

Interest rate sensitivity gap

&E

ReRelas
TR EAR
SRkREES
HERSRRAE
RERBBREIRB
ATEEZSHARE
iTEeMTA
BPEARERR

AN RRYHE
ARHESRAE
REHHR

AfEE

&

TR RAM SRR

Bt
EFER
RHEETLAE
RERBBREIRS

ATEEZEBAR
BEfTRE
BETRHE
fiEeMTA
BETKERE
ARG

HEHREZE

48. BIBEMBERE (4)

(b) TWIERBEE(E)
(iii)  FUFE @z T (&)
2012
—E--F
The Group
r5E
3 months
Average or less Over Over Non-
effective (include 3 months 1 year Over interest
interest rate Total  overdue) tolyear tobyears 5 years bearing
=[ER
IR =@ANE —ENE
THERFIZ aE adEh) 5 ERE  RENE Tt
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TATL TAT TR TR AL AT
(Restated) (Restated)
(&5) (&51)
037% 4,735,766 3,724,573 - - - 101119
286% 1,005,381 744099 261282 - - -
041% 1056579 351432 705,147 - - -
2.66% 77,959 71,959 - - - -
NA 446,443 - - - - 446443
252% 30408839 29,267,125 781944 336,258 11,803 11,709
211% 114571 1,076,212 38,359 - = =
167% 831983 831,983 - - - -
271% 15281,698 6870741 1240870 4343783 2573201 253103
482% 2,313,737 - 525338 317686 1,470,718 -
N/A~ 5,501,636 - - - - 5,501,636
62,774,592 42944124 3552935 4,997,727 4,055,722 7,224,084
183% 3,161,333 3,085,754 45,000 - - 30,579
1.03% 45,840,858 38,594,153 6,758,760 40,705 - 447240
0.06% 949909 699967 249942 - - -
113% 368,062 - - 368062 - -
151% 776042 668,788 107,254 - - -
118% 448732 286211 162,521 - - -
N/A 540,657 - - - - 540,657
6.25% 1538430 - - - 1538430 -
N/A~ 1,532,735 - - - - 1,532,735
55,156,758 43334873 7323477 408767 1538430 2,551,211
(390,749) (3,770,542) 4588960 2,517,292

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional

amount.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BEZ=—Z—=F+-_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HIEEERE (E)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TWHEERER(E)
(i) Analysis of interest rate risk exposures (continued) (iii)  FEE R HT ()
2013
—E-ZF
The Bank
7
3 months
Average or less Over Over Non-
effective (include 3 months 1year Over interest
interest rate Total  overdue) to1year to5years 5years  bearing
ZfAg
WF(BE Z@AXE -FME
RRE] Vil aE  pEEh) E-f FEE  RENE Titg
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TiEn TET TAT AL T Tin
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds BeREHES 1.18% 2,138,828 1,603,745 - - - 535083
Balances with banks and other RITRZRA
financial institutions SREEES 200% 3,266,023 2,189,689 1,076,334 - - -
Trading assets FERSRGEE 0.16% 2,121,634 1,196,930 924,652 52 - -
Financial assets designated at EEABBERNRE
fair value through profit or loss NYEEz o REE 653% 132,599 - - 132599 - -
Derivative financial instruments fEERIA N/A 503270 - - - - 503270
Advances to customers less EPERRRERE
impairment allowances 261% 34,668,173 33,283,845 1016946 355419 11,003 960
Trade bills BERR 194% 3395428 2,287,161 1,108,267 - - -
Other loans and receivables EEHRENFE 121% 550,129 550,129 = = = =
Available-for-sale financial assets NEHESHAE 241% 17,345,800 7,585245 1,422,183 5,306,876 2,770,108 261,388
Held-to-maturity investments REIHRE 4.46% 1,869,276 - 397,869 - 1471407 -
Amount due from subsidiaries FERHEARE N/A 26,403 - - - - 26,403
Other assets Hit&E 3.22% 5413044 49,948 4,421 - - 5,358,669
71,430,607 48,746,692 5950678 5794946 4252518 6,685,773
LIABILITIES &
Deposits and balances of banksand ~ $RiTREREM S BEE
other financial institutions 2ERRER 1.04% 77378464 6981455 328,089 - - 168,920
Deposits from customers BFEH 112% 48,909,746 39,206,259 8,653,451 504,682 - 545354
Trading liabilities RHEETL AR 0.15% 1,489,644 1,149,778 339,866 - - -
Financial iabilties designated at BEABBERNRE
fair value through profit or loss NTEEZEBEE 1.14% 358,946 - - 358,946 - -
Certificates of deposit issued BRTERE 110% 763459 200,000 563459 - - -
Debt securities issued BRTEKES 0.68% 488,709 486,709 2,000 = = =
Derivative financial instruments fEEBTA N/A 437,865 - - - - 437,865
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERMBARZE 0.02% 236979 234,316 - - - 2,663
Subordinated notes issued BEKLERE 6.25% 1,540,077 - - - 1,540,077 -
Other liabilities EaE N/A 2,200,739 - - - - 2,200,739
63,804,628 48158517 9,886,865 863,628 1,540,077 3,355,541
Interest rate sensitivity gap FRSREEE 588,175 (3,936,187) 4,931,318 2,712,441

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional
amount.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &Mz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZE=T—=F+-_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

(iif)

Analysis of interest rate risk exposures (continued)

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Trading assets

Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Advances to customers less
impairment allowances

Trade hills

Other loans and receivables

Available-for-sale financial assets

Held-to-maturity investments

Amount due from subsidiaries

Other assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Trading liabilities

Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued

Derivative financial instruments

Amounts due to subsidiaries

Subordinated notes issued

Qther liabilities

Interest rate sensitivity gap

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional

amount.
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48. BIBEMBERE (4)

(b) WHEEBEE ()

(iii)  FIE @ ST (%)
2012
The Bank
Afy
3 months
Average or less Over Over Non-
effective (include 3 months 1 year Over interest
interest rate Total  overdue) tolyear tobyears 5 years bearing
=[ER%
WT(BfE =@ANE SNt
THIERH = aE aEEh) B R AFNE T8
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TATL TR TiEn TR T AT
(Restated) (Restated)
(&5) (&51)
037% 4,735,724 3,724,573 - - - 1,011,151
286% 1,005,381 744099 261282 - - -
041% 1056579 351432 705147 - - -
2.66% 77,959 77,959 - - - -
N/A 446,443 - - - - 446,443
256% 30,365,779 29227495  T7i8576 336,197 11,803 11,708
211% 1114571 1,076,212 38,359 - - -
167% 831983 831,983 - - = =
271% 15281,696 6870741 1240870 4343783 2573201 253101
482% 2,313,737 - 525338 317686 1,470,718 -
N/A 11,913 - - - - 11,913
NA 5272573 - - - - 5212573
62,514,338 42,904,494 3549567 4,997,666 4,055,722 7,006,889
183% 3,161,333 3,085,754 45,000 - - 30,579
1.03% 45,840,858 38,594,153 6,758,760 40,705 - 447240
006% 949909 699967 249942 - - -
113% 368,062 - - 368062 - -
151% 776042 668,788 107,254 - - -
118% 448732 286211 162,521 - - -
N/A 540,657 - - - - 540,657
0.06% 499727 88,184 - - - 411543
6.25% 1538430 - - - 1538430 -
N/A 1,244,452 - - - - 1,244,452
55,368,202 43423057 7323471 408767 1538430 2,674,471
(518,563) (3,773910) 4588899 2,517,292

HT S BT BB A EFIGE - FiE
190 RER AR SESITHTETA
(BIEFIEES) B BROE— 57
R

Annual Report 2013 4§

193



194

Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management

The purpose of liquidity management is to ensure sufficient
cash flows to meet all financial commitment and to capitalise on
opportunities for business expansion. This includes the Group's ability
to meet deposit withdrawals either on demand or at contractual
maturity, to repay borrowings as they mature, to comply with the
statutory liquidity ratio, and to make new loans and investments as
opportunities arise. The Group maintains a stable and diversified
funding base of core retail and corporate customer deposits as well
as portfolios of highly liquid assets.

It is the responsibility of the Group’s management to ensure
compliance with local regulatory requirements and limits set by Risk
Committee of the Board. Liquidity is managed on a daily basis by the
Bank’s Funding Desk department. The Funding Desk department is
responsible for ensuring that the Group has adequate liquidity for all
operations, ensuring that the funding mix is appropriate so as to avoid
maturity mismatches and to minimise price and reinvestment rate risk
in the case of a maturity gap, and monitoring relevant markets for the
adequacy of funding and liquidity.

Compliance with liquidity and funding requirements is monitored

by the Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCQO") and is reported to

the Risk Committee of the Board on a regular basis. This process

includes:

- maintaining balances within relevant regulatory requirements;

- projecting cash flows under various stress scenarios and
considering the level of liquid assets necessary in relation

thereto;

- monitoring balance sheet liquidity and loan to deposit ratios
against internal requirements;

- maintaining a diverse range of funding sources with adequate
back-up facilities;

- managing the concentration and profile of debt maturities;

- managing lending commitment to customers within pre-
determined limits;

- managing debt financing plans;

Fubon Bank &= #BR1T
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

For the year ended 31 December 2013 H#EZ—-=

—=F+-A=+—HILFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

- monitoring of depositor concentration in order to avoid
undue reliance on large individual depositors and ensuring a
satisfactory overall funding mix; and

- maintaining funding contingency plans, which identify early
indicators of stress conditions and describe actions to be taken
in the event of difficulties arising from systematic or other
crises, while minimising adverse long-term implications for the
business.

Primary sources of funding

Customer deposits form a significant part of the Group’s overall
funding. The Group places considerable importance on the stability
of these deposits, which is achieved through the Group's retail and
corporate banking activities and by maintaining depositor confidence
in the Group's capital strength. In order to lengthen the duration of
the funding, the Bank issues certificates of deposit with different
maturities from time to time. Interbank markets are also accessed
for the purposes of providing additional funding, maintaining a regular
presence in local money markets and optimising asset and liability
maturities. The Group maintains as a net funding provider in the
money market.

The management of funding and liquidity risk

As part of its liquidity risk management, the Group focuses on a
number of components, including maintaining sufficient liquid assets,
maintaining diversified sources of liquidity, reserving necessary
funding capacity and contingent planning. The Group manages
liquidity risk by holding sufficient liquid assets (e.g. cash and short
term funds and securities) of appropriate quality to ensure that short
term funding requirements are covered within prudential limits. The
Group also adopts a funding strategy that is to achieve diversification
of funding by controlling the concentration of top depositors,
wholesale funding and reliance of foreign exchange swap markets.
Moreover, adequate standby facilities are maintained to provide
strategic liquidity to meet unexpected and material cash outflows in
the ordinary course of business.

In addition to observing the statutory liquidity ratio, the Group has
established different liquidity risk metrics, including but not limited
to the liquidity ratio, loan-to-deposit ratio, cumulative cash flow gap,
concentration of funding sources and medium-term funding ratio
to measure and analyse its liquidity risks. Financial Control Division
is responsible for measurement and monitoring of these liquidity
metrics and reporting to the ALCO regularly.

48.

B EBREE (4)

(c)
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

Core deposits

The Group monitors the stability of customer deposits by means
of the core deposit ratio, which is the ratio of core deposits to total
customer deposits. The Group categorizes customer deposits into
core deposits after taking into consideration of nature of deposits,
relationship history with customers and stability of customer’s total
balance. An alert trigger level is set on the core deposits ratio which
is monitored by the ALCO.

Loan to deposit ratio

The Group emphasises the importance of customer deposits as a
source of funds to finance lending to customers, and mitigate against
reliance on short-term interbank funding. A limit on the loan to deposit
ratio is established and approved by the Risk Committee of the Board
and monitored by the ALCO.

Cash flow projection and stress testing

The Group conducts cash flow analysis and cash flow projection
arising from on-and off-balance sheet items over a set of time
horizons on a regular basis to identify funding needs in specific time
buckets. The Group also regularly performs stress tests on its liquidity
position. In the stress test, both on-and off-balance sheet items
with a cash flow impact are considered, with applicable hypothetical
and historical assumptions. Three stressed scenarios, namely an
institution-specific crisis scenario, a general market crisis scenario,
and a combined scenario are adopted with minimum survival period
defined pursuant to HKMA's latest Supervisory Policy Manual “Sound
Systems and controls for Liquidity Risk Management”.

Contingent liquidity risk

The Bank provides customers with committed and standby facilities.
These facilities increase the funding requirements of the Group when
customers drawdown. The liquidity risk associated with the potential
drawdown on non-cancellable committed facilities is factored into our
stressed scenarios and a management alert trigger is set for these
facilities.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

For the year ended 31 December 2013 H#EZ—-=

—=F+-A=+—HILFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

Contingency funding plan

The Group has formulated a Contingency Funding Plan (“CFP") that
describes the Group's strategy for dealing with any liquidity problem
and the procedures for making up cash flow deficits in emergency
situations. The CFP is designed to be pro-active and pre-emptive. The
Group utilises early warning indicators, which cover both qualitative
and quantitative measures, monitoring both internal and external
factors. Should there be any early signs of significant impact on the
Group’s liquidity position the management would be informed for
their consideration. Once the CFP is triggered, a Crisis Management
Team, which is leaded by senior management, is formed to handle
the crisis. Strategy and procedures in obtaining contingency funding,
as well as roles and responsibilities of parties concerned are clearly
stated.

The CFP is subject to regular testing to ensure its effectiveness and
operational feasibility, particularly in respect of the availability of the
contingency sources of funding listed in it. Moreover, the CFP is
subject to review and update on a regular basis to ensure it remains
robust over time. Any changes to the CFP would be approved by the
Board.

Liguidity ratio under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance

The Group maintained an average liquidity ratio of 48.06% for the
year ended 31 December 2013, which was well above the statutory
minimum ratio of 25%. This ratio is computed in accordance with the
Forth Schedule of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance and is computed
on a consolidated basis which comprises the Bank and its subsidiaries
designated by the HKMA.

Liquidity gaps based on remaining maturity

Detailed analysis of the Group's liquidity gaps for different time bands
based on the remaining maturity as of 31 December 2013 is set out
in the Note 48(c)(i).
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BEZ=—Z—=F+-_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i)

Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity
The following maturity profile is based on the remaining period
at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

48. HMERMRERE (&)
(c) FBESAREE(E)
() HFGHR T EEREE

THIHAR AR YRR AEE A

FREIHR A 2 FIBREAMR o

E/HF]

2013
“g-Zf
The Group
iy |
Over 1 Over3 Over 1
month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1 ~ within3  within1  within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
-BANLE =Z@ERME  —-§HE it
4  ImEX AR ZEAMA -FMR EEMR  EENL N
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TAL TAL TAx Tan T Tin T Tin
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds BeREHES 2,138,853 719,223 1,419,630 - - - - -
Balances with hanks and RITRZRALM
other financial institutions SREBER 3,266,023 - - 181159 1,396,827 57,600 - -
Trading assets BlERFREEE 2,121,634 - 869988 298962 924,652 28,032 - -
Financial assets designated at B ABEERNRE
fair value through profitor loss ~ ATBEZSBEE 132,599 - - - - 132599 - -
Derivative financial instruments T4 2&TA 503,270 - - - - - - 503270
Advances to customers less EPEFARERE
impairment allowances 34,693,986 1,166,339 3551742 1,635,212 4,588,786 11,575,177 12,170,979 5,751
Trade bills BEZR 3,395,428 - 1644912 640,670 1,109,846 - - -
Other loans and receivables BRI E 550,129 - - - - 550,129 - -
Avallable-for-sale financial assets K ELREE 17,345,802 - 801667 550944 1659975 10,996,349 3075477 261,390
Heldto-maturity investments &2 2HRE 1,869,276 - - - 320331 - 1548945 -
Other assets it EE 5,760,495 - 492721 24913 13,087 - - 5,229,768
T\TI7495 1885562 8780666 4962297 10013504 23339886 16795401 6,000,179
LIABILITIES &
Deposits and balances of banks ~ FTRE Rt ks
and other financial institutions ~ Z/FF ks 7378464 168919 4907717 1973739 328,089 - - -
Deposits from customers REHR 48,909,746 14,599,965 15,520,081 9,631,567 8,653,451 504,682 - -
Trading liabilities RHEETEE 1,489,644 - 50,000 1,099,778 339,866 - - -
Financial liabilities designated at £ ABEERMURE
fair value through profitorloss ~ AFEEZ&RBAE 358,946 - - - - - 358946 -
Certificates of depositissued ~ BE{TE3E 763,459 - - - 563459 200,000 - -
Debt securities issued BEREES 488,709 - 309932 176,777 2,000 - - -
Derivative financial instruments ~ fT££RTA 437,865 - - - - - - 437,865
Subordinated notes issued BETEEZE 1,540,077 - - - - - 1,540,077 -
Other liabilities EtBE 2,233,529 - 888,644 55,385 52,404 - - 1,2317,09%
63600439 14768884 21676374 12937246 9939269 704682 1899023 1674961
Net liquidity gap RBELROFE 12,883,322 12,895,708 7,974,949 (74,235) (22,635,204) (14,896,378)
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market TTHES R TEIETEEYERE o« Mz
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the remaining 19d)BEIEZESEINTELA
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional (BIEF=EE) FGBERNE—FF
amount. Wl
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) REELRBREE(E)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity ()  BFRBIRA T BERE B (#)
(continued)
2013
“8-ZF
The Group
iy
Over 1 Over3 Over 1
month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1 ~ within3  within1  within5  Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
-BAAE Z@EAUE -EHE i
& HNEX @Ak =ZERMR  -EHMR EENR  BEUNE E gk
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000
TiEn TiEn TiEn TiEn TiEn TEn T#n T#r
Of which: 4
Debt securities held * BAEEERS*
- Included in trading assets ~BABERFRGEE 2,121,634 - 869988 298962 924652 28,032 - -
~ Included i financial assets -MAETRRB
designated at fair value BaURBAT
through profit or loss BEzoBEE 132,599 - - - - 132599 - -
- Included in other loans —MAR B REYGE
and receivable 550,129 - - - - 550,129 - -
- Included in avalable-forsale  —~MATEHESFEE
financial assets 17,087,613 - 801667 550944 1,659,975 10,996,348 3,075,477 3,202
- Included in heldtomaturity ~ —WABZZHRE
investments 1,869,276 - - - 320331 - 1,548,945 -
21,761,251 - 1671655 849,906 2,904,958 11,707,108 4,624,422 3,202
Of which: He:
Certificate of depositsheld ~ B&%E=E
-Included in avalable-forsale  —~MATEHECRHEE
financial assets 1,953,243 - - - 41,739 1,911,504 - -
-Included in held-tomaturity ~ ~AABZEEHRE
investments 155,075 - - - - - 155,075 -
2,108,318 - - - 41,739 1911504 155,075 -
Certificates of depositissued  CETERE
- Stated at amortised cost — BN 763,459 - - - 563459 200,000 - -
* The amount of debt securities held included certificate of deposits * LB AR
held. BTEEE o

48. HIEEERE (E)
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &Mz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZE=T—=F+-_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i)

Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

(continued)

ASSETS
Cash and short-term funds
Balances with banks and
other financial institutions
Trading assets
Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Advances to customers less
impairment allowances
Trade hills
Other loans and receivables
Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments
Other assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions
Deposits from customers
Trading liabilities
Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Certificates of deposit issued
Debt securities issued
Derivative financial instruments
Subordinated notes issued
Other liabilities

Net liquidity gap

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional

amount.

Fubon Bank = #BR1T

&E
ReRRelES
FRERAL
SRR
HERAREEE
RERBEREIARB
NTEECEHEE
fIEERTA
BPEHHRERE

HERH
KRR
A auAE
HEHA

AAE

af
KIREREMEREE

RS
PR
RHEETLEE
RERBBREIARB

NTEEZEHAR
BTN
BETRHES
fiEeMTA
BRTRERE
A&k

RBESROFE

48. BIBEMBERE (4)
(c) RBESEMREE (A
() BFGHRITZEERRE (&)

2012
“ECF
The Group

T5E
Over 1 Over3 Over 1

month but months but ~ year but
Repayable ~ Within 1 within3  within T within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—EANE Z@EAME —EME EEH
g8 IREX  —EAR ZEAMA  -EMR REMR  REMNE Pl
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TiEn Tin Tiin Tin TAL TAL A AT
(Restated) (Restated)
(&31) (E31)
4,735,766 1,096,995 3,638,771 - - - - -
1,005,381 - - 627826 377555 - - -
1,056,579 - 2699% - 705148 81,436 - -
77,959 - - 77,959 - - - -
446,443 = = = = = - 648
30408839 783948 2739422 1645300 2,471,421 10,847,202 11,900,035 21,511
1,114,571 - 687222 3889% 38,359 - - -
831,983 - 77,506 - - 764477 - -
15,281,698 - 332343 648320 1,690,978 9489445 2,867,509 253,103
2,313,737 - - - M7818 317686 1548233 -
5,501,636 - 675175 13,571 2313 - - 4810577
62,774,592 1,880,943 8420434 3401966 5733592 21,490,246 16,315,777 5,531,634
3,161,333 30579 2,624,288 461,466 45,000 - - -
45,840,858 13,788,979 15,612,444 9,639,970 6,758,760 40,705 - -
949,909 - - 699967 249,942 - - -
368,062 - - - - 368062 - -
776,042 - - 200000 576,042 - - -
448,732 - - 92424 356,308 - - -
540,657 - - - - - - 540,657
1,538430 - - - - - 1,538430 -
1,532,735 - 456877 60,611 47,899 54 - 9672%
55,156,758 13,819,558 18,693,609 11,164,438 8033951 408821 1,538430 1,507,951

11938615 10273175 7,752,472 2,300,359 (21,081,425) (14,777,347)

P4 S BT AR ES @R - M
19(d) RIERAESEA T AT A
(RIS ) RIS SR g — 54
£ o



Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &Mz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZE=T—=F+-_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HMERMRERE (&)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) RBELRAREE(H)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity ()  EFEGERI T EEREE (&)
(continued)
2012
—2--F
The Group
T5E
Over 1 Over3 Over 1
month but months but ~ year but
Repayable ~ Within1 ~ within3  within1  within5 QOver5  Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—f@ANE Z@EAME —ENE BES
aE  HEER  —fEAR ZEAMA  —ENMA RENR AFME Bl
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TiEn Tin Tin T Ta a7 a7 A
(Restated) (Restated)
(Z31) (Z31)
Of which: He:
Debt securities held * BAEERS
- Included in trading assets ~MARER SR EE 1,056,579 - 269,99 - 705148 81436 - -
~ Included in financial assets ~MAEERRA
designated at fair value BalRBAT
through profit or loss BEzoBAE 77,959 - - 71959 - - - -
- Included in other loans — AR ET R EWFIE
and receivable 831,983 - 717,506 - - 754477 - -
- Included in availablefor-sale  —MARLELREE
financial assets 15,037,830 - 332343 648320 1,690,978 9,489,445 2,867,509 9,235
-Included in heldtomaturity ~ —AABZZHERE
investments 2,313,731 - - - 447818 317,686 1548233 -
19,318,088 - 679844 726279 2843944 10,643,044 4415742 9,235
Of which: Her:
Certificate of depositsheld &R
- Included in trading assets ~MARER RS EE 62,806 - - - 2491 40315 - -
- Included in avalable-forsale  —~HATLLE
financial assets SBEE 1,622,382 - 18648 249915 337,581 1,016,238 - -
- Included in held-to-maturity ~ —FRABEZIE
investments 3 156,030 - - - - - 155,030 =
1,840,218 - 18,648 249915 360,072 1,096,553 155,030 -
Certificates of depositissued ~ BETHEHE
- Stated at amortised cost ~ RREBHATIR 776,042 - - 200000 576,042 - - -
& The amount of debt securities held included certificate of deposits b B E BRI BE A B
held. 2o
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BEZ=—Z—=F+-_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i)

Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

(continued)

ASSETS
Cash and short-term funds
Balances with banks and

other financial institutions

Trading assets

Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Advances to customers less

impairment allowances
Trade hills

Other loans and receivables
Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments
Amounts due from subsidiaries

Other assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Deposits from customers
Trading liabilities

Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued

Derivative financial instruments
Amounts due to subsidiaries

Subordinated notes issued
Other liabilities

Net liquidity gap

BE
RehEdds
RIAERER
SRR
RERSREAE
EERBBRLEIRR
ATEEZEHEE
iTEEMTA
BFEFARERE

ES
AMEHRRYGE
IHHESBAE
HEIHRE
YR AATE
AfEE

aff
ROAEREDLRERE
VA it
PR
RHEETLEE
RERBEREIARS
ATEEZEHAR
BETRRE
BERRES
fiEeMIA
ERHBARE
BETRERE
A&k

RBESROFE

48. BIEEEE (4)
(c) RBELEMERE (M)
()  EFGHRAITZEEREEE)
2013
—E-CF
The Bank
KT
Over 1 Over3  Over1
month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1 ~ within3  within1  within5  Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—ARLE =AML -FHE BEH
28 WmEX  -fERR ZEANA  -EMR EENMR EENE B
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
TET TET TET TET TR TiEn TiEn TR
2138828 719,198 1,419,630 - - - - -
3,266,023 - - 1,8115% 1,396,827 57,600 - -
2,121,634 - 869988 298962 924,652 28,032 - -
132,599 - - - - 13259 - -
503,270 - - - - - - 503270
34,668,173 1,166,332 3551418 1,634,582 4,586,030 11,565,180 12,158,878 5,753
3,395,428 - 1644912 640,670 1,109,846 - - -
550,129 - - - - 550,129 - -
17,345,300 - 801,667 550,944 1,659,975 10,996,349 3,075477 261,388
1,869,276 - - - 320331 - 1548945 -
26,403 3,442 22,961 - - - - -
5,413,044 - 485,033 24,913 13,087 - - 4,890,011
71,430,607 1888972 8,795,609 4,961,667 10,010,748 23,329,889 16,783,300 5,660,422
7378464 168919 4907717 2073739 228,089 - - -
48,909,746 14,599,965 15520,081 9,631,567 8,653,451 504,682 - -
1,489,644 - 50,000 1,099,778 339,866 - - -
358,946 - - - - - 358,946 -
763,459 - - - 563459 200,000 - -
488,709 - 309932 176,777 2,000 - - -
437,865 - - - - - - 437865
236979 229,89 7,083 - - - - -
1,540,077 - - - - - 1,540,077 -
2,200,739 - 878,685 55,385 52,404 - - 1,214,265
63,804,628 14,998,780 21,673,498 13,037,246 9,839,269 704,682 1,899,023 1,652,130
13,109,808 12,877,889 8,075579  (171,479) (22,625,207) (14,884,277)

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional

amount.

Fubon Bank &= #BR1T
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HIEEERE (E)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) HRBELEREE(H)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity ()  ZHFRHRA T EEREE ()
(continued)
2013
—E-ck
The Bank
7
Over 1 Over3 Over1
month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1  within3  within1  within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—EANE Z@EANE -EHE BED
a4y PREX -@AR ZERMR  -EMR  EENR  RENE )
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TET TiEn TiEn TiEn Ti#n TiEn T#n T#r
Of which: Her
Debt securities held * BAEEERS
- Included in trading assets ~BABERFRGEE 2,121,634 - 869988 298962 924,652 28,032 - -
~ Included i financial assets —MNEE ARBRRNRE
designated at fair value NTEEzeHEE
through profit or loss 132,599 - - - - 132,599 - -
- Included in other loans ~ AR EF R EREE
and receivable 550,129 - - - - 550,129 - -
- Included in avalable-forsale  —~MATEHESFEE
financial assets 17,087,613 - 801667 550944 1,659,975 10,996,348 3,075,477 3,202
- Included in heldtomaturity ~ —WABZZHRE
investments 1,869,276 - - - 320331 - 1548945 -
21,761,251 - 1671655 849,906 2,904,958 11,707,108 4,624,422 3,202
Of which: He:
Certificate of depositsheld ~ B&%E=E
- Included in availablefor-sale ~ —MATELESR
financial assets EE 1,953,243 - - - 41,739 1,911,504 - -
-Included in held-tomaturity ~ ~AABZEEHRE
investments 155,075 - - - - - 155,075 -
2,108,318 - - - 41,739 1911504 155,075 -
Certificates of depositissued  CETERE
- Stated at amortised cost — BN 763,459 - - - 563459 200,000 - -
= The amount of debt securities held included certificate of deposits * BB ESR BRI A R B A
held. ﬁé.é? °
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &Mz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZE=T—=F+-_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i)

Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

(continued)

ASSETS
Cash and short-term funds
Balances with banks and
other financial institutions
Trading assets
Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Advances to customers less
impairment allowances
Trade bills
Other loans and receivables
Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Other assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions
Deposits from customers
Trading liabilities
Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Certificates of deposit issued
Debt securities issued
Derivative financial instruments
Amounts due to subsidiaries
Subordinated notes issued
Other liabilities

Net liquidity gap

&g
RehEdds
RIAERER
ERBREER
RERSREAE
EERBBRLEIRR
ATEEZEHEE
iTEEMTA
BFEFARERE

ES
AMEHRRYGE
ARHESRAE
HEIHRE
EUHBARE
AfEE

&
KIRZRAMEREE
LA RER
LS
RHEETZEE
RERBEREIRB
NHEEZEHAR
BRI
e
iiEeMTA
ERHBARNE
BETKER
AftafE

REEEROFE

48. BIBEMBERE (4)
(c) RBESEMREE (A
() BFGHRITZEERRE (&)

2012
“ECF
The Bank
#f
Over 1 Over3 Over 1
month but months but ~ year but
Repayable ~ Within 1 within3  within T within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—EANE Z@EAME —EME EEH
g8 IREX  —EAR ZEAMA  -EMR REMR  REMNE Pl
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TiEn Tin Tiin Tin TAL TAL A AT
(Restated) (Restated)
(&5) (&51)
4,735,724 1,096,953 3,638,771 - - - - -
1,005,381 - - 627826 377555 - - -
1,056,579 - 2699% - 705148 81,436 - -
77,959 - - 77,959 - - - -
446,443 - - - - - - 446,443
30,365,779 783827 2,737,946 1,642,504 2,463,827 10,833,640 11,882,728 21,307
1,114,571 - 687222 3889% 38,359 - - -
831,983 - 71,506 - - 754477 - -
15,281,696 - 33343 648320 1,690978 9489445 2,867,509 253,101
2,313,737 - - - M7818 317686 1548233 -
11,913 7,8% - - - - - 4,018
5,272,573 - 668661 13,571 2313 - - 4588028
62,514,338 1888675 8412444 3399170 5725998 21,476,684 16298470 5,312,897
3,161,333 30579 2624288 461,466 45,000 - - -
45,840,858 13,788,979 15,612,444 9,639,970 6,758,760 40,705 - -
949,909 - - 699967 249,942 - - -
368,062 - - - - 368,062 - -
776,042 - - 200000 576,042 - - -
448,732 - - 9424 356,308 - - -
540,657 - - - - - - 540,657
49,727 225,200 7,065 - - - - 267462
1,538,430 - - - - - 1538430 -
1,244,452 - 4488%8 60,611 47,899 b4 - 6869%
55,368,202 14,044,758 18,692,695 11,154438 8033951 408821 1538430 1,495,109
12,156,083 10,280,251 7,755,268 2,307,953 (21,067,863) (14,760,040)

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional

amount.

Fubon Bank = #BR1T
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &Mz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZE=T—=F+-_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HIEEERE (E)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) ABELEMREE (H)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity ()  EFEGERI T EEREE (&)
(continued)
2012
The Bank
A1
Over 1 Over3 Over 1
month but months but ~ year but
Repayable ~ Within1  within3  within 1 within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—EARE Z@EANE —FHE BES
&%  PREX  -EAR ZEAMA  -SMR  AEMR  RENE Bl
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
AL AL AL TAL AL AL TAL TAT
(Restated) (Restated)
(31) (Z31)
Of which: He:
Debt securities held * BARERS
- Included in trading assets ~MARER SR EE 1,056,579 - 269,9% - 705148 81436 - -
~ Included in financial assets ~MANETE ARBERARY
designated at fair value RYEEZEREAE
through profit or loss 77,959 - - 77,959 - - - -
- Included in other loans ~MAEF RERGE
and receivable 831,983 - 717,506 - - 754477 - -
- Included in availablefor-sale  —WARLELREE
financial assets 15,037,830 - 332343 648320 1,690,978 9,489,445 2,867,509 9,235
- Included in heldtomaturity ~ —AABZZHERE
investments 2,313,737 - - - 447818 317686 1,548,233 -
19,318,088 - 67984 726279 2843944 10,643,044 4415742 9,235
Of which: 4
Certificate of depositsheld &=
- Included in trading assets - MARER RS EE 62,806 - - - 2249 40315 - -
- Included in availablefor-sale  —MARLELREE
financial assets 1,622,382 - 18648 249915 337,581 1,016,238 - -
-Included in heldtomaturity ~ —AABZZHERE
investments 155,030 - - - - - 155,030 -
1,840,218 - 18648 249915 360,072 1,056,553 155,030 -
Certificates of depositissued ~ CETEHE
- Stated at amortised cost — BN 776,042 - - 200,000 576,042 - - -
* The amount of debt securities held included certificate of deposits & HEEFEEN S BEEFAIFE 7 -
held.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HIEEERE (E)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) RBELRAREE(H)

(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual maturities (i)  EHELFIRIEEL 2 HEDTER ESIT
The following table sets out contractual cash flow projections of TRIBINIREEBZEHEEHE 2 F
the Group's financial liabilities, and off-balance sheet exposures HERSMZASEEHREEREE
analysed by the remaining period as at the balance sheet date BEXRIMNEARZEHNRESRELR - T
to the contractual maturity dates. The balances in the tables RESRBTEeHESRANGAEER
below will not agree directly to the balances in the consolidated BRz2&ESH  BRATRESHEZIA
balance sheet as the table incorporates all cash flows, on an REBNRZAE RBBAHKIEERZ
undiscounted basis, related to both principal as well as those RS (RERITIREE) -
associated with all future interest and coupon payments.

2013
—g-=f
The Group
50
Over 1 Over3 Over 1
month but monthsbut  year but
Repayable  Within 1 within3  within 1 within 5 Over5
Total on demand month months year years years
-fANE  =EANE —EHE
48 ANEX @AM ZEANR -EMR EENA EEMLE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
TiEn Ti#n T#n TR TiEn Ti#n T#r
Financial liabilities SRER
Deposits and balances of banks ~ $TREREMEBEE
and other financial institutions ~ ZEHRkEH 7,392,883 168919 4917345 1,977,000 329,619 - -
Deposits from customers REHR 49,125,908 14,599,965 15560,036 9,687,090 8,771,493 507,324 -
Trading liabilities RHEETL AR 1,490,000 - 50,000 1,100,000 340,000 - -
Financial iabilities designated at £ A&EERMURE
fair value through profitorloss ~ AFEEZ&BAE 542,306 - 81 - 2,014 10781 529,430
Certificates of depositissued ~ BE/TEHE 713512 - - 653 568,879 203,980 -
Debt securities issued BEIREES 489,031 - 310000 177,031 2,000 - -
Subordinated notes issued BRRERE 2,225,132 - - - 96,039 385474 1,743,619
Other liabilities EEE 1,621,319 - 1,550,559 51,731 16,956 2,073 -
63,660,091 14,768,884 22,388,021 12,993505 10,127,000 1,109,632 2,273,049
Off-balance sheet exposures ~ BEEERNER
- Contingent liabilities ~SRafE 372,015 - 312015 - - - -
- Commitments —Hf 21,520,806 21,520,806 - - - - -
21,892,821 21,520,806 372,015 - - - -

Fubon Bank &= #BR1T




Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &Mz

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZE=T—=F+-_A=+—HIFE

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

(ii)

Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual maturities

(continued)

Financial liabilities

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Deposits from customers
Trading liabilities

Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued
Subordinated notes issued
Other liabilities

Off-balance sheet exposures

- Contingent liabilities
- Commitments

SRAR
ROREREDRERE

VAt
PR
RHEETLEE
EERBBRLEIRR

ATEEZEBAR
B¥fTRNE
BEEHES
BRTRER
AttRE

BERERNER
-JRak
~H

48. BIEEBRERE (&)
(c) RBELEMERE (M)
(i)  HEAIFEIA(EL 2 IEOTERED T
(&)
2012
%
The Group
r5E
QOver 1 Over3 Over 1
month but - months but year but
Repayable ~ Within 1 within 3 within 1 within 5 Over 5
Total  on demand month months year years years
—ARE  ZEAME  —FNE
g ANEX -EAR ZEAMA —EMRm RENR REME
HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
T Tin A T TiEn TAL A
3,169,121 30579 2,627,894 465548 45,100 - -
46,038504 13788979 15649412 9705716 6,852,732 41,665 -
950,000 - - 700,000 250,000 - -
544,294 - 79 - 1,964 10473 531,778
782,172 - 689 201,829 579,654 - -
451,338 - 2 93,360 357,976 - -
2,320,762 - - - 96,011 385,363 1,839,388
895,892 - 849817 34,27 9,356 2,448 -
55,152,083 13,819,558 19,127,893 11,200,724 8,192,793 439,949 2,371,166
340,454 - 340454 - - - -
15,117,651 15,117,651 - - - - -
15,458,106 15,117,651 340,454 - - - -
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. BIEEEE (4)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) REBELEMBEIE(H)
(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual maturities (i)  HEAIFEIA(EL 2 IEOTERED T

(continued) (#&)
2013

—E-=F

The Bank
A7

Over 1 Over3 Over1
month but monthsbut  year but
Repayable ~ Within 1 within3  within 1 within 5 Over5
Total on demand month months year years years
-fEANLE  =ERNL —FNLE
ag DEER —BAR =AM -EHR TENR BENE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
TET TET TiEn TR TET TR TR

Financial liabilities SREE
Deposits and balances of banks ~ S{TAEREMEBIE

and other financial institutions ~ ZTFH k& 7,392,883 168919 4,917,345 1,977,000 329,619 - -
Deposits from customers REFR 49,125,908 14,599,965 15,560,036 9,687,090 8,771,493 507,324 -
Trading liabilities RHEETL AR 1,490,000 - 50,000 1,100,000 340,000 - -
Financial iabilities designated at £ A EERMRE

fair value through profitorloss ~ AFEEZ&BAE 542,306 - 81 - 2,014 10781 529,430
Certificates of depositissued ~ EE/TEHE 713512 - - 653 568,879 203,980 -
Debt securities issued BEIERES 489,031 - 310000 177,031 2,000 - -
Subordinated notes issued BETKERE 2,225,132 - - - 96,039 385474 1,743,619
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERHBARZE 236,979 229,896 7,083 = = = =
Other liabilities EtEE 1,598,685 - 1529899 50,459 16,955 1372 -

63,874,436 14,998,780 22,374444 12,992,233 10,126999 1,108,931 2,273,049

Off-balance sheet exposures ~ BEEERNER
- Contingent liabilities ~SRafE 372,015 - 372015 - - - -
- Commitments —HE 21,520,806 21,520,806 - - - - -

21,892,821 21,520,806 372,015 = = = =
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

(ii)

Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual maturities

(continued)

Financial liabilities

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Deposits from customers
Trading liabilities

Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued
Subordinated notes issued

Amounts due to subsidiaries

Other liabilities

Off-balance sheet exposures

- Contingent liabilities
- Commitments

SRAR
ROREREDERER

VANt
EPEHR
RHEETLEE
HERBBRLIRR

ATEEZEBAR
B¥fTRNE
BEEHES
BRTHER
ERHEARNE
ARG

BERERAER
-FHAE
—AdE

48. BIEEBRERE (&)
(c) RBELEMERE (M)
(i)  HEAIFEIA(EL 2 IEOTERED T
(&)
2012
%
The Bank
M7
QOver 1 Over3 Over 1
month but - months but year but
Repayable ~ Within 1 within 3 within 1 within 5 Over 5
Total  on demand month months year years years
—ARE  ZEAME  —FNE
g ANEX -EAR ZEAMA —EMRm RENR REME
HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
T Tin A T TiEn TAL A
3,169,121 30579 2,627,894 465548 45,100 - -
46,038504 13788979 15649412 9705716 6,852,732 41,665 -
950,000 - - 700,000 250,000 - -
544,294 - 79 - 1,964 10473 531,778
782,172 - 689 201,829 579,654 - -
451,338 - 2 93,360 357,976 - -
2,320,762 - - - 96,011 385,363 1,839,388
232,265 225,200 7,065 - - - -
609,543 - 565490 32,950 9,356 1,747 -
55,097,999 14,044,758 18850631 11,199403 8,192,793 439248 2,371,166
340,454 - 340454 - - - -
15,117,661 15,117,651 - - - - -
15,458,105 15,117,651 340,454 - - - -
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(d)

Operational risk management

Operational risk refers to the risk of loss resulting from inadequate
or failed internal processes, people or systems, or from external
events. Given that operational risk is inherent in all business products,
activities, processes and systems, the Group has developed,
implemented and maintained a robust operational risk management
framework to facilitate the timely identification, effective assessment
and mitigation of the risk. Internal controls, an integral part of a sound
operational risk management framework, are maintained by the
departmental operational manuals which provide guidance on the
baseline controls to ensure a well controlled and sound operating
environment. Through this framework, the management oversight for
risk exposures, especially in the prioritisation and allocation of limited
risk mitigating resources, can further be strengthened.

The Risk Committee (“RC") is a Board level committee which
provides oversight of the risk management of the Bank. With
assistance from Internal Control and Compliance Committee
("ICC"), the RC regularly reviews and approves the operational risk
framework, risk profiles and policies. The ICC also plays an active role
to assist the RC in reviewing risk management reports submitted
by risk management units and monitoring the implementation of
mitigating measures for risk events identified, Key Risk Indicator
monitoring, and rectifications found in Control Self Assessment.

Operational Risk Management Department (“ORMD"), a central
operational risk management function, assists management in setting
corporate level policies and guidelines concerning operational risk
management and controls, designing and implementing operational
risk management and reporting tools, consolidating regular reports
for submission to the ICC and the RC, providing operational risk
management training and advising departments on operational risk
management issues.

Departments are required to review their procedures regularly to
ensure compliance with the internal control standards and regulatory
requirements. They are also required to appoint an Internal Control
Support Officer (“ICSQ"), representing the department to work
closely with ORMD and Compliance Department on internal control
and regulatory compliance related activities and initiatives.
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(d)

(e)

Operational risk management (continued)

Each new product or service introduced is subject to a rigorous
review and approval process where all relevant risks are identified
and assessed by departments independent of the risk-taking unit
proposing the product or services. Variations of existing products or
services are also subject to a similar process. In addition, the Group
maintains business continuity plans and tests contingency facilities
regularly to ensure an ability to operate on an ongoing basis and limit
losses in the event of severe business disruption.

Internal Audit Division and Compliance Departments play an essential
role in monitoring and limiting operational risk. Their foci include
evaluating the adequacy of all internal controls independently,
ensuring adherence to operating guidelines (including regulatory and
legal requirements) and making improvement recommendations pro-
actively.

Capital management

The HKMA sets and monitors capital requirements for the Group
as a whole. In addition to meeting the regulatory requirements, the
Group's primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern so that it can
continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders, by pricing products and services commensurately with
the level of risk and by securing access to finance at a reasonable
cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and
the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position,
and makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions.

The Group's capital management is overseen by the ALCO and
reviewed regularly by the Board of Directors. Key tools adopted
include capital budgeting, monitoring, stress testing. Annual capital
budget is prepared during the annual budgeting process to assess
the adequacy of the Group's capital to support current and future
business activities taking into account projected business growth
and any new business activities. The annual budget is approved by
the Board of Directors. Actual capital adequacy is measured and
compared against the approved budget on a regular basis. In addition,
regular stress testing and scenario analysis of major sources of risk
faced by the Group is performed to assess impact on capital adequacy
ratios.
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(e)

(f)

Capital management (continued)

The principal forms of capital are included in the following balances
on the consolidated balance sheet: share capital, share premium,
reserves and subordinated notes issued. Capital also includes the
collective impairment allowance held in respect of advances to
customers and the regulatory reserves as allowed by the Banking
(Capital) Rules.

The Group adopts the standardised approach for the calculation of
risk-weighted assets for credit risk and market risk, and the basis
indicator approach for the calculation of operational risk.

Consistent with industry practice, the Group monitors its capital
structure on the basis of its capital adequacy ratio and there have
been no material changes in the Group's policy on the management
of capital during the year.

The Bank computes its capital adequacy ratios of the Bank and
certain specified subsidiaries in accordance with the Banking
(Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance. Certain non-
banking financial subsidiaries are also subject to the supervision
and capital requirements of local regulatory authorities. The Group
regularly measures and monitors capital adequacy of these regulated
subsidiaries.

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied
with all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the years
ended 31 December 2013 and 2012, and were above the minimum
required ratio set by the HKMA.

Transfers of financial assets

As of 31 December 2013, the Group entered into repurchase
agreements with certain banks to sell available-for-sale financial
assets of carrying amount of HK$5,418.1 million (2012: HK$1,436.7
million) which are subject to the simultaneous agreements
(“repurchase agreements”) to repurchase these financial assets
at agreed dates and prices. The consideration received under
these repurchase agreement totalling HK$5,213.3 million (2012:
HK$1,350.7 million) was reported as “Deposits and balances of
banks” at 31 December 2013.
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(f) Transfers of financial assets (continued)

As stipulated in the repurchase agreements, there was no transfer
of the legal ownership of these financial assets to the counterparty
banks during the covered period. However, the Group was not
allowed to sell or pledge these financial assets during the covered
period unless both parties mutually agree with such arrangement.
Accordingly, these financial assets were not derecognised from the
financial statements but regarded as “collateral” for the secured
lending from these counterparty banks. Normally, the counterparty
banks could only claim from the collateral when there exists an event

of default on the secured lending.

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, there were no outstanding
transferred financial assets in which the Group had a continuing

involvement, that were derecognised in their entirety.

49. IMMEDIATE PARENT AND ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY

At 31 December 2013, the directors consider the immediate parent and
ultimate controlling party of the Group is Fubon Financial Holding Company

Limited, which is incorporated in the Republic of China.

50. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

In preparing these financial statements, certain assumptions and estimates
have been made by management of the Group. The accuracy of these
assumptions and estimates are continuously reviewed by management
with reference to actual results, historical experience and other factors,
including projection of future cash flows and possible outcomes from future
events. Management believes that the assumptions and estimates made

are reasonable and supportable.

Notes 26 and 45 contain information about the assumptions and risk factors
relating to fair value of bank premises and financial instruments. Other key

sources of estimation uncertainty are as follows:
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50. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)
(a) Impairment losses

Advances to customers

Loan portfolios are reviewed periodically to assess whether
impairment losses exist. Management makes judgements as to
whether there is any objective evidence that a loan portfolio is
impaired, i.e. whether there is a decrease in estimated future cash
flows. Objective evidence of impairment includes observable data
that the payment status of borrowers in a group has adversely
changed. It may also include observable data of local economic
conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in the group.
If management has determined, based on their judgement, that
objective evidence for impairment exists, expected future cash flows
are estimated based on historical loss experience for assets with
credit risk characteristics similar to those of the group. Historical loss
experience is adjusted on the basis of current observable data.

Management reviews the methodology and assumptions used
in estimating future cash flows regularly to reduce any difference

between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

In assessing the need for a collective impairment allowance,
besides factors such as credit quality, portfolio size, concentrations,
management also considers economic factors. In order to estimate
the required adjustment to the collective impairment allowance from
economic factors, the Group makes assumptions and judgements
to determine the relevant economic indicators and their relevant
weighting based on historical experience and current economic

conditions.

Available-for-sale equity securities

The Group determines that available-for-sale equity securities are
impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in
the fair value below cost. The determination of when a decline in fair
value is significant or prolonged is judgmental by nature so profit and

loss could be affected by differences in this judgment.
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50. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)

51.

(b)

(c)

(d)

Fair value determination

The Group determines the fair values of financial assets and liabilities
which are carried at fair value based on quoted market prices
whenever possible. If such quoted market prices are not available
or an active market does not exist, the Group determines the fair
values based on internally developed models which make use of
market parameters, including interest rate yield curves, historical and/
or implied option volatilities, currency rates, prices of the underlying
instruments, and the net assets of the underlying investments. Model
assumptions and correlation among these parameters can affect the
estimates of the fair values of these financial instruments.

Held-to-maturity investments

The Group classifies non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturity which the Group has a
positive intention and ability to hold to maturity as held-to-maturity
investments. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates its
intention and ability to hold such investments till maturity.

If the Group fails to hold these investments to maturity other than in
certain specific circumstances, the Group will have to reclassify the
entire portfolio of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale.

This would result in held-to-maturity investments being measured at
fair value instead of at amortised cost.

Other accounting estimates

Judgement has been exercised in determining the amount which
may be payable to customers in respect of complaints or legal claims
arising from the sale of investment products and establishing a
reserve included in other liabilities. A charge has been recognised in
profit or loss representing amounts paid and an estimate of future
amounts which could be payable.

EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

Non-adjusting post balance sheet event

In January 2014, Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd (“XBCL"), an associate of the
Group, initiated a private placement of additional share capital to a third
party, subject to the approval from certain regulatory bodies. After the
completion of this private placement, the Group's equity holding will be
reduced from 19.99% to 17.29% of the capital of XBCL. The Group will
assess its accounting treatment, including whether it continues to have
significant influence over XBCL, of the investment upon the completion of
the private placement.
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52.

FH-A=+—HILFE

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND 52. EAMEREBEZE-_ZE—=%+=-A=+—H1L
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE FEZESHHBERERZIERT - HEAKRE
ANNUAL ACCOUNTING PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 Boafss
Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has HENEUBREQAMGH  FESHRAEE
issued a few amendments and a new standard which are not yet effective a TIBsT R o 2% (& ,J);g;ﬁ_gﬁ_,ﬁ\wjg/\\ai
for the year ended 31 December 2013 and which have not been adopted R =Ft+ - A=t—HIFEHAERAL
in these financial statements. These include the following which may be EAENEMERETREN - LN VEREEEH
relevant to the Group: 5
Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after
RTI ARz AR 2T HRER
Amendments to HKAS 32, BB EERE 325 2155 1 January 2014
Offsetting financial assets EiHemEEReHAE —Z—mF—A—H
and financial liabilities
Amendments to HKAS 39, BE RIS 395 2 85T 1 January 2014
Novation of derivatives and PTETANER REFSTAILEE —T—mE—A—H
continuation of hedge accounting
HKFRS 9, Financial instruments BEAMBHRELERIE N  @MIE Unspecified
RNHEE

The Group is in the process of making assessment of what the impact of
these amendments is expected to be in the period of initial application.
So far it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a
significant impact on the consolidated financial statements except for the
following:

Amendments to HKAS 32, Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

These amendments clarify the meaning of “currently has a legally
enforceable right to set-off” and the criteria for non-simultaneous
settlement mechanisms of clearing houses to qualify for offsetting. These
are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014.
As the impact of the adoption depends on the Group's examination of
the operational procedures applied by the central clearing houses and
settlement systems it deals with to determine if they meet the net criteria,
it is not practical to quantify the effects.

Amendments to HKAS 39, Novation of derivatives and continuation of
hedge accounting

The amendments provide relief from discontinuing hedge accounting
when novation of a derivative designated as hedging instrument to a
central counter party meets certain criteria. The Group has not novated
its derivatives during the year. However, these amendments would be
considered for future novations.
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52.

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE
ANNUAL ACCOUNTING PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

(continued)

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments

HKFRS 9 was issued in November 2009 and establishes new principles for
the classification and measurement of financial assets. In December 2010,
the HKICPA issued additions to HKFRS 9 dealing with financial liabilities.
The main changes to the requirements of HKAS 39 are summarised below.

All financial assets are classified into two measurement categories:
amortised cost or fair value on the basis of both an entity’'s business
model for managing groups of financial assets and the contractual cash
flow characteristics of the individual assets. These two categories replace
the four categories under the current HKAS 39, Financial instruments:
Recognition and Measurement.

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss, if they
do not meet the criteria specified for measurement at amortised cost or
if doing so significantly reduces or eliminates an accounting mismatch.
An entity has the option to designate all subsequent changes in fair value
of an equity instrument not held for trading at fair value through other
comprehensive income with no recycling of gains or losses to the income
statement. Dividend income would continue to be recognised in the
income statement.

Financial assets which contain embedded derivatives are to be classified in
their entirety either at fair value or amortised cost depending on whether
the contracts as a whole meet the relevant criteria under HKFRS 9.

HKFRS 9 retains all the existing requirements for derecognition of financial
instruments and most of the requirements for financial liabilities, except
that for financial liabilities designated under the fair value option other
than loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, fair value
changes attributable to changes in own credit risk are to be presented in
the statement of other comprehensive income, and are not subsequently
reclassified to income statement but may be transferred within equity.

In December 2011, the amendment to HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 7 issued by
the HKICPA provided relief from the requirement to restate prior period
comparative information and required additional disclosures on transition
from HKAS 39 to HKFRS 9. The Group is presently studying the implications
of applying HKFRS 9 but it is impracticable to quantify its effect as at the
date of publication of these financial statements.
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